Washington State Energy Marketplace Directory

Directory of
Renewable Energy,
Energy Efficiency,
& Sustainable Products
Companies

August 2010

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
State Energy Office

Disclaimer of Liability and Reliability

In preparation of these pages, every effort has been made to offer the most current, correct, and clearly expressed information possible. Nevertheless, inadvertent errors in information may occur. In particular but without limiting anything here, WA State Department of Commerce (COM), State Energy Office (SEO) disclaims any responsibility for typographical errors and accuracy of the information that may be contained on these pages. The information and data included in this document have been compiled by staff from a variety of sources, and are subject to change without notice to the User. COM SEO makes no warranties or representations whatsoever regarding the quality, content, completeness, suitability, adequacy, sequence, accuracy, or timeliness of such information and data.

The services, information and data made available in this document are provided "as is" without warranties of any kind. COM SEO makes no representations, warranties or guarantees regarding the companies listed.

Links to Third Parties' Web Sites

There are links and pointers to third party Internet websites contained in this document. These sites are not under the COM SEO's control. COM SEO and its authorized agents and contractors do not assume any responsibility or liability for any information, communications or materials available at such linked sites, or at any link contained in a linked site. COM SEO does not intend these third party links to be referrals or endorsements of the linked entities by the state and are provided for convenience only. Each individual site has its own set of policies about what information is appropriate for public access. User assumes sole responsibility for use of third party links and pointers.

~~*~**

If your company would like to be included, removed, moved to a different category or change information, email a request to energy_policy @ commerce.wa.gov or use the form on page 171 and mail it to State Energy Office, PO Box 42525, Olympia WA 98504-2525.

All email addresses in this publication have had a space added before and after the @ sign. You will have to remove these before mailing.

Printed copies of the report are not available.

TTY users call (360) 586.0772.

The document is available on the web at http://www.commerce.wa.gov/energy

Table of Contents

Associations, Networks, & State Programs	4
Batteries, Fuel Cells, Hydrogen & Backup Power Systems	9
Biomass, Anaerobic Digesters, & Wood	13
Builders, Architects, Consultants, Contractors, Engineers	18
Architects, Engineers, Consultants & Design	18
Certified Passive House Consultants	33
Builders, Contractors & Developers	35
Builders - Habitat for Humanity Homes	52
Builders - Specialty	55
Building Suppliers (Insulation, Windows, Doors, Floors, Lighting, Landscape)	59
Remodeling	65
Education	67
Electrical, Energy Management & Consultants	71
Energy Audit Specialists	84
Fuels, Alternative – Biofuels & Other	86
Biofuel Manufacturers, Distributors, Equipment & Education	86
Biofuel Retailers	93
Methane, Natural Gas, and Other	100
HVAC, Radiant & Hydronic Heating	101
Lighting & Daylighting	107

Marketing Agents & Consultants	110
Publishers	111
Recycled Materials	112
Renewable Energy Consultants, Developers, & Attorneys	113
Solar, Wind, Geothermal, & Hydro	122
Geothermal	122
Hydro (ocean, tidal, flowing river)	124
Solar Design & Installation	127
Solar Equipment & Manufacturers	135
Wind, Development, Equipment, & Manufacturers	140
Sustainability	143
Utilities, Energy Suppliers & Assistance	144
Vehicles: Electric, Energy Efficient, Alternative Powered & Electric Racing	151
Miscellaneous	156
Index	157
Listing Request for the Directory	173
Listings by State County & City	174

Associations, Networks, & State Programs

Bainbridge Island Energy Solutions

12828 Sunrise Dr Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 206.855.4893

Email: tdeets @ bienergysolutions.com Web: www.bienergysolutions.com

Online resource serving as hub for answers on renewable energy & energy efficiency, programs and events for Bainbridge Island and surrounding area.

BioEnergy Washington

www.bioenergy.wa.gov

State of Washington website for bioenergy information

Built Green™

335 – I I 6th Ave SE Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.460.8238 Fax: 425.646.5985

Email: BuiltGreen @ mbaks.com
Web: www.BuiltGreen.net

Built Green homes are designed to provide homeowners with comfortable, durable, environmentally friendly homes that are cost-effective to own and operate. These resource-efficient homes are crafted to exceed building codes and provide homeowners with years of healthy, quality living, while protecting the precious Northwest environment.

Cascadia Region Green Building Council

410 Occidental Ave S Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.223.2028
Fax: 206.260.2450
Web: www.cascadiagbc.org

The Cascadia Region Green Building Council promotes the design, construction and operation of buildings that are environmentally responsible, profitable and healthy places to live and work in Oregon, Washington and British Columbia.

Central Washington Built Green™ Association

3301 W. Nob Hill Blvd. Yakima WA 98902

Phone: 509.454.4006

Fax: same

Contact: Michael Murdock Email: mmurdock @ cwhba.org

Web: www.cwhba.org

Built Green is an environmental building program proven to provide you with a healthier, more efficient house. Built Green homes are attractive, comfortable, durable, environmentally-friendly - and save you money to own and operate.

Climate Solutions

219 Legion Way SW, Ste 201 Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 360.352.1763 Fax: 360.943.4977

Email: info @ climatesolutions.org Web: www.climatesolutions.org

Climate Solutions mission is to accelerate practical and profitable solutions to global warming by galvanizing leadership, growing investment and bridging divides.

I-sustain Seattle WA

Phone: 206.349.4904 Contact: Patricia Chase Email: patricia @ i-sustain.com Web: www.i-sustain.com

i-sustain offers consulting services in Global Best Practices in Urban Sustainability. They offer study tours, a knowledge center, and a partner's program.

International Sustainability Institute

314 - 1st Ave S Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.381.1630 Contact: Todd Vogel

Email: todd @ ISISeattle.org Web: www.isiseattle.org

ISI brings world-wide best practices in sustainability to the Puget Sound region. Working with the City of Seattle, Gehl Architects in Copenhagen and the UW Green Futures Lab to study & implement best practices for making a great walking & biking city. We believe a great, sustainable city invites people to walk, bike & linger in public spaces. Our work is focused on achieving that goal. For an example of our work see our Alley Art project at www.alleyart.org

Island Vision

Phone: 206.232.8402 Contact: Callie Ridolfi Email: callie @ ridolfi.com Web: www.islandvision.org

Islandvision.org is a non-profit organization of citizens, professionals, managers, community leaders, and highly motivated students interested in learning about and creating the conditions for sustainable prosperity in the Mercer Island, Washington community.

Northwest Biodiesel Network

Seattle WA

Email: ray007 @ att.net Web: www.nwbiodiesel.org

Biodiesel network for the Puget Sound area of

Washington

Northwest Biofuels Association

PO Box 672 Portland OR 98207

Seattle office:

Phone: 206.389.8660 Contact: Nikoa Davidson

Email: nikola @ nwbiofuels.org

Portland office: Phone: 503.227.6361 Fax: 503.227.1007

Website: www.nwbiofuels.org

Northwest Biofuels Association (NWBA) is a nonprofit trade association representing the business interests of the biofuels industry, including biodiesel and ethanol producers, distributors, and retailers. Also welcomed are the service providers to the industry, such as engineers, consultants, contractors, law firms, and financers; plus other supporters and allies.

Northwest Cooperative Development Center

1063 Capitol Way S #211 Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 360.943.4241 360.570.8415 Fax:

Contact: Diane Gasaway or Eric Bowman

Diane @ nwcdc.coop Email: or eric @ nwcdc.coop

Web: www.nwcdc.coop

NWDCD is a 501@3 nonprofit with a mission to foster community economic development primarily through the cooperative business model. Our assistance has built capacity for a wide range of cooperatives, including agriculture and renewable energy co-ops.

Northwest Energy Coalition

811 First Ave, Ste 305 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.621.0094 Fax: 206.621.0097

Email: nwec @ nwenergy.org
Web: www.nwenergy.org

We promote development of renewable energy and energy conservation, consumer protection, low-income energy assistance, and fish and wildlife restoration on the Columbia and Snake rivers.

Northwest Energy Efficiency Council

157 Yesler Way, Ste 409 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.292.5592 Fax: 206.292.4125 Contact: Stan Price

Email: stan @ putnamprice.com

Web: www.neec.net

NEEC is a trade association of the energy efficiency

industry.

Northwest Environmental Business Council

620 SW Fifth Ave, Ste 1008 Portland OR 97204

Phone: 800.985.6322
Fax: 503.227.1007
Contact: Lauren Stolzman
Email: lauren @ nebc.org
Web: www.nebc.org

NEBC is a trade association representing the leading environmental technology and service firms in the Northwest who are working to protect, restore, and sustain the environment.

Northwest & Intermountain Power Producers Coalition

7900 SE 28th St, Ste 200 Mercer Island WA 98040

Phone: 206.236.7200 Email: rkahn @ nippc.org Web: www.nippc.org

NIPPC works with independent power producers interests in Oregon & Washington. We are expanding efforts to work with IPPs, QFs and renewable developers in the Intermountain West.

Northwest Power & Conservation Council

110 Y Street

Vancouver WA 98661 Phone: 360.639.6951

N. 501 Riverpoint Blvd, Ste 425

Spokane WA 99202 Phone: 509.359.2438 Web: www.nwcouncil.org

The Council develops and maintains a regional power plan and a fish and wildlife program to balance the Northwest's environment and energy needs. We develop a 20-year electric power plan that will guarantee adequate and reliable energy at the lowest economic and environmental cost to the Northwest. We develop a program to protect and rebuild fish and wildlife populations affected by hydropower development in the Columbia River Basin. We educate and involve the public in the Council's decision-making processes.

Northwest Public Power Association

9817 NE 54th St. Vancouver WA 98662

Phone: 360.254.0109
Fax: 360.254.5731
Email: nwppa @ nwppa.org
Web: www.nwppa.org

Power Association

Northwest Solar Center

PO Box 43165 925 Plum St SE, Bldg. 4 Olympia WA 98504-3165

Phone: 206.396.8446 Contact: Mike Nelson

Email: mike.nelson@northwestsolarcenter.org

Web: www.northwestsolarcenter.org

Our mission is to create a market transformation of solar technologies from off grid niche markets to grid connected, integration of distributed renewable energy systems with efficiency & conservation technologies, increase technical knowledge among utilities and public through education and training, deployment of job creating renewables.

Our Wind Coop

Email: info @ nwseed.org Web: www.ourwind.org

Our Wind Co-op is a unique cooperative of small-scale wind turbines on farms, ranches and public and private facilities across the Northwest. Through this collaborative effort, 10-kW turbines were installed at numerous rural sites serviced by publicly-owned utilities.

Puget Sound Clean Cities Coalition

700 5th Ave, Ste 5200 PO Box 98689 Seattle WA 98124-4689

Phone: 206.684.0935 Fax: 206.684.0656 Contact: Mark Brady

Email: bradymh @ seattle.gov Web: //pugetsoundcleancities.org

PSCCC works to advance the region's environmental & public health, energy security and economic development by promoting policies and practices that reduce petroleum consumption in transportation. They concentrate on alternative fuels & vehicles, fuel blends, fuel economy, hybrid electric vehicles and idle reduction.

Solar Washington

5308 Baker Ave NW Seattle WA 98107-2068

Phone: 206.222.7113

Email: info @ solarwashington.org Web: www.solarwashington.org

Solar Washington is a private not-for-profit association of solar equipment manufacturers, system integrators, distributors, dealers, designers, consultants, students, and interested people. We promote development & effective use of solar, renewable energy, related arts, sciences, & technologies with concern for the economic, environmental, & social fabric of WA State through education.

Structural Insulated Panel Association

PO Box 1699 Gig Harbor WA 98335

Phone: 253.858.7472 Fax: 253.858.0272 Email: help @ sips.org Web: www.sips.org

Sustainable Bainbridge

PO Box 10825 Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 206.842.4439

Email: info@sustainablebainbridge.net Web: www.sustainablebainbridge.net

Sustainable Bainbridge supports cooperation and collaboration among a broad-based network of local organizations, businesses, government and individuals to protect and strengthen our community's economic, social and environmental sustainability for current and future generations.

Sustainable Ballard

2442 NW Market St Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.701.7000

Email: info @ sustainableballard.org Web: www.sustainableballard.org

Community site for energy. Provides info for workshops, public events, reports and research.

Sustainable Bremerton

Contact: Patricia Graf-Hoke

 ${\it Email: feedback @ sustainable bremerton.org}$

Web: www.sustainablebremerton.org

Sustainable Communities ALL Over Puget Sound (SCALLOPS)

Contact: Vic Opperman

Email: vic @ sustainableballard.org

Web: www.scallops.sustainableballard.org

A consortium of over 42 sustainability groups in the

Puget Sound area of Washington.

WA Clean Techology Alliance

1301 - 5th Ave, Ste 2500 Seattle WA 98101

Email: info @ wacleantech.org Web: www.wacleantech.org

Our mission is to secure Washington's position as a leader in clean technologies by supporting Washington businesses to take full advantage of industry opportunities emerging within the State and around the world.

WA State Dept. of Commerce State Energy Office

PO Box 42525 Olympia WA 98504

Phone: 360.725.3118 Fax: 360.586.8440

Email: energy_policy @ commerce.wa.gov Web: www.commerce.wa.gov/energy

The State Energy Office helps deliver a sound energy future to the state of Washington and its citizens. We provide leadership, information, analysis and support for good energy decisions. We assist in developing energy policies and programs and ensure effective responses to energy emergencies and disruptions. Provide long-term planning to minimize the total cost of energy service.

WSDA Bioenergy Website

www.ar.wa.gov/bioenergy

Phone: 360.902.1918 Contact: Jeff Canaan

Email: bioenergy @ agr.wa.gov

Batteries, Fuel Cells, Hydrogen & Backup Power Systems

ABS Alaskan

244 SW 43rd St Renton WA 98057

Phone: 425.251.5745 Fax: 425.251.5748 Email: seldon @ absak.com Web: www.absak.com

Alternative Energy & Remote Power Products sales, design, installation and information library. Find what you need for a solar, wind, hydro or back-up power system.

ADI Thermal Power Corp.

19495 – 144th Ave NE, Ste A-160 Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.402.9632 425.424.9062 Contact: Wayne Bliesner

Email: adi.thermalpower @ verizon.net Web: www. adithermalpower.com

We are developing a high efficiency stirling engine/generator unit in the 25 kw and 100 kw range for the distributed power market.

AFS Trinity Power Corp.

PO Box 449 Medina WA 98039

Phone: 425.454.1818 Fax: 425.455.9623

Email: headquarters @ afstrinity.com

Web: www.afstrinity.com

AFS Trinity is developing advanced energy storage systems for hybrid and plug-in hybrid vehicles, power quality and aerospace applications.

Allied Battery Co. Inc.

105 S. Brandon Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.762.5525 Fax: 206.762.0713 Contact: Duane Kox Lien

Email: allied @ alliedbattery.com Web: www.alliedbattery.com

Batteries for any application, marine, solar, gel

Ample Power Co. Ample Technology 2442 NW Market St, Ste 43

Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.789.0827 206.789.9003 Fax: Contact: Ruth Ishihara

Email: info @ amplepower.com Web: www.amplepower.com

Ample Power is the market leader in complete energy management systems for marine vessels, remote sites, telecommunications sites and ocean buoys. Batteries and DC gensets.

Battery Power Systems

201 Frontage Rd., Ste A Pacific WA 98047

Phone: 253.931.8222 253.939.7380 Fax: Contact: James Clifford

Email: jclifford @ batterypowersystems.com Web: www.batterypowersystems.com

BPS provides & services DC power products including batteries, chargers, UPS systems, & other power electronics equipment and fuel cells used for standby power applications.

Battery Systems Inc.

5509 W Valley Hwy Sumner WA 98390

Phone: 253.826.4793 Fax: 253.826.4791 Contact: Steve Collins

Email: stevec @ batterysystems.net Web: www.batterysystems.net

Conventional and specialty batteries. Solar batteries, panels, cabling, connectors and consulting on design.

Bowers Power Systems

22221 - 70th Ave S Kent WA 98035

Phone: 253.872.7800 Fax: 253.872.4127 Contact: Dan Hodge

Email: danh @ bowerspower.com Web: www.bowerspower.com

Bowers Power Systems sells generators and accessories. Sales, service and installation available.

Critical Power Exchange LLC

23502 E. Knox, Ste 2 Liberty Lake WA 99019

Phone: 509.228.0178 Fax: 509.228.0378

Email: info @ criticalpowerexchange.com

Web: www.criticalpower.com

Critical Power Exchange buys and sells environmental and power backup equipment typically used in computer rooms, datacenters and other industrial applications.

Delaware Power Systems Corp.

3130 Lakewood Ave S Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206.992.3798 Contact: Kyle Wang

Email: kwang @ delpowersys.com Web: www.delpowersys.com

We are a world leader in the development & commercialization of our Integrated Battery Platform technologies for electric vehicle, plug-in electric vehicle and broad spectrum of energy sotrage applications.

Dyno Battery Inc.

4248 - 23rd Ave W Seattle WA 98199

Phone: 206.283.7450 Fax: 206.283.7498 Contact: John Heil

Web: www.dynobattery.com

Manufacturer of lead acid batteries. Design, installation and service of on/off grid renewable energy systems. Exporter of lead acid batteries worldwide.

Electrical Express Inc.

24368 Port Gamble Rd NE Poulsbo WA 98370

Phone: 360.340.0437 Fax: 360.297.5140 Contact: Walter Pedro

Email: wp @ electricalexpressinc.com Web: www.electricalexpressinc.com

Our brand is Turtle Power stand alone power systems. We provide units for remote lighting and surveillance applications.

EnerG2

810 3rd Ave, Ste 120 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.274.6622 Fax: 425.650.7012 Email: info @ energ2.com Web: //energ2.com

EnerG2 pursues commercial opportunities in energy storage created by nanotechnologies and nanomaterial processing techniques.

Genesis Fueltech Inc.

528 South Cannon Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.534.5787 Fax: 509.624.4203 Contact: Phillip Piffer

Email: phillip @ genesisfueltech.com Web: www.genesisfueltech.com

Genesis researches, develops and manufactures hydrogen generators, hydrogen purifiers and integrated fuel cell systems.

Hydrogen Power Inc.

201 Elliott Ave W, Ste 400 Seattle WA 98119

Phone: 206.223.0506 Fax: 206.223.1827

Email: info @ hydrogenpowerinc.com Web: www.hydrogenpowerinc.com

Hydrogen Power Inc. (HPI) is a Seattle-based alternative energy company that has developed a proprietary method of producing hydrogen called Hydrogen Now^{TM} .

InnovaTek

350 Hills St., Suite 104 Richland WA 99354

Phone: 509.375.1093 x 222 Contact: Patricia Irving Email: info @ tekkie.com Web: www.tekkie.com

Advanced technology research & development for sustainabile energy, focusing on hydrogen and fuel cell systems.

See Magnum Energy Inc. in Solar Equipment

MER Equipment

338 W. Nickerson St. Seattle WA 98119

Phone: 206.286.1817 Toll free: 800.777.0714 Fax: 206.286.1917 Contact: Robert Allen

Email: bob @ merequipment.com Web: www.merequipment.com

We sell a service prime power & standby power generators from 5-280 kw.

Neah Power Systems, Inc.

22122 - 20th Ave SE, Ste 161 Bothell WA 98021

Phone: 425.424.3324 Fax: 425.483.8454

Email: info @ neahpower.com Web: www.neahpower.com

Washington State Energy Marketplace Directory

Fuel cell developer

Outback Power Systems

19009 62nd Ave NE #2 Arlington WA 98223

Phone: 360.435.6030 Fax: 360.435.6019

Web: www.outbackpower.com

OutBack Power Systems is an engineer-owned, customer focused manufacturer of renewable energy and back-up power system equipment.

Pacific Power Batteries

3729 Broadway Everett WA 98201

Phone: 425.259.9260 Fax: 425-258-4566 Contact: Steve Ahmann

Email: sahmann @ pacificpowerbatteries.com

Web: www.pacificpowerbatteries.com

We sell batteries for alternative energy products: electric vehicles, solar panels, inverters, stand-by power systems, back-up battery systems, electric scooters, bicycles & electric portable implements including battery powered lawn mowers.

Pacific Power Batteries

720 Cedar Ave Marysville WA Phone: 360.653.8654

Pacific Power Batteries

107 E. Cedar St Mt. Vernon WA Phone: 360.419.3190

Pacific Power Batteries

East Safeway Plaza Monroe WA

Phone: 360.805.5582

Purcell Systems

16125 East Euclid Ave Spokane Valley WA 99216

Phone: 509.755.0341 Fax: 509.755.0345

Email: marketing @ purcellsystems.com

Web: www.purcellsystems.com

Purcell Systems designs and manufactures outdoor cabinet and equipment enclosures custom integrated with power and environmental systems, cabling, and battery back up options.

ReliOn

15913 E. Euclid Avenue Spokane WA 99216

Phone: 509.228.6500 Fax: 509.228.6526 Contact: Sandra Saathoff

Email: ssaathoff @ relion-inc.com Web: www.relion-inc.com

ReliOn provides hydrogen fuel cell solutions to meet customer backup power needs. ReliOn's Modular Cartridge Technology® provides hot-swappable high reliability, superior performance & extended runtime at a lifecycle cost benefit over many other backup power options.

Rogers Machinery Co. Inc.

7800 Fifth Ave S Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.763.2530 Fax: 206.763.1187

Email: seattle-sales @ rogers-machinery.com

Web: www.rogers-machinery.com

Power generators and water conservation

SelfCharge Inc.

6724 – 185th Ave NE, Ste 150 Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 425.881.9199
Fax: 425.883.1447
Email: sales @ selfcharge.com
Web: www.selfcharge.com

Redmond WA based provider of battery chargers,

docking stations & battery packs.

Tobys Battery LLC

3003 N Crestline Spokane WA 99207

Phone: 509.484.5114 Fax: 509.484.4297 Contact: Jason or Toby

Email: jason @ tobysbattery.com Web: www.tobysbattery.com

Batteries and accessories for solar, hybrids, battery

chargers

Biomass, Anaerobic Digesters, & Wood

An anaerobic digester is a man-made system that recovers methane from animal manure or other waste materials through a process called anaerobic digestion. It produces biogas that can be converted to heat and electricity and an end product called sludge, or effluent. It is rich in nutrients (ammonia, phosphorus, potassium, and more than a dozen trace elements) and is an excellent soil conditioner. Biomass is material derived from dead organisms. It includes plants, animals and their by-products. For example, tree limbs, manure, garden waste and crop residues are all sources of biomass. It is a renewable energy source. Biomass can also be used directly for heating or power.

AirClean Technologies Inc.

4209 - 21st Ave W #409 Seattle WA 98199

Phone: 206.860.4930 Fax: 206.860.4982 Contact: Bill Hunter

Email: sales @ aircleantech.com
Web: www.aircleantech.com

Supply wood pellet fired energy systems and

perform industrial energy audits.

Ambient Energy LLC

PO Box 758 Bellingham WA 98227

Phone: 360.305.5427 Fax: 360.252.6322 Contact: H. Gate

Email: info @ ambientnrg.com Web: www.ambientnrg.com

We specialize in implementing commercial systems for recover of energy and other products from

waste material.

Anderson Design Consultants Inc

732 Broadway, Ste 202 Tacoma WA 98402

Phone: 253.203.1200
Fax: 253.203.0090
Contact: Rocky Anderson
Email: rocky @ adcinfo.com
Web: www.adcinfo.com

We design on-site wastewater treatment and dispersal systems and water reclamation & recycling plants for projects with flows of 500-100,000 gallons per day.

Bioalgene, Inc.

100 NE Northlake Way, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98105

Phone: 206.734.7323 Fax: 206.523.9382 Contact: Stan Barnes

Email: stanb @ bioalgene.com
Web: www.bioalgene.com

Bioalgene captures CO2 from high-volume sources & organic nutrients from municipal & agricultural wastewaters. We mix them in a rapid-growth algae system to produce biofuel feedstock & biomass products. Current operations: Everett, Ellensburg, Pullman & near Yakima in Washington; Boardman & Corvallis in Oregon.

Biogas Energy Inc.

4509 Interlake Ave N #222 Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 815.301.3432 Fax: 815.301.3432 Contact: Brian Gannon

Email: info @ biogas-energy.com Web: www.biogas-energy.com

We design and build anaerobic digestion facilities that convert wastes into methane. The methane is used to generate clean, renewable power.

Borgford Bioenergy LLC

958 Westover Rd Colville WA 99114

Phone: 509.684.8776 Fax: same

Contact: Dale Borgford

Email: borgford @ borgford.com

Web: www.borgford.com

We manufacture and install biomass gasifiers, complete generation plants and design cost avoidance systems.

Composting Toilet Systems Inc.

PO Box 1928 Newport WA 99156

Phone: 509.447.3708

Fax: same

Contact: Jon Hinchliff Email: info @ comtoilet.com Web: www.comtoilet.com

Composting Toilet Systems, Inc. offers high capacity environmentally friendly, waterless, odorless, non-polluting composting toilets for parks, campgrounds, trailheads, golf courses, cabins and other public facilities. CTS digester tanks are great for environmentally sensitive areas, low-perc soil tests or where water is insufficient.

E3 Energy Partners LLC

1008 Western Ave, Ste 307 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.462.3602 Fax: 206.462.3599 Contact: Daniel Parker, P.E.

Email: dparker @ e3energypartners.com Web: www.e3energypartners.com

We are a full-service chemical & industrial engineering firm specializing in process design & scale-up for advanced biomass, biofuel & waste to energy projects. Services include investor due diligence, project & technology feasibility, detailed engineering, commissioning & owners' representation.

EKONO, Inc.

11061 NE 2nd St., Ste 107 Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 425.455.5969
Fax: 425.455.3091
Contact: Winter Pertti
Email: ekono @ ekono.com
Web: www.ekono.com

EKONO's key areas of service include process, energy and environmental engineering in the pulp and paper industry.

EnerWaste International Corp.

PO Box 1194 Bellingham WA 98227

Phone: 360.738.1254 Fax: 360.738.1376

Email: info @ enerwaste.com Web: www.enerwaste.com

EnerWaste offers the continuous mass burn Wasteto-Energy (WTE) system. The WTE systems are large vertical combustion chamber incinerators with heat recovery to produce steam and electricity.

Environmental Energy & Engineering Co.

6007 Hill St NE Olympia WA 98516

Phone: 360.923.2000
Fax: 360.923.1642
Contact: Dennis Burke
Email: dab @ cyclus.com
Web: www.makingenergy.com

We design, build and operate, waste to renewable energy facilities for sewage sludge, animal manure, municipal solid waste and other organic substrates.

Environmental Energy Company

6007 Hill Rd. NE Olympia WA 98516

Phone: 360.924.2000 Fax: 360.923.1642 Contact: Dennise Burke

Email: engineer @ makingenergy.com

Web: www.makingenergy.com

Environmental Energy Company, formerly Cyclus Envirosystems, solves waste management problems through innovative process technologies. We have developed and patented new anaerobic and flotation processes.

Environmental Systems & Composites (ESC Corp)

PO Box 2830 15249 NE 90th St Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 425.497.8111
Fax: 425.881.3378
Contact: Lowell Howard
Email: esccorp4@msn.com
Web: http://escenviroenergy.com

Engineers/OEM for gas conditioning, treatment, & transfer equipment. We engineer & manufacture proprietary equipment for waste gas industry. We work with design, engineering, construction, & installation of equipment manufactured from fiberglass, carbon steel, & stainless steel. Our technology is used to purify biogas from landfills & municipal WWTP anaerobic digesters.

Ershigs, Inc.

742 Marine Dr.

Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.527.3430 Fax: 360.733.2620 Contact: Tom Rhone

Email: trhone @ ershigs.com Web: www.ershigs.com

Ershigs designs, fabricates, maintains and installs corrosion resistant products made of fiberglass reinforced plastics including piping & duct systems, scrubbers, tanks, absorbers, chimney liners and stacks.

GeoPacific Lining

1300 Dexter Ave N #205 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.284.2378
Fax: 206.283.7068
Contact: William Wolfe

Development, design and consulting for anaerobic

biodigesters.

Greenwood Clean Company

13429 SE 30th St, Ste A Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 425.522.3326 Fax: 425.871.0802 Contact: Michael Kuehner

Email: michaelk @ greenwoodUSA.com

Web: www.greenwoodusa.com

We manufacture & distribute clean, high efficiency wood & biomass boilers for home & commercial heating applications.

Hermann Bros. Logging & Constn, Inc.

2095 Blue Mtn Rd Pt Angeles WA 98362

Phone: 360.452.3341 Fax: 360.457.9265 Contact: Bill Hermann

Email: bill @ hermannbros.com
Web: www.hermannbros.com

Grind wood waste for mulch and fuel for boilers (co-gen). Logging/land clearing, slash, log yard waste, recycle lumber (pallets).

LRI - Puyallup Energy Recovery Co

17925 Meridian Street East Puyallup WA 98375

Phone: 253.847.7555
Fax: 253.847.7713
Email: info @ Irilandfill.com
Web: www.lrilandfill.com

Organic wastes to energy - methane recovery from

landfill

NewEarth Renewable Energy Inc.

Seattle WA

Phone: 206.446.4731 Email: info @ newearth1.net Web: www.newearth1.net

BioCoal from coppice, biomass wood pellets, straw

pellets, biocoal from algae.

Prometheus Energy Co

2211 S. 120th PI #100 Seattle WA 98168

Phone: 206.267.0800

Email: info @ prometheus-energy.com Web: www.prometheus-energy.com

Prometheus Energy is actively capturing methane from waste or low-quality sources such as landfills, stranded gas wells, wastewater treatment facilities, agricultural operations and coalbed methane.

Qualco Energy Corp.

7411 Tulalip Bay Drive, Ste B Tulalip WA 98271

Phone: 360.651.4476 Fax: 360.651.4490 Contact: Daryl Williams

Email: darylwilliams @ qualcoenergy.com

Web: www.qualcoenergy.com

Qualco Energy Corporation is a non-profit corporation formed to develop renewable energy from dairy waste and to help protect and restore fish habitat with in the Snohomish river basin.

Reklaim Technologies

2010 - 156th Ave NE, Ste 100 Bellevue WA 98007

Phone: 206.282.3371
Fax: 425.462.1943
Email: info @ reklaim.com
Web: www.reklaim.com

Reklaim[™] Technologies is an innovative, climateneutral solution that recovers highly valuable materials and trapped energy from discarded products such as tires, computers and automobile plastics.

REL Associates

4411 King Dr W Richland WA 99353

Phone: 509.521.7101
Fax: 509.967.0118
Contact: R. Eric Leber
Email: releber @ msn.com

Experienced with the recovery, processing and conversion of agricultural waste, including: pelletization, blending, characterization, gasification, combustion, emisions, value-added extractions, and related aspects of producing solid, liquid and gaseous fuels from biomass.

SNC Lavalin Constructors Inc.

19015 North Creek Pkwy, Ste 300 Bothell WA 98011-8029

Phone: 425.489.7574
Fax: 425.489.8040
Contact: Mark McCluerkin

Email: mark.mcclurkin @ slthermal.com

Web: www.slthermal.com

We offer design, construction, operation, & maintenance of high efficiency, combustion turbine, simple & combined cycle, cogeneration plants, as well as conventional & waste fueled power generating facilities.

Syntec Biofuel Inc.

1801 West Bay Dr SW, Ste 206 Olympia WA 98502

Phone: 604.648.2092 Fax: 604.648.2091 Contact: Nancy Ross

Email: info @ syntecbiofuel.com Web: www.syntecbiofuel.com

Syntec biofuel is developing advanced, thermochemical catalysts for the production of ethanol from biomass. The syntec process has the ability to convert all types of biomass including waste gases, municipal solid waste, cellulosic material and more.

Vaughan Company, Inc.

364 Monte-Elma Road Montesano WA 98563

Phone: 360.249.4042 Fax: 360.249.6155

Email: mpanther @ chopperpumps.com

Web: www.chopperpumps.com

Vaughan Company, Inc. designs and builds complete hydraulic mixing systems for methane digesters and sludge storage tanks.

Builders, Architects, Consultants, Contractors, Engineers

Starting from the design idea through implementation and ultimately to the home or the offices of the final user, energy efficient building and remodeling spans a range of tools and techniques. The buildings use tight construction, effective insulation, air sealing, daylighting, efficient windows, ventilation, doors, heating and cooling, appliances and water heating. They could include, but are not limited to, insulating concrete forms (ICF), structural insulated panels (SIP), solar tubes, skylights, solar heat/water heating, geothermal heat sources, radiant floors, duct sealing, and more. These buildings are cost effective to own and operate.

Programs:

- Energy Star is a government-backed program helping businesses and individuals protect the environment through superior energy efficiency.
- Built Green TM is an environmentally-friendly, non-profit, residential building program of the Master Builders Association of King and Snohomish Counties, developed in partnership with King County, Snohomish County, and other agencies in Washington State. They provide consumers with easy-to-understand rating systems, which quantify environmentally friendly building practices for remodeling and new home construction, communities and multifamily development units.
- LEED (The Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) is a Green Building Rating System developed by the US Green Building Council. It provides standards for environmentally and sustainable construction. LEED Accredited Professionals have a thorough understanding of green building principles and practices and the LEED Rating System.
- Green Building (green construction or sustainable building) is the practice of creating structures and using
 processes that are environmentally responsible and resource-efficient throughout a building's life-cycle:
 from siting to design, construction, operation, maintenance, renovation, and deconstruction.

Architects, Engineers, Consultants & Design

8484 Architecture

III W John St, Ste 305 Seattle WA 98119

Phone: 206.335.8480 Contact: Nina Smith-Gardiner

Email: nina @ 8484architecture.com Web: www.8484architecture.com

We are a LEED certified architecture firm, womanowned, specializing in sustainable design.

A R C Architects

1101 E Pike St, Floor 3 Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.322.3322

Email: info @ arcarchitects.com Web: www.arcarchitects.com

ARC is committed to environmentally responsible design. More than 80 percent of our staff is LEED

accredited.

Aiki Homes

PO Box 29977 Bellingham WA 98228

Phone: 360.715.0700 Fax: 360.715.0701 Contact: Rose Lathrop

Email: rose @ aikihomes.com Web: www.aikihomes.com

Aiki Homes has over 45 years experience in custom design and construction of resource efficiency healthy homes. With a vision for the future, Aiki has been on the forefront of green building. Aiki Homes ensures quality construction that will last.

Al Terry Architecture

600 First Ave, Ste 208 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.254.0700 Contact: Al Terry

Email: altarch @ qwest.net Web: www.altarch.com

We are an architecture firm providing design services for custom single family homes & religious institutions. Our work features energy efficient buildings that incorporate natural daylighting, sustainable design practices and site sensitive solutions.

ALSC Architects

203 N Washington, Ste 400 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.838.8568 Fax: 509.458.3710 Contact: Jeff Warner

Email: jwarner @ alscarchitects.com Web: www.alscarchitects.com

ALSC Architects is celebrating 60 years of creating great architecture! We are an organization of creative leaders - professionals who deliver a clear process of design that creates simple and powerful solutions built on the belief that design has a profound opportunity and responsibility to inspire and make a difference; enhancing the well-being and experience in our lives, businesses and communities.

Ambia-Inc.

104 First Ave S, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.340.1552 Fax: 206.340.0412 Contact: Al Bryant

Email: alb @ ambia-inc.com Web: www.ambia-inc.com

An architectural & planning firm with over 45 years of experience in the Puget Sound area. Providing a full range of services, including master planning, predesign studies, programming, design & construction documentation & specifications, cost estimating, landscape architecture, value engineering & constructability services. We create eco-friendly buildings & facilities.

Anshen & Allen

1500 – 4th Ave, Ste 450 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.652.0111
Fax: 206.749.0176
Web: www.anshen.com

LEED accredited professionals

ArchEcology, LLC

1808 Bellevue Ave, Ste 202 Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.860.2904 Fax: 206.381.0692

Email: micheller @ archecology.com

Web: www.archecology.com

ArchEcology offers a range of green building services, extending from pre-design through post occupancy. We provide feasibility studies & design consulting, technical consulting including energy modeling, education & training classes, post occupancy evaluation, & documentation for green building certification programs including LEED, Built Green, & Green Globes and provide Built Green verification for 4 and 5 Star projects.

Arup

403 Columbia St, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.749.9674
Fax: 206.749.0665
Email: americas @ arup.com
Web: www.arup.com

LEED accredited professionals

Avagrid

6969 Island Center Rd NE Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 206.321.1118
Fax: 206.299.9779
Contact: Chad Barron
Email: chad @ avagrid.com
Web: www.avagrid.com

We consult with business & building owners wanting to maximize financial return on investment in energy efficiency and optimized facilities management. Our experts evaluate the system as a whole in order to discover greater efficiencies & profitability. From financing to post-implementation monitoring, equipment specifications to organizational adjustments, we create positive impact on your bottom line by optimizing interaction between stakeholders and systems.

Aylor Company Architects

3627 South Altamont St Spokane WA 99223-4641

Phone: 509.535.5374 Fax: 509.535.5374 Contact: John Aylor

Email: aylorarch @ comcast.net

Architectural design, programming, construction, construction observation.

BacGen Technologies Inc.

4015 Beach Dr SW Seattle WA 98116

Phone: 206.932.2382 Email: info @ bacgen.com Web: www.bacgen.com

Through plant operations and process expertise, monitoring, control, software & funding, we help water and wastewater treatment facilities conserve energy, reduce expenses and optimize facility performance.

Bassetti Architects

71 Columbia St, Ste 500 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.340.9500

Contact: Courtney Rosenstein Email: crosenstein @ bassettiarch.com

Web: www.bassettiarch.com

BCRA

2106 Pacific Ave, Ste 300 Tacoma WA 98402

Phone: 253.627.4367
Fax: 253.627.4395
Contact: Dale A Anderson

Email: danderson @ bcradesign.com

Web: www.bcradesign.com

BCRA provides innovation and solutions for architecture, land use planning, civil engineering, structural engineering, graphic design and interior design. We are a member of the US Green Building Council.

Berdardo Wills Architects

107 S Howard #420 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.838.4511
Fax: 509.838.4605
Email: bwa @ bwarch.com
Web: www.bernardowills.com

LEED AP Accredited, our design approach includes seeking sustainable solutions that preserve the environment and reduce our clients operating expenses.

Blip Design

3235 42nd Ave W Seattle WA 98199

Phone: 206.501.8746 Fax: 206.284.6479 Contact: Jim Burton

Email: jim @ blipdesign.com Web: www.blipdesign.com

We provide architectural design services to integrate modern design with sustainability. We work with passive solar, energy efficiency, health home strategies and green building in general.

Brandt Design Group

66 Bell St, Unit #1 Seattle WA 98121

Phone: 206.239.0850 Fax: 206.239.0851 Contact: Colin Brandt

Email: colin @ brandtdesigninc.com Web: www.brandtdesigninc.com

The Brandt Design Group is a Seattle based design firm focused on the integration of art & function to create beautiful, grounded spaces. Projects are developed with careful consideration given to the social, physical & environmental context in which they sit, leading to responsive & responsible design.

Busby Perkins + Will

1221 Second Ave, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.381.6000 Fax: 206.441.4981

Email: info @ perkinswill.com

Web: www.busby.ca

LEED accredited professionals

Callison Architecture

1420 5th Ave, Ste 2400 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.623.4646 Fax: 206.623.4625 Email: info@callison.com Web: www.callison.com

LEED Accredited Professionals

Coffman Engineers

1601 Fifth Ave., Suite 900 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.623.0717 Fax: 206.624.3775 Contact: Krista Wood

Email: wood @ coffman.com Web: www.coffman.com

Coffman serves as both prime consultant and sub consultant on projects large and small, including commercial, retail, institutional, government, industrial, and project/construction management.

Coffman Engineers

10 North Post St #500 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.328.2994 Fax: 509.328.2994 Web: www.coffman.com

To meet client objectives and to integrate our many disciplines, we can create teams comprised of structural, mechanical, electrical, corrosion control, and civil engineers, as well as project/construction managers and professionals in a variety of specialty services.

D+A Studio

90 Nichols Street, Unit 5 P.O. Box 3018 Friday Harbor WA 98250

Phone: 360.370.5955 Fax: 360.370.5956

Email: info @ dandastudio.com Web: www.dandastudio.com

We promote healthy living through environmentally friendly design techniques. D+A studio stays current with green building methods & materials, allowing us to educate clients on sustainable design techniques & help projects earn LEED or other green building certification.

David Vandervort Architects

2000 Fairview Ave E #103 Seattle WA 98102

5135 Ballard Ave NW Seattle WA 98107-4857

Phone: 206.784.1614
Fax: 206.754.5401
Contact: David Vandervort
Email: david @ vandervort.com
Web: www.vandervort.com

We consult with residential clients on a variety of sustainable applications. We have worked with solar, PV, wind, water collection materials & applications in an effort to infuse houses with advanced strategies & systems for sustainable living.

Driftmier Architects P.S., The

7983 Leary Way NE Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 425.881.7506
Fax: 425.881.7306
Contact: Rick Driftmier
Email: rick @ driftmier.com
Web: www.driftmier.com

The Driftmier Architects have been committed to design excellence since 1980. We are a member of the US Green Building Council & believe in incorporating sustainable techniques & materials throughout our projects.

Eagle DDC Systems LLC

3506 – 278th PI NE Redmond WA 98053

Phone: 425.760.9683 Fax: 425.880.6178 Contact: Chris Sample

Email: chris @ eagleddcsystemsllc.com Web: www.eagleddcsystemsllc.com

We provide services in Residential Energy Auditing, Building Commissioning, and EMS/DDC consulting.

Eco Engineers

13150 NE 203rd St. Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.250.8338

Contact: Doug Smith or Perry Spring Email: info @ ecoengineersnw.com Web: www.ecoengineersnw.com

We provide mechanical & electrical consulting engineering services to optimize Triple Bottom Line ecological, economic, and social equity performance of the Built Environment. Our services include energy audits, investment analysis, improvements coordination, commissioning, & sustainable master planning.

ELD Engineering

11500 NE 76th St, A3-60 Vancouver WA

Phone: 360.666.1515 Fax: 866.279.6050 Contact: Adam Beck

Email: info @ eldengineering.net Web: www.eldengineering.net

ELD Engineering is committed to assisting land owners in maintaining or developing their property with as little environmental impact as possible. Past projects have included small & large scale grading plans, hydrologic analysis, storm water design, transportation/road design, water, sanitary sewer designs.

Environmental Works

402 - 15th Ave E Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.329.8300 206.729.5494 Fax: Contact: Dan Baldner Email: info @ eworks.org Web: www.eworks.org

The goal of the initiative is to promote energy efficient, resource efficient and healthy building environments for all members of our community by providing informed sustainable design assistance to non-profit agencies and affordable housing developers.

Essense Interior Design

6529 Seward Park Ave S Seattle WA 98118

Phone: 206.721.5366 206,760,1890 Fax: Contact: Carole Okamoto

Email: carole @ essenseinteriordesign.com Web: www.essenseinteriordesign.com

My business tagline is "Living Spaces, Living Earth, Living Well". This explains my overall design philosophy to provide interior design services that focus on sustainability, eco-consciousness, &

environmental wellness.

Evergreen Refrigeration LLC

727 South Kenyon ST Seattle WA 99353

Phone: 206.763.1744 206.763.2389 Fax: Contact: Doug Patton

Email: doug @ evergreenhvac.com Web: www.evergreenhvac.com

Benchmarking/Consulting services.

Providing energy efficiency & renewable energy solutions to Puget Sound region commercial buildings since 1975. We are a design/build company featuring professional engineers & a LEED AP on staff, high efficiency equipment installations, Building Information Modeling, & Energy

fivedot designbuild 519 N. 67th St

Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.718.9047

Email: info @ fivedotdesignbuild.com Web: www.fivedotdesignbuild.com

5dot is a collaborative enterprise dedicated to the art of making. We desire to create things that are

beautiful, inspiring and sustainable.

Flack & Kurtz

600 University St, Ste 500 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.342.9900

Email: engineers @ sea.fk.com

Web: www.sea.fk.com

LEED accredited professionals

Fox Architects

842 Washington St, Ste 103 Port Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.344.3696 360.344.3694 Fax: Contact: Randi Fox

Email: randi @ foxarchitect.com Web: www.foxarchitect.com

Sustainable Modernism is our mandate for design excellence. We focus on innovative and exciting architecture while using ordinary, locally available, sustainable materials. Our urban design ethic follows new urbanist principles while maintaining modernist forms. Recent projects include mixed-use lofts/commercial buildings, a passenger ferry terminal/ hotel and a variety of custom houses.

Gensler

1524 Fifth Ave, Ste 300 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.654.2100 Fax: 206.654.2121 Web: www.gensler.com

LEED accredited professionals

George Hanson Architects Inc. P.S.

2406 Rosemont Pl W Seattle WA 98199

Phone: 206.728.6900
Fax: 206.260.2910
Contact: George Hanson
Email: ghanson @ gharch.com
Web: www.gharch.com

Architecture & interior design.

GGLO

1301 First Ave, Ste 301 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.467.5828
Fax: 206.467.0627
Email: info @ gglo.com
Web: www.gglo.com

GGLO is an integrated design firm whose interdisciplinary approach enhances the process of designing sustainable environments. We offer sustainable consulting services that span all of our disciplines, including: eco-charrettes, sustainable design guidelines, energy modeling, basic commissioning, low maintenance landscape design, interior design and space planning to enhance indoor air quality and energy efficiency, and LEED® and Built Green documentation for all types of projects.

Glumac

1325 Fourth Ave, Ste 1515 Seattle WA 98101-2509

Phone: 206.262.1010 Fax: 206.262.9865

Email: svollmoeller @ glumac.com

Web: www.glumac.com

Glumac is a consulting engineer firm. We provide sustainable design, info technology, commissioning services, mechanical, electrical & plumbing.

Golder Associates Inc.

18300 NE Union Hill Rd, Ste 200 Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 425.883.0777
Fax: 425.882.5498
Contact: Pam Gunther

Email: pgunther@golder.com

Web: www.golder.com

We have successfully performed environmental & engineering studies for facility siting, permitting & environmental compliance, remediation,

geotechnical, biological & water resources, planning, & civil engineering services to the power industry. Our keen insight & understanding of energy diversity & reliability, renewable energy, energy efficiency, & sustainability can give you a strategic advantage.

Green Dog Enerprises Inc.

14119 – 82nd Pl NE Bothell WA 98011

Phone: 206.883.6688 Fax: 425.814.1003 Contact: Pam Worner

Email: pam @ greendogenterprises.com Web: www.greendogenterprises.com

We are a consulting firm dedicated to promoting green building practices & helping businesses succeed in the green market. We provide third-party verification for Built Green & Energy Star homes, consulting and training on green building practices & marketing for educational demonstration projects.

Greenstone Architecture, PLLC

PO Box 288

Vancouver WA 98666

Phone: 360.695.5454

Contact: Timothy Buckley, AIA LEED, AP BD+C Email: tbuckley @ greenstonearchitecture.com Web: www.greenstonearchitecture.com

Our architecture firm founded on cornerstone principles of: environmental responsibility, quality service, creativity, and budget conscious design. Services include commercial & custom residential architecture, & green building project management services (including eco-workshops and LEED project administration).

Group Mackenzie

Logan Building 500 Union St, Ste 545 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.749.9993 Fax: 206.749.5565 Email: info @ grpmack.com Web: www.grpmack.com

LEED accredited professionals

Hoffman Corp.

1505 Westlake Ave North, Ste 500 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.286.6697 Fax: 206.286.7523

Email: info @ hoffmancorp.com Web: www.hoffmancorp.com

LEED accredited professionals

InDesign Innovations, LLC

9917 SW Quartermaster Dr Vashon WA 98070

PO Box 45745 Seattle WA 98145-0745

Phone: 206.465.8245
Fax: 610.471.5281
Contact: Mary Curley
Email: Mary @ idi-Ilc.com
Web: www.idi-Ilc.com

We provide optimized Green & Universal Design Support for industry professionals & businesses, including architects, interior designers, landscape architects, builders, developers & contractors.

Jenson Fey Architecture, Planning & Interior Design

7730 Leary Way NE Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 425.216.0318
Fax: 425.216.0329
Email: info @ jensenfey.com
Web: www.jensenfey.com

Jensen Fey designs spaces to delight, comfort, heal, inspire, nurture, shelter, & surprise. Our designs integrate our skills, expertise, & understanding of our clients' businesses with sensitivity to the bottom line & the environment.

Jones & Jones Architects & Landscape Architects, Ltd.

105 S. Main ST, Ste 300 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.624.5702 Fax: 206.624.5923 Contact: Tom Carlson

Email: tcarlson @ jonesandjones.com Web: www.jonesandjones.com

We bring an integrated approach to the planning & design of built environments & the conservation of natural resources. Each completed project has seamlessly blended natural & cultural elements in a way that responds to the needs of the clients & users & expresses the intrinsic qualities of the place.

Kennan-Meyer Architecture

5426 California Ave SW Seattle WA 98136

Phone: 206.938.1970 Fax: 206.938.7499 Contact: Lisa Kennan-Meyer

Email: lisa @ kennanmeyerarch.com Web: www.kennanmeyerarch.com

We are a full-service architecture firm specializing in residential and mixed-use projects. Focus is on environmentally conscious design incorporating passive and active renewable energy technologies, as well as built-green materials.

Landau Associates Inc.

130 – 2nd Ave So Edmonds WA 98020

Phone: 425.778.0907 Fax: 425.778.6409 Contact: Diana Badowski

Email: dbadowski @ landauinc.com

Web: www.landauinc.com

We provide engineering & consulting services to support development of biofuel & wind energy facilities in environmental documentation & permitting including air emissions modeling /permitting, cultural resources assessments, & natural resources evaluations; water resources & wastewater management; & geotechnical engineering.

live-work-play

216 - 21st Ave Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.726.0077
Fax: 206.726.0099
Contact: Sheri Newbold

Email: sheri @ live-work-play.net Web: www.live-work-play.net

Buildings use a sizeable chunk of our resources, both by their creation and their energy use. live-work-play is committed to including sustainable design

practices wherever possible.

Living Shelter Design Architects PLLC

320 Newport Way NW Issaguah WA 98027

Phone: 425.427.8643 Fax: 425.427.8859 Contact: Terry Phelan

Email: info @ livingshelter.com Web: www.livingshelter.com

We are a small, woman-owned architectural firm providing building and site design and consultation services for maximizing the use of solar (passive & active), recycled materials and straw bale walls in residential construction.

LMN Architects

801 2nd Ave, Ste 501 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.682.3460 Fax: 206.343.9388

Email: design@Imnarchitects.com Web: www.Imnarchitects.com

LEED Accredited Professionals

Mahlum Architects

71 Columbia, Ste 400 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.441.4151 Contact: Gerald Reifert Email: breifert @ mahlum.com Web: www.mahlum.com

Make Mine Green

PO Box 3628 Seattle WA 98124

Phone: 206.491.4573

Fax: 206.774.7904

Contact: Cassandra Delaune

Email: makeminegreen @ gmail.com Web: www.makeminegreenseattle.com

Make Mine Green LLC works with existing homeowners, builders and contractors to show them what they can do to make their homes more energy efficient and healthier.

McAuley and Associates, LLC

405 S Grand, #A Pullman WA 99163

Phone: 509.332.2015 Fax: 509.332.0524 Contact: Steve McAuley

Email: admin @ mcauleyandassociates.com Web: www.mcauleyandassociates.com

We provide services for owners, public agencies, non-profit groups, buyers & property managers throughout the Pacific Northwest, including energy efficiency auditing, consultation, & performance testing; energy star new home rating; green design consulting, capital needs assessments, and more.

See MC Construction Consultants Inc. under

Builders and Developers

Mesh Design Studio

110 N 178th St Shoreline WA 98133

Phone: 206.546.2279

Email: erin @ meshdesignstudio.com Web: www.meshdesignstudio.com

Whenever possible we practice "green design." By taking into consideration everything from low-toxin paints to passive solar energy, together we can make informed and responsible decisions that lessen our impact on the environment.

Miles Yanick & Company

600 Winslow Way E, Ste 247 Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 206.842.6516 Fax: 206.750.1201 Contact: Miles Yanick

Email: milesyanick @ milesyanick.com

Web: www.milesyanick.com

Miles Yanick & Company has been a leader in "green" & sustainable design of residential, public, & industrial buildings & land planning for 40 years.

Mithun

Pier 56, I201 Alaskan Way, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.623.3344
Fax: 206.623.7005
Contact: Bert Gregory
Email: bertg @ mithun.com
Web: www.mithun.com

Mithun integrates sustainable building technologies including high-performance facades, photovoltaic arrays and small-scale wind power generation into the buildings and communities that we design. Our team of architects, landscape architects, planners, interior designers and ecologists deliver projects that protect the environment, enrich communities and stimulate economic growth.

Morrison Hershfield Corp.

10900 NE 8th St, Ste 810 Bellevue WA 98008

Phone: 425.451.1301 Fax: 425.451.1369 Contact: Randall Cooley

Email: rcooley @ morrisonhershfield.com Web: www.morrisonhershfield.com

Morrison Hershfield is a 61 year old North American multi-disciplinary engineering firm specializing in deliverying high-value assets to our customer's projects.

MW Consulting Engineers

N 222 Wall St., Ste 200 Spokane WA 99201-0813

Phone: 509.838.9020 Fax: 509.838.1123 Contact: lake Deering

Email: jaked @ mwengineers.com Web: www.mwengineers.com

MW Consulting Engineers is a multi-discipline consulting firm specializing in mechanical, electrical, and lighting systems design. We support the sustainable design process in many ways, including energy modeling services, life cycle cost analyses, commissioning, LEED documentation and our knowledge of new and emerging technologies.

NAC Architecture Inc.

1203 W. Riverside Ave. Spokane WA 99201-1107

Phone: 509.838.8240 Fax: 509.838.8261 Contact: Steve McNutt

Email: smcnutt @ nacarchitecture.com Web: www.nacarchitecture.com

Architect, Consultants

NAC Architecture Inc.

2201 Sixth Ave #1405 Seattle WA 98121-1847

Phone: 206.441.4522 Contact: Colin Jones

Email: cjones @ nacarchitecture.com
Web: www.nacarchitecture.com

Architects, consultants

NBBJ

223 Yale Ave N Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.223.5555

Email: seattle_office@nbbj.com

Web: www.nbbj.com

LEED Accredited Professionals

O'Brien and Company

811 First Ave, Ste 380 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.621.8626
Fax: 206.621.8649
Contact: Michelle Bombeck
Email: info @ obrienandco.com
Web: www.obrienandco.com

O'Brien & Company is a nationally recognized leader in sustainable design-build consulting, education & research. Our staff brings experience in engineering, urban planning, environmental management, corporate sustainability, technical writing & education. Staff includes a mix of LEED Accredited Professionals, Certified Sustainable Building Advisors, Energy Star Verifiers, BuiltGreen Verifiers and more.

OEC, O'Leary Enterprise Corp.

11008 Dayton Ave N. Seattle WA 98133

Phone: 206.228.3888 Fax: 206.274.6616 Contact: Sean O'Leary

Email: sean @ OECcontracting.com Web: www.OECcontracting.com

Green Consultants & General Contractor specializing in sustainable integrated design thru construction resource management with emphasis on energy efficient alternative building and power applications and education. www.OECcontracting.com

One World Design Architecture

1717 W 14th Ave Spokane WA 99204

Phone: 509.838.8812 Fax: 509.838.8806 Contact: Kelly Lerner

Email: klerner @ one-world-design.com Web: www.one-world-design.com

One World Design is an architectural firm which specializes in sustainable natural building - especially straw-bale construction. You can call it "eco-friendly," "environmentally correct," or "green building," but we call it naturally perfect building.

Opperman Design

6012 Seaview Ave NW Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.789.7646 Contact: Vic Opperman

Email: vic @ oppermandesign.com Web: www.oppermandesign.com

Opperman Design has specialized for over 20 years in residential design, remodels and additions. We are interested in client-oriented design solutions which integrate thoughtful use of less toxic building materials and practices with a team approach.

Otak Inc.

700 Washington St, Ste 401 Vancouver WA 98660

Phone: 360.737.9613
Fax: 360.737.9651
Email: info @ Otak.com
Web: www.otak.com

Otak Inc.

1218 Third Av, Ste 300 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.224.7221
Fax: 206.224.9230
Email: info @ Otak.com
Web: www.otak.com

Otak Inc.

6 So. 2nd St, Ste 903 Yakima WA 98901

Phone: 509.457.4009
Fax: 509.457.4072
Email: info @ Otak.com
Web: www.otak.com

Otak Inc.

10230 NE Points Dr, Ste 400 Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 425.822.4446 Fax: 425.827.9577

Contact: Courtney McFadded

Email: courtney.mcfadden @ otak.com

Web: www.otak.com

Creativity. Integrity. Skill. These principles have guided Otak's efforts as an award-winning architecture, engineering, landscape architecture, and planning firm. With the recent introduction of rating systems for sustainability such as LEED, Built Green, The Natural Step and Green Globes, we also help sustainable projects become certified as "green."

Parametrix

411 – 108th Ave NE, Ste 1800 Bellevue WA 98004-5571

Phone: 425.458.6200 Fax: 425.458.6363 Contact: Dwight Miller

Email: dmiller @ parametrix.com General email: info @ parametrix.com

Web: www.parametrix.com

4660 Kitsap Way, Suite A Bremerton WA 98312 Phone: 360.377.0014 Fax: 360.479.5961

8770 Tallon Lane NE Lacey WA 98516-6641 Phone: 360.459.3609 Fax: 360.459.0154

5814 Graham Ave, Ste 200 Sumner WA 98390 Phone: 253.863.5128

Fax: 253.826.2873

1231 Fryar Ave

Sumner WA 98390-1516 Phone: 206.863.5128 Fax: 206.863.0946

1002 – 15th St SW, Ste 220 Auburn WA 98001 Phone: 253.269.1330 Fax: 253.269.6899

We have been assisting the energy industry for 35 years. From conducting technical studies & environmental permitting to providing expert testimony at FERC hearings, we provide an array of services. We have assisted energy companies with natural & cultural resource permitting on pipeline, oil, & gas exploration; & transmission line projects throughout the Western US.

Patrick Construction Inc.

318 Sinclair Ave Naches WA 98937

Phone: 509.961.9706 Fax: 509.653.2483 Contact: Kevin Patrick

Email: kpatrickcontractor @ msn.com

We are a general contractor and builder of Energy Star and green building construction.

Paul Hedrick Architect AIA

23313 Cedar Way N 201 Mountlake Terrace WA 98043

Phone: 206.440.0737 Contact: Paul Hedrick

Email: paul @ hedrickarchitect.com Web: www.hedrickarchitect.com

Sustainable building concepts and energy efficiency are considered with every project, and integrated

seamlessly with the design.

Resource Venture

1301 5th Ave, Ste 2500 Seattle WA 98101-2611

Phone: 206.389.7260 Fax: 206.903.3457 Contact: Matt Fikejs

Email: mattf @ resourceventure.org Web: www.resourceventure.org

Business solutions for a sound environment. Free environmental consulting services to help your company lower utility costs, obtain rebates & comply with environmental regulations.

Ron Wright & Associates / Architects

2003 Western Ave, Ste 300 Seattle WA 98121

Phone: 206.728.4248
Fax: 206.728.4272
Contact: Ron Wright

Email: rwright @ rwaa.com

Web: www.rwaa.com

Ron Wright & Associates/Architects P.S. was established in 1994. The firm has focused on a combination of private and public work, including commercial structures and renovations, historic preservation, mixed-use developments, housing for special needs populations, and projects for institutions and non-profit organizations. LEED Accredited Professionals

S.A.G.E. Designs NW

South Park Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.963.1420 Contact: Sage K. Saskill

Email: sage @ sagedesignsnw.biz Web: www.sagedesignsnw.biz

Building Community via Small Artful Green Environments, S.A.G.E. Designs NW is committed to manifesting your dreams & making them "Green". Our passion has continued to develop for small footprint designs, ecovillages, affordable housing.

SMR Architects PLLC

911 Western Ave, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.623.1104 Fax: 206.623.5285

Email: info @ smrarchitects.com Web: www.smrarchitects.com

SMR's professional services comprise all phases of architectural practice, including site planning, feasibility studies, tenant space planning, barrier-free design, LEED sustainable design, and knowledge of tax incentives.

Sparling, Inc.

720 Olive Way, Ste 1400 Seattle WA 98101-1853

Phone: 206.667.0528 Fax: 206.667.0555 Contact: Kristy Alley

Email: kalley @ sparling.com Web: www.sparling.com

We provide bright minds, design excellence and market leadership in electrical engineering, technology consulting, acoustics and lighting design. We understand and advocate designing for a sustainable future. We have a keen understanding of USGBC LEED certification process and can help achieve points toward certification. Our services can play a role in creating energy-efficient buildings for a sustainable future.

SRG Partnership

101 Yesler Way, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.973.1700 Fax: 206.973.1701

Email: info-sea@srgpartnership.com Web: www.srgpartnership.com

LEED accredited professionals

SSTJ Design LLC

20139 6th PI NE Shoreline WA 98155

Phone: 206.719.1050 Contact: Shannon St. John

Email: shannon @ sstjdesign.com

Web: www.sstjdesign.com

We provide custom residential design services for new homes, additions and renovation projects. Our mission is to work closely with the wants, needs and budgets of our clients to create environmentally conscious project thought the use of green products and passive solar design. When requested we will work with the appropriate consultants to incorporate other energy technologies.

Stantec

1932 – Ist Ave, Ste 307 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.770.7779
Fax: 206.770.5941
Contact: Tom Marseille

Email: tom.marseille @ stantec.com

Web: www.stantec.com

LEED accredited professionals

Stuart Silk Architects

2400 N 45th St, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.728.9500 Fax: 206.448.1337 Contact: Michael McFadden

Email: michaelm @ stuartsilk.com

Web: www.stuartsilk.com

We are an architectural firm specializing in building design using geothermal, solar hot water and photovoltaics, recycled materials, water conservation, energy conservation and have been

exploring wind systems.

Ten Directions Home Design

915 E. Pine St #411 Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.323.6677 Fax: 206.323.6610 Contact: Alan Ness

Email: designer @ tddseattle.com Web: www.tendirectionsdesign.com

Provide design of alternate energy sources and energy conservation methods as part of overall design services for single family remodels and new homes.

Thomas W. Angell, Architect

621 South F St

Spokane WA 99224-1831

Phone: 509.747.7647 Fax: 509.747.5979 Contact: Tom Angell

Email: tom @ tomangell.com Web: www.tomangell.com

Thomas W. Angell, Architect, AIA is an award-winning design firm specializing in energy and resource-efficient design. I offer a creative and diverse background to take on challenging opportunities, ranging from single family homes to community and government.

U Build It - Sequim

261641 Hwy 101 W Sequim WA 98382

Phone: 360.582.1000 Contact: Chuck Bishop

Email: sequimwa @ ubuildit.com

Web: www.ubuildit.com

We enable people to act as their own general contractor with our guidance. Using proven subs, we walk with our clients through the entire building process.

Weston Solutions

190 Queen Anne Ave N, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98109-4926

Phone: 206.521.7600 Fax: 206.521.7601

Email: info @ westonsolutions.com Web: www.westonsolutions.com

Weston Solutions, Inc. delivers integrated, sustainable solutions for environmental restoration, property redevelopment, design/build construction, green buildings and clean energy.

Will Thomas Designs

PO Box 614

Maple Valley WA 98038

Phone: 425.413.1101 Contact: Will Thomas

Email: oldhomestyle @ earthlink.net

A residential designer with more than 30 years in the industry, including a dozen as a contractor. My developed speciality areas are in traditional design types, primarily Craftsman Style, Tudor, etc. - combined with integrating active & passive solar systems.

See Winter Sun Design in the solar section.

Zimmer Gunsul Frasca

925 Fourth Ave, Ste 2400 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.623.9414 Fax: 206.623.7868 Email: info @ zgf.com Web: www. Zgf.com

LEED accredited professionals

Certified Passive House Consultants

The term **passive house** refers to the rigorous, voluntary, *Passivhaus* standard for energy efficiency in buildings. It results in ultra-low energy buildings that require little energy for space heating or cooling. A similar standard, *MINERGIE-P*, is used in Switzerland.

Passive House Northwest

www.phnw.org

Bainbridge Island:

Robert Moore

8427 Fletcher Bay Rd NE Bainbridge Island WA 98110 206.842.6366 Rmoore @ robertmoorearch.com

Kirkland:

Patrick Paul

J. Patrick Mitchell & Associates 12620 - 120th Ave NE, Ste 208 Kirkland WA 98034 425.821.6090 Patricksea @ aol.com

Olympia:

Tessa Smith

The Artisans Group 1508 - 4th Ave Olympia WA 98506 360.570.0626 www.artisansgroup.com

Port Angeles:

Don Schuba

625 W 13th St Port Angeles WA 98362 360.452.0207 Donschuba @ hotmail.com

Seattle:

Jim Burton

Blip Design 1807 NW Dock Pl Seattle WA 98107 206.501.8749 Jim @ blipdesign.com

Joseph Giampietro

Johnson Braund Design Group Inc. 3003 NW 71st St Seattle WA 98117 206.618.1545 Joeg @ jbdg.com

Rob Harrison

Harrison architects 1932 - 1st Ave, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98101 206.956.0883 Info @ harrisonarchitects.com

Glen Haupt

Solar Craft Design 6007 - 31st Ave NE Seattle WA 98115 541.610.7351 Solarcraftdesign @ gmail.com

Joseph Herrin

Heliotrope Architects 5140 Ballard Ave NW, Ste B Seattle WA 98107 206.297.0442 Info @ heliotrope.cc

Cindy Hoover

Phinney Ridge Seattle WA 98103 206.755.5234 Cyn @ zipcon.com

James Jenkins

O'Brien & Company 811 - 1st Ave, Ste 380 Seattle WA 206.621.8626 James @ obrienandco.com

Markus Kolb

Whitney Architecture
1537 NW Ballard Way
Seattle WA 9107
206.789.3934
Markus @ whitneyarchitecture.com

Lipika Mukerji

Stylo Studios Lipika @ stylostudios.com

Hayden Robinson

Hayden Robinson Architect 5009 – 20th Ave NW Seattle WA 98107 206.691.3445 Email @ haydenrobinson.com

Matthew Wasse

Harrison Architects 1932 First Ave, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98101 206.956.0883 Matt @ harrisonarchitects.com

Dan Whitmore

Blackbird Builders LLC 3807 – 37th Ave S Seattle WA 98118 206.419.6460 Blackbirdbuilders @ q.com

Linda Whaley

Existing Resources 425.213.9729 Lindawhaley @ existingresources.com

Builders, Contractors & Developers

Absher Construction

1001 Shaw Road P.O. Box 280 Puyallup WA 98371

Phone: 206.223.9557 Fax: 253.841.0925

Email: info @ abshernw.com Web: www.abshernw.com

Absher's Preconstruction Services have been well-tested and proven on a wide range of projects, and have often meant the difference between a facility being built and simply remaining on the drawing table.

Advanced Building Consultants Inc.

14422 SE 192nd Street Renton WA 98058

Phone: 253.630.2400 Fax: 253.630.3998 Contact: Glenn Carter

Email: abcbuilding @ msn.com

Web: www.advancedbuildingconsultants.com

Custom home builder. Work with solar, hydro, wind, recycled materials, more.

AediFex Inc.

2442 NW Market St #69 Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.784.2150
Fax: 206.784.2301
Contact: Ryan Schofield
Email: ryan @ aedifex.org
Web: www.aedifex.org

We are Built Green certified. We develop and construct townhomes in Seattle WA.

Aho Contruction I, Inc. 5512 NE 109th Ct, Ste 101

Vancouver WA 98662

Phone: 360.254.0493 Fax: 360.254.6998 Contact: Jon Suomala

Email: jon @ ahoconstruction.com Web: www.ahoconstruction.com

As a family-owned builder of quality, affordable homes throughout the state of Washington, we are committed to making continual improvements in the energy efficiency of our homes.

Alder Development Company LLC

401 2nd Ave S, Ste 600 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.723.1491

Email: boyd @ alderdevelopment.com Web: www.alderdevelopment.com

Alder development builds urban infill projects with a focus on sustainable design and energy efficiency.

Allways Quality Construction

371 Highway 14 PO Box 1130 Stevenson WA 98648

Phone: 509.427.2728 Fax: 509.427.4311 Contact: Pat Price

Email: allwaysquality@embarqmail.com

Web: www.allwaysquality.com

We are a full service construction company. Working with energy efficient & renewable building materials, fixtures, appliances, surfaces & coverings, we build and remodel residential and commercial buildings.

Apple Homes

809 Legion Way, Ste 306 Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 360.352.4400 Fax: 360.352.8877 Contact: Paul Huff

Email: paul @ applebuilt.com Web: www.applebuilt.com

We are a custom Design Build company. We build extremely energy efficient homes with a goal of

building net-zero energy homes

Arising Construction Inc.

316 Robbins Rd Sequim WA 98382

Phone: 360.808.3200 Contact: Frank Anderson

Email: frank.godisgood @ gmail.com

We build custom homes using Energy Star standards.

Arrow Insulation

PO Box 310

Everett WA 98206-0310

Phone: 877.658.9276 Fax: 360.7070.250 Contact: Greg Griffen

Email: greg @ arrow-insulation.com Web: www.arrow-insulation.com

Our experts specialize in insulation removal, installation, renovation & more. We are certified contractors for Puget Sound Energy, Snohomish County PUD, Tacoma Power, & Cascade Natural Gas. We help clients utilize rebates & increase the energy efficiency of their homes. Our use of green materials, ability to manage large projects, & meet timelines have earned us a great reputation with new construction & multifamily retrofitting projects.

Ashworth Homes

12556 - 120th Ave NE #294 Kirkland WA 98034

Phone: 425.487.1038
Fax: 425.487.1038
Contact: Erich Armbruster

Email: customerservice @ ashworthhomes.net

Web: www.ashworthhomes.net

Ashworth Homes builds high quality, comfortable homes that offer a contemporary yet classic style using superior products. We firmly believe that every buyer should receive a home constructed with the best quality workmanship and materials possible.

Bastion Development

P.O. Box 29267 Bellingham WA 98228

Phone: 360.303.5765 Fax: 360.756.0497 Contact: Nate Jackson

We are an Energy Star and Built Green builder of new residential developments.

Batt & Lear Inc.

2226 Eastlake Ave E #60 Seattle WA 98102

Phone: 206.301.1999 Fax: 206.378.1999 Contact: Jason Lear

Email: design @ battandlear.com Web: www.battandlear.com

Sustainable design/build company working in singlefamily & small multi-family as well as light commercial/T.I.

Bella Housa Village LLC

14918 - 89th Ave SE Yelm WA 98597

Phone: 360.400.7437 Fax: 360.400.7450 Contact: Merle Hom

Email: merlehom @ comcast.net Web: www.bellahousavillage.com

We are developing and building custom home community for active 55+, using green building techniques, solar and recycled materials.

Burnsteads, The

11980 NE 24th St Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 425.454.1900 x 274

Contact: Jolyn Davis

Email: jolyn @ burnstead.com Web: www.burnstead.com

The Burnsteads will be using Energy Star NW on all new projects. We are a group of family owned home building companies in King & Snohomish counties.

Capstone Homes

PO Box 139

Maple Valley, WA 98038

Phone: 425.432.3122 Fax: 425.432.3180 Contact: Paul Beveridge

Email: paul_b @ capstonehomes.com Web: www.capstonehomes.com

We offer residential construction of new plat homes.

Cascade West Development Inc.

PO Box 1568 Ridgefield WA 98642

Phone: 360.887.2226
Fax: 360.887.2229
Contact: Brent Kalliainen
Web: www.cascadewest.com

We're proud to build every one of our fine homes with only the finest materials. We specialize in spacious floor plans geared toward today's busy lifestyles. At Cascade West, our hallmark has been achieved through our remarkable ability to maximize living space and maintain highly sought-after curb appeal.

Case Design & Project Management

3829-D So. Edmunds St Seattle WA 98118

Phone: 206.760.2961 Fax: 206.760.1938

Email: tony @ case-architects.com Web: www.case-architects.com

Our development projects are built the way we'd want them to be if we lived in them; light-filled, energy-efficient, durable and healthy homes in emerging urban neighborhoods.

Castle Homes LLC

PO Box 100

Plymouth WA 99346

Phone: 509.737.8016 Fax: 541.922.3339 Contact: Tom Longley

Web: www.castlehomesinfo.com

Castle builds super low energy homes.

Chaffey Homes

PO Box 560 Kirkland WA 98093

Phone: 425.822.5981 Fax: 425.822.1508 Contact: Teresa Andolfi

Email: teresa @ chaffeyhomes.com Web: www.chaffeyhomes.com

We build "Green" homes that are energy efficient.

CMI Homes

11061 NE 2nd St, Ste 240 Bellvue WA 98004

Phone: 425.644.9595

Email: info @ cmihomes.com Web: www.cmihomes.com

A Grey Lundberg / CMI home is a better built home and is built to last for generations. Detail, long lasting durability and energy efficiency makes a Grey Lundberg / CMI home a much better value.

Condron Homes, LLC

802 W. Rosewood Spokane WA 99208

Phone: 509.325.4865
Fax: 509.327.9562
Contact: Corey Condron

Email: cpcondron @ condronhomes.com

Web: www.condronhomes.com

Home Builder using Energy Star and Green Build practices in all aspects of the construction process. We are committed to reducing energy consumption and using renewable resources in every community we build.

Cornerstone Builders

PO Box 1633 Sequim WA 98382

Phone: 360.683.8477

Email: homes @ cornerstonebuilders.com Web: www.cornerstonebuilders.com

Our goal is to build energy conserving houses that provide a warm and supportive environment for their inhabitants.

Cottage Company, The

8215 41st Av NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.525.0835 Fax: 206.527.9128 Contact: Linda Pruitt

Email: linda @ cottagecompany.com Web: www.cottagecompany.com

We're an innovative residential development company based in Seattle, Washington that builds 'pocket neighborhoods' of detached cottages and houses. We offer a fresh choice for people seeking a high-quality, 'not-so-big' home and a renewed sense of community.

Craftsman Homes NW, Inc.

11319 E Carlisle Ln #104 Spokane WA 99206

Phone: 509.443.8852 Fax: 509.443.6804 Contact: Michael Chadduck

Email: michael @ craftsmanhomesNW.com

Web: craftsmanhomesnw.com

Custom home builders providing Energy Star and Built Green certified homes in Eastern Washington.

D.C. Custom Construction

411 J St. SW Quincy WA 98848

Phone: 509.787.2044 Contact: Christina Arnall

Email: dccustom.construction @ verizon.net Web: www.dccustomconstruction.net

We build Energy Star qualified and are a full service general contractor assisting in all aspects of design, development and construction of residential and light commercial buildings.

Dean Homes, Inc.

PO Box 3545 Bellevue WA 98009

Phone: 206.853.8635 Fax: 206.260.1324

Contact: Mary Lynn Thompson Email: marylynn @ deanhomes.com

Web: www.deanhomes.com

We are environmentally conscious builders. We certify our new construction projects to Built Green and Energy Star approval. We construct high performance homes that require less energy and water to operate. Our homes are made with recycled products and we exercise environmentally friendly building strategies to minimize the effects of our building on the environment and maximize the energy efficiency of each home.

Dennis Kelly Construction, Inc.

1904 S. 72nd Avenue Yakima WA 98903

Phone: 509.952.9438 Fax: 509.452.0710 Contact: Dennis Kelly

We build new single family residences.

Devoted Builders LLC

8390 W Gage Blvd, Ste 106 Kennewick WA 99336

Phone: 509.783.0102 Fax: 509.783.0202 Contact: Fred Giacci

Email: jess.johnson @ clearwire.net Web: www.mvtownhomes.com

We build new homes with energy star and are certified Built Green through King/Snohomish Counties. We are also speciality builders of ICF.

Doyle Custom Homes, Inc

PO Box 13049 Olympia WA 98508

Phone: 360.789.8030 Fax: 360.358.9944 Contact: Daimon Doyle

Email: Sales @ doylecustomhomes.com Web: www.doylecustomhomes.com

Doyle Custom Homes, Inc. is a small volume builder based in Olympia and focus primarily on pre-sold unique custom homes. We have made the commitment to build only Energy Star rated homes and also focus on Built Green, building to level 2 or better depending on our client's desire.

DWELL Development LLC

2326 I4th Ave S Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206.683.7595

Contact: Anthony Maschmedt Email: amaschmedt @ msn.com

Design, develop and build single family residences and townhouses at Built Green level 4 standard or higher, with a modern urban contemporary focus.

Dyna Contracting Inc.

1537 NW Ballard Way Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.297.6369 Fax: 206.788.4695 Contact: Ren Chandler

Email: ren @ dynacontracting.com Web: www.dynacontracting.com

As a Built Green member, we bring a strong environmental ethic to our projects. This includes energy efficient homes built with sustainable materials.

Eagle Institute

12300 SE 15th St Vancouver WA 98683

Phone: 360.882.9177

Fax: same

Email: wes-eagle-institute @ comcast.net

Web: www.eagle-institute.com

Every Eagle Institute Building is built to criteria that result in Energy Efficiency performance meeting or exceeding Energy Star, Build Green, and other popular programs.

Eco Seattle Homes Inc.

PO Box 15280 Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.794.5408 Fax: 206.695.2438 Contact: Kirk LeDoux

Email: missy @ ecoseattlehomes.com Web: www.ecoseattlehomes.com

We are proud to use Built Green products and services.

ECOFAB LLC

1011 Western Ave #1006 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.682.7294
Fax: 206.682.5008
Contact: Callie Ridolfi
Email: callie @ ecofab.net
Web: www.ecofab.net

ECOFAB offers green, healthy, sustainable building construction, training and development services.

Eco-Green Builders Inc

PO Box 3028 145 Viewcrest Ave Pt Angeles WA 98362

Phone: 360.460.7487 or 360.460.3387

Contact: Werner Beier

Email: werner @ ecogbi.com

or Tom @ ecogbi.com

Web: www.ecogbi.com

The company is an exclusive residential and commercial construction company. We work with solar cells for electrical energy support of our structures, recycled materials, and environmentally friendly lighting and heating for our buildings.

Edge Design & Build LLC

Shoreline WA

Phone: 206 940.5627

Email: info @ edgedesignbuild.com Web: www.edgedesignbuild.com

We are a design and construction service. We implement structural and mechanical systems and materials that reduce energy consumption and are proven to be long-lasting.

Empyrean International

14205 SE 36th St, Ste 100 Bellevue WA 98006

Phone: 425.649.1120 Contact: Steve Rhodes

Email: srhodes @ empyreanapf.com Web: www. Empyreanapf.com

Site-orented design capitalizes on the energy saving benefits. Systems-building maximizes energy efficient detailing. Pre-engineered components reduce waste.

FabCon, LLC

2905 Jahn Ave NW #15 Gig Harbor WA 98335

Phone: 253.851.5596
Fax: 253.851.6226
Contact: Beverly Bryant
Email: bbryant @ fabconllc.com
Web: www.fabconllc.com

FabCon, LLC, is an Authorized Nucor Builder, General Contractor specializing in Steel Structure Erecting with the ability to design buildings right here in our office. Our objectives are to give superior customer service and partnering up with other Renewable Energy Companies to offer Leeds Credits to the Commercial Buildings and piece of mind to the residential garage builder.

Fazzolari Custom Homes Inc.

PO Box 65580 Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.571.7027
Fax: 360.397.2888
Contact: John Fazzolari
Email: john @ fazzhomes.com
Web: www.fazzhomes.com

We provide new home construction and remodeling. We insulate to Energy Star level and provide certified Energy Star certified heating and cooling.

Finish LLC

520 Malden Ave E # 2 Seattle WA 98112

Phone: 206.779.4301 Contact: Arne Pihl

Email: carpenter @ seanet.com

We work with recycled, non-offgassing, hypoallergenic and green materials.

Gary Reid Homes, Inc.

565 I Mission Rd Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.966.2385 Fax: 360.966.3171 Contact: Gary Reid

Email: garyreid @ garyreidhomes.com

Web: garyreidhomes.com

We build custom homes - designed and built to Built

Green standards

Glover Homes Inc.

21230 66th Ave W Lynnwood WA 98036

Phone: 425.562.3761 Contact: Reed Jassmann

Email: reedj @ gloverhomes.com Web: www.gloverhomes.com

Since 1990, Glover Homes has been at the forefront of single-family and townhome construction in the Puget Sound area. Our homes are constructed with

Built Green & Energy star standards.

Great Northern Land Co LLC

1225 S. Weller St #310 Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206 329.2002 Fax: 206.329.5006 Contact: Edson Gallaudet

Email: edson @ greatnorthernland.com Web: www.greatnorthernland.com

We design, develop and build 4 Star Built

Green urban rowhomes in the City of Seattle and

the City of Chelan.

Green Depot, Inc.

PO Box 583 Olympia WA 98506

Phone: 360.705.2868 Fax: 360.943.6418

Email: info @ greendepotinc.com Web: www.greendepotinc.com

Green Depot is establishing a relationship with Energy Star Homes Northwest by promoting Energy Star qualified homes and products. We offer verification services to member builders of the Energy Star Homes Northwest program interested in qualifying their construction.

Green Homes of Washington, LLC

210 Panorama Drive Shelton WA 98584

Phone: 206.391.5806

Email: info @ greenhomesofwa.com Web: www.greenhomesofwa.com

Green Homes of Washington is proud to be an ENERGY STAR® partner. ENERGY STAR homes are designed, built and performance tested to provide enhanced comfort, healthier indoor air, energy savings and a better future.

Greenlite, LLC

3727 S 126th St Tukwila WA 98168

Phone: 206.850.5535

Email: info @ green-lite.com Web: www.green-lite.com

We are committed to building green through the Master Builder Association's Built Green program and the Northwest Energy Star program.

Greenprint Homes

435 108th Ave NE Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.455.9800 Fax: 425.454.8620 Contact: Allen Nicholson

Email: allenn @ windermere.com Web: www.greenprinthomes.net

Design, development and construction of green homes to promote environmental stewardship, wellness, & community. We use Built Green's 5-star rating & Energy Star compliance to reduce your carbon footprint, improve quality of living & health, & improve neighborhoods by using sustainable materials, creative processes, & intelligent design.

Greenstone Homes

1421 N. Meadowwood Ln, Ste 200 Liberty Lake WA 99019

Phone: 509.458.5860 Fax: 509.458.5862

Contact: Joe Frank or Ben Deibel

Email: bdeibel @ greenstonehomes.com Web: www.greenstonehomes.com

Enriched Living. Lasting Value. Land developer and builder committed to the long-term vitality of communities. Trees line streets, parks, schools, public art and trails demonstrate a clear commitment to walkable, sustainable neighborhoods. Currently offering Energy Star and Built Green homes, and one of 238 nationwide locations with a LEED Neighborhood development pilot project.

Grif'N'Hook Construction

PO Box 94731 Seattle WA 98124

Phone: 206.571.2500
Fax: 206.547.5184
Contact: Doug Kennedy
Email: doug @ grifnhook.com
Web: www.grifnhook.com

General contractor with emphasis on using energy efficient and green products and maerials as well as recycling as much as possible.

Hann Homes

PO Box 607 18800 - 142nd Ave NE Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.482.2510
Fax: 425.482.1990
Contact: Bethany Jensen

Email: bethany @ hannhomes.com

Web: www.hannhomes.com

Hann Homes builds unique communities. We include things like post lights, extensive use of stone and brick on exteriors. We pride ourselves on making each home unique and use Built Green, MBA and Energy Star standards.

HLB Otak

1715B N Pacific Ave Long Beach WA 98631

Phone: 360.642.4454
Fax: 360.642.4054
Email: info @ Otak.com
Web: www.otak.com

Otak has always believed that good design and planning endure, providing long-term benefits and value to the surrounding community. Among those benefits are sustainability and responsibility, which is why we help clients develop projects that offer sustai

Howland Homes LLC

Shoreline WA

Phone: 206.542.9096

Email: info @ howlandhomes.com Web: www.howlandhomes.com

Every Howland home carries the Built Green TM certification for three important reasons:

- It helps preserve our environment
- It makes your home more comfortable
- It saves you money

I.H.T.W. LLC

PO Box 816

Battle Ground, WA 98604

Phone: 360.909.4374 Fax: 360.887.0344 Contact: Gordon Coop

Email: gordons50@comcast.net

Web: www.ihtw.net

We are a new home builder offering custom and spec homes. We do some remodeling and free standing out buildings. We are an Energy Star builder partner and officer advanced lighting and indoor air quality. We are also a Built Green member.

Indigo Enterprises LLC

PO Box 448

Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.486.4613 Fax: 425.402.7952 Contact: Peter Krenzke

Email: red.indigo @ verizon.net Web: www.indigoenterprises.net

General contractor specializing in energy efficient, non-toxic. Built Green construction.

Joseph McKinstry Construction Co

3304 Beacon Ave S Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206 723.4651
Fax: 206.725.6883
Email: info @ jmcc.com
Web: www.jmcc.com

General contractor for custom building, new homes and renovating existing. Use green materials, solar and recycled.

Lockie Homes Inc.

7622 - 213th Ave SE Snohomish WA 98290

Phone: 360.863.1214
Fax: 360.863.0574
Contact: Sherry Erickson

Email: sherry @ lockiehomes.com Web: www.lockiehomes.com

Lockie uses recycled and energy efficient products and sustainable efforts to build new and custom homes

Lodwig Homes, Inc.

2610 Cedar St E Pt Orchard, WA 98366

Phone: 206.240.1722 Fax: 360.871.1760 Contact: Robert Lodwig

We build new homes using green building techniques, solar and recycled materials.

MC Construction Consultants, Inc.

3412 Sleater-Kinney Rd NE Olympia WA 98509

Phone: 360.456.6307 x 16 Fax: 360.923.9763 Contact: Julie McBride

Email: julie @ mcconstruction.com Web: www.mcconstruction.com

MC Construction Consultants, Inc. is dedicated to site-sensitive development & innovative, award-winning design & construction. Serving the Puget Sound area for over 25 years, our expertise extends from fine custom homes & multi-family communities to commercial, retail & professional office venues. We certify all of our projects Built Green & offer Energy Star verification where applicable.

M F Williams Construction Co Inc

PO Box 1702 Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.962.8558
Fax: 509.962.8559
Contact: Marcie Wyle

Email: mwyle @ mfwilliams.net
Web: www.mfwilliams.net

Our staff of professionals experienced in project management, accounting, architecture, and home finishes acknowledge how challenging making all the necessary decisions can be for our clients, and work hard to make it an easy and enjoyable experience/

Madison Master Builders, Inc.

4317 – 337th PI SE Fall City WA 98024

Phone: 425.222.6000

Fax: same

Email: tim @ madisonmbi.com Web: www.madisonmbi.com

Madison Master Builders is a "Green" Design/Build Firm, USGBC member, which incorporates green building techniques such as renewable/recycled building materials, energy efficient products (geothermal heating/solar/indigenous plantings) in all of our projects.

Main Street Builders, LLC

40305 302nd Ave SE Enumclaw, WA 98022

Phone: 360.825.2599 Fax: 360.825.6355 Contact: Barbara Main

Email: barbmain @ main-street-builders.com

Web: www.main-street-builders.com

Our homes have a lot of recycled materials. The OSB, the drywall, the insulation, etc. As we build, the waste materials are recycled as well!

Martha Rose Construction Inc

7356 - 15th Ave NW Seattle WA 98117

Phone: 206.784.0147 Fax: 206.789.9017 Contact: Martha Rose

Email: martha @ martharoseconstruction.com Web: www.martharoseconstruction.com

We build and sell spec homes that are x-treme green and close to zero-energy use. They are insulated to the German "Passiv-Haus" standard. All the homes from 2007 forward have solar hot water, photovoltaics, heat recover ventilators, and more.

MC Lundgren, Inc.

PO Box 2270

Deer Park, WA 99006

Phone: 509.276.4414
Fax: 509.276.7710
Contact: Mark Lundgren

We construct Energy Star multifamily apartment projects.

McCornack Construction

PO Box 1062

Moses Lake WA 98837

Phone: 509.766.7919
Fax: 509.766.0186
Contact: Scott McCornack

Web: www.mccornackhomes.com

We are an Energy Star and LEED construction company.

MDJ Development Inc.

700 E Mtn View Ave, Ste 501 Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509.925.6640 Fax: 509.925.6645 Contact: Kim Seaton

Email: reception @ mdjdev.com

Web: www.mdjdev.com

We develop land and homes. Like a great home, a great company starts with a solid foundation. MDJ Development builds homes which meet the latest ENERGY STAR® requirements.

Meridian Greenfield LLC

1501 Fourth Ave, Ste 1900 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 800.648.8305

Email: sales @ meridiangreenfield.com Web: www.meridiangreenfield.com

Every home we build is situated in a low impact development and is designed to exceed local building codes, using sustainable resources, and to provide homeowners with an energy efficient, healthy habitat for living.

Mountain Construction Inc.

7457 So. Madison St. Tacoma WA 98409

Phone: 253.474.5281 Fax: 253.474.7699 Contact: Brett Thomas

Email: brett @ mountainconst.com Web: www.mountainconst.com

We are a leading general contractor for private sector building projects in the south Puget Sound. We think we have a refreshing and different approach to construction.

National Building Solutions LLC

6540 – 19th Ave NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.852.6645

Email: johnbaconz @ yahoo.com

New Tradition Homes

11815 NE 113th St #110 Vancouver, WA 98662

Phone: 360.254.9225 360.254.3250 Fax: Contact: Steve Tapio

Email: steve.tapio @ newtraditionhomes.com

Web: www.newtraditionhomes.com

Our homes have been designed to be more comfortable for you, better for the environment, and are certified to be at least 15% more energy efficient than standard code-built homes.

Noland Homes

3600 Fremont Ave N Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.634.3074 Fax: 206.547.0267 Contact: Katrina Hupp or Jessica Knutson

Email: katrina @ nolandhomes.com

Web: www.nolandhomes.com

We certify all of our homes Built Green and Energy Star. We build intelligent homes in urban communities. We take pride in our product & in our processes. We've raised the bar in customer satisfaction. Every home we build is SMART, CREATIVE & COMPLETE. Smart, environmentally friendly homes, creative design & craftsmanship and complete customer service.

O'Leary Enterprise Corp

11008 Dayton Ave N. Seattle WA 98133

Phone: 206.228.3888 206.274.6616 Fax: Contact: Sean O'Leary

Email: sean @ OECcontracting.com Web: www.oeccontracting.com

Green Builder. General contracting, construction and consulting services.

Owen Roberts Group

10634 E. Riverside Dr, #300 Bothell WA 98011

Phone: 425.483.0234 425.481.0299 Fax: Contact: Sarah Baer

Email: sarahb @ owenrobertsgroup.com Web: www.owenrobertsgroup.com

Specializing in premium quality custom residential construction since 1988. We combine the benefits of a small company with professionalism of a larger firm.

Pageantry Homes of Washington

707 South Grady Way #500 Renton, WA 98057

Phone: 253.854.0415 Fax: 253.854.9710 Contact: Mark Tolas

Email: markt @ pageantrynw.com Web: www.pageantrynw.com

Residential new home builder in Pierce, Thurston, King and Snohomish Counties.

Piazza Construction Inc.

224 Stewart Road. Ste 230 Mt. Vernon WA 98273

Phone: 360.424.3547 Fax: 360.424.3548 Contact: John Piazza

Email: johnsr @ piazzaconst.com Web: www.piazzaconst.com

Piazza is Energy Star rated, Built Green, and member of PATH and Path Partner (NAHB).

Pinnacle Inspections

4310 King Ave Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.920.4234 Fax: 360.752.1132

Contact: Robert @ pinnacleinspection.com

Web: www.pinnacleinspection.com

Pinnacle Inspections is a Building Performance Specialist providing our clients with Energy Star Verifications, Certified HERS ratings, Building Performance Evaluations and reports, Built Green and LEED certifications. We feature Infrared Thermal Imaging, Blower Door pressure testing and diagnostics.

Polar Bear Construction

4043 Boardman Ct NW Olympia WA 98502

Phone: 360.701.8163 Email: polarbears @ cco.net

Green building specialists.

Prodigy Homes LLC

P.O. Box E Shelton WA 98584

Phone: 360.790.9405 Contact: Kellene Richards or Jonathan Richards

Web: www.MyProdigyHome.com

Our company builds quality affordable housing that is Greenbuilt and Energy Star certified. We build both custom and speculative housing in Mason, Lewis and

Thurston counties.

Pryde Johnson Ashworth LLC

1546 NW 56th St Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.352.7000 Fax: 206.352.7070

Email: livegreen @ prydejohnson.com

Web: www.prydejohnson.com

Pryde + Johnson is a privately owned developer whose goal is to renew urban environments through building practices that protect and care for the environment, support a healthy lifestyle, bring out the beauty in nature, strengthen community ties and provide for the needs of generations to come.

QED Builders

630 Cass St Pt Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.379.2707 Contact: Candy Snively

We do Built Green & Energy Star homes.

RAFN Company

Bellevue WA

Phone: 425.702.6600

Email: aschuessler @ rafn.com

Web: www.rafn.com

Recycling and energy efficient buildings are now standard practices for the RAFN Company throughout our projects in the Northwest.

Refino Homes of Washington LLC

500 Elliott Ave W, Ste A Seattle WA 98119

Phone: 206.260.1310 Fax: 206.352.5354 Contact: Walter Wendt

Email: www.ndt @ horizonra.com Web: www.refinohomes.com

We develop in city townhomes which are 100% Energy Star rated and certified Built Green.

Regal Homes LLC

2306 I 19th Street SW Everett WA 98204

Phone: 425.290.7660 425.290.9941 Fax: Contact: Marko Liias

Email: Marko @ builtbyregal.com Web: www.builtbyregal.com

Residential general contractor building green homes duplexes in South Snohomish County.

See **Scott Homes Inc.** in Specialty Builders.

Sierra Homes

PO Box 59566 Renton WA 98058

Phone: 425.793.5274 425.793.5275 Fax: Contact: Dan Finkbeiner

Email: danfinkbeiner @ comcast.net Web: www.sierrahomesnw.com

We sell Built Green homes

SmartBuilt Homes Inc

3702 S Fife St #255 Tacoma WA 98409

Phone: 253.606.3606 Fax: 253,472,9793 Contact: Isaac Heckman

Email: info @ smartbuilthomes.com Web: www.smartbuilthomes.com

SmartBuilt homes use substantially less energy for heating, cooling, and water heating. Homeowners can expect to save about \$200-\$400 annually on their utility bills. And you'll be saving more than money — a reduction in air pollution could mean cleaner air for future generations.

Sockeye Construction Corp.

12639 SE 307th St Auburn WA 98092

Phone: 253.737.4456 253.876.9758 Fax:

Email: builders @ sockeyehomes.com

Web: www.sockeyehomes.com

We are a design-build general contractor specializing in custom homes, additions, & remodels. We can build from existing plans or help you create your own. Providing quality construction with a focus on today's needs & environmental responsibility are key for us.

Specialized Homes

1741 4th Ave S, Ste B Seattle WA 98134

Phone: 206.340.0575 206.382.1592 Fax: Contact: Geralyn Haddow

Email: ghaddow @ specializedhomes.com

Web: www.specializedhomes.com

Specialized Homes provides an innovative approach to homebuilding. We integrate environmental values and conservation of natural resources with exemplary construction practices and notably advanced design & architecture.

Stanbrooke Custom Homes

201 Valley Ave NW Puyallup WA 98371

Phone: 253.841.3900 206.841.3901 Fax: Contact: Tom Cross

Email: tomc @ stanbrooke.com Web: www.stanbrooke.com

Custom home builder throughout Western

Washington.

Sterling Builders, LLC

2620 N. Harbor Lp, Ste22 Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.756.0021 Fax: 360.756.2475 Contact: Phil Dyer

Email: phildyer @ comcast.net Web: www.sterlingrealestate.biz

We build homes that are Built Green and Energy Star certified. We also have a real estate company with several agents having EcoBroker certification.

Sun Construction Inc

117 E. Louisa St., Suite 190 Seattle WA 98102

Phone: 206.547.5155 Fax: 206.547.0090

Email: info @ sunconstructioninc.com Web: www.sunconstructioninc.com

As a Built Green builder, Sun is also devoted to conservation, indoor air quality, green building materials and renewable energy, and boasts a technical edge in the areas of photovoltaic (solar) and geothermal energy.

Suncrest Construction Inc

3815 100th St. SW, Ste. 1B Lakewood WA 98499

Phone: 253.582.0262
Fax: 253.581.6652
Contact: Douglas Phillips

Email: dougp @ suncrest-const.com Web: www.suncrest-const.com

Our detailed planning provides for efficient and livable homes and cost-effective construction for a higher value product for the homebuyer of today.

Sunshine Construction LLC

8709 Forest Hill PI NW Seattle WA 98117-3938

Phone: 206.782.4619 Contact: Jon Alexander

Email: jonalex315 @ aol.com

Sunshine Construction is a general contractor specializing in environmental building, which includes: constructing healthy homes with low-toxic materials and good ventilation systems; using recycled content and other resource efficient materials; building highly energy-efficient structures; and reducing/recycling project waste during the process of construction. Certified Built Green verifier for 4th & 5th Star Homes in Seattle area. We also do consulting.

SuperHome LLC

14918 - 89th Ave SE Yelm WA 98597

Phone: 360.400.7437 Fax: 360.400.7450 Contact: Merle Hom

Email: merlehom @ comcast.net

We built custom homes using green building techniques, solar and recycled materials.

Sustainable By Design

3631Bagley Ave N Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.925.9290 Fax: 877.684.0797

Contact: Christopher Gronbeck
Email: christopher @ susdesign.com

Web: www.susdesign.com

Sustainable by Design provides solar energy and green building consulting services including window and overhang design, green building and passive solar energy education, energy analysis, graphic design and web site development.

SWD Consulting

333 - 11th Pl Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 425.890.1418 Contact: Robert Weber

Email: rmw1955 @ pioneernet.net

SWD Consulting is a consultant, installation, builder specializing in green construction, to include energy efficiency insulation, solar and more.

Taylor Design & Construction

PO Box 292 Yelm, WA 98597

Phone: 360.894.1635 Contact: Brent Taylor

Email: taylordc @ ywave.com

We design and build with green building and energy

efficient construction.

TaylorMade Homes

5508 NE 175th Circle PO Box 871717 Vancouver WA 98687

Phone: 360.254.4466 Fax: 360.254.4441 Contact: Peter Blavin

Email: peterg 1952 @ Comcast.net Web: www.taylormadehome.com

TaylorMade Homes builds single family houses in Clark County. Currently building a 25 lot subdivision in Camas, WA, to LEEDH silver, Earth Advantage & Energy Star certification. Featuring solar hot water panels, icynene foam insulation, rain screen siding, ducts in conditioned space, low voc paints, recyclable carpet.

Tennyson Homes Inc.

PO Box 3106 Kirkland WA 98083

Phone: 206.914.5970 Contact: Jim Tennyson

Email: jim @ tennysonhomes.com Web: www.tennysonhomes.com

We are a Built Green home builder & developer.

Thompson & Sons Contruction Inc.

26613 N. River Estates Dr. Chattaroy WA 99003

Phone: 509.218.4418
Fax: 509.238.6908
Contact: David Thompson

Email: spokanebuilder @ netzero.com

We build spec and custom homes to Energy Star standards. We look for all green products to utilize in the construction process.

Top Line Builders, Inc

3228 Maryland Pl Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.393.2995 Fax: 360.933.1519 Contact: Travis Rohrer

Email: toplinebuilders @ comcast.net Web: www.toplinebuilders.com

We construct new single family residences as green as possible. Following Built Green programs, Energy Star applications and LEED for homes.

Towell Construction, Inc.

341 Section 1 Rd Tieton, WA 98947

Phone: 509.673.2019 Fax: 509.673.0106 Contact: Nathan Towell

We build energy star homes using recycled and green building materials.

Valleybrook Construction LLC

5808A #266 Summitview Ave Yakima WA 98908

Phone: 509.945.2498 Fax: 509.966.0136 Contact: Craig Rath

Email: craig @ valleybrookconstruction.com Web: www.valleybrookconstruction.com

We are a CWHBA Built Green construction company. Our homes are resource and energy

efficient.

Zeck Butler Architects, P. S.

421 W. Riverside Ave, Ste 860 Spokane WA 99201-0409

Phone: 509.456.8236 Fax: 509.747.0570 Contact: Rod Butler

Email: butler @ zeckbutler.com Web: www.zeckbutler.com

Zeck Butler Architects provides over 23 years of sustainable architectural design, planning and project

management services throughout the Northwest. We have LEED Accredited Professionals and Certified Sustainable Building Advisors. Extensive experience with multi-family housing, maintenance facilities, military design standards, LEED, LEED for Homes, and Evergreen standards.

Builders - Habitat for Humanity Homes

With volunteer labor and donations of money and materials, Habitat builds and rehabilitates houses with the help of the homeowner & families. Habitat houses are sold to families at no profit and financed with affordable loans. They are committed to resource and energy-efficient building practices. Habitat's Environmental Initiative teaches affiliate staff and volunteers to use sustainable construction techniques which conserve natural resources and reduce long-term costs for Habitat homeowners.

Blue Mountain Partners

PO Box 831

Walla Walla WA 99362-0018

Phone: 509.529.5906 Fax: 509.526.9797

info @ bluemountainpartners.org Email:

Clallam County Habitat for Humanity

3430 Hwy 101 E, Ste 32 Pt Angeles WA 98362

Phone: 360.681.6780 Fax: 360.681.6780 Email: dvhfh @ olypen.com

Colville Valley Partners Habitat for Humanity

480 N Main, Ste 201 Colville WA 99114

Phone: 509.684.2385 509.684.2319 Fax:

Email: info @ habitatcolville.org

Cowlitz County Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 1451

Longview WA 98632-7859

Phone: 360.425.6177 360.423.7279 Fax:

Email: director @ cowlitzhabitat.org

Ellensburg Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 873

Ellenburg WA 98926-0873

Phone: 509.962.5058

Email: kdmakus @ kvalley.com

Evergreen Habitat for Humanity

521 E 33rd St

Vancouver WA 98663

Phone: 360.737.1759 Fax: 360.737.1958

Email: habitat I @ pacifier.com

Habitat for Humanity in Whatcom County

495 E. Bakerview Rd Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.715.9170 Fax: 360.752.5563

Email: general @ hfhwhatcom.org

Habitat for Humanity of East Jefferson County

PO Box 658

Pt Townsend WA 98368-0658

Phone: 360.379.2827 Fax: 360.379.9049

Email: habitat @ olympus.net

Habitat for Humanity of East King County

PO Box 817

Redmond WA 98073-0817

Phone: 425.869.6007 Fax: 425.883.8809 Contact: Tom Granger

Email: tom @ habitatekc.org Web: www.habitatekc.org

Habitat for Humanity of Grays Harbor

PO Box 271

Aberdeen WA 98520-0072

Phone: 360.533.8090 Fax: 360.942.3688

Email: hfhogh @ techline.com

Habitat for Humanity of Greater Lewis County

PO Box 1352

Centralia WA 98531-0737

Phone: 360.736.7158 Fax: 360.748.1346

Email: rad @ localaccess.com

Habitat for Humanity of Greater Moses Lake

601 S Pioneer Way, Ste F-278 Moses Lake WA 98837

Phone: 509.764.0160

Email: cconley @ donobi.net

Habitat for Humanity of Greater Wenatchee Area

1408 Washington St Wenatchee WA 98801-2555

Phone: 509.663.1889 Fax: 509.663.3794 Email: habitat @ nwi.net

Habitat for Humanity of Island County

PO Box 2279

Oak Harbor WA 98277-6279

Phone: 360.679.9444 Fax: 360.299.3071

Email: ed.hfhic @ verizon.net

Habitat for Humanity of Kitsap County

PO Box 5347

Bremerton WA 98312-0516

Phone: 360.479.3853 Fax: 360.479.2149

Email: director @ kitsaphabitat.org

Habitat for Humanity of Mason County

PO Box 1549

Shelton WA 98584-1549

Phone: 360.426.8134 Fax: 360.427.0855

Email: exec @ habitatmasonwa.org

Habitat for Humanity of Snohomish Co

3201 Broadway, Ste D Everett WA 98201

Phone: 425.258.6289 Fax: 425.258.4920

Email: mfears @ habitatsnohomish.org

Habitat for Humanity of Washington State

PO Box 112033 Tacoma WA 98411

Phone: 253.759.2780 Fax: 253.759.1252

Email: mhoward @ habitatwa.org

Habitat for Humanity of Willapa Harbor

PO Box 182

Raymond WA 98577-0182

Phone: 360.875.6011 Fax: 360.942.3579

Email: becky @ raymondfederalbank.com

Habitat for Humanity Spokane

PO Box 4130 732 N. Napa St Spokane WA 99220

Phone: 509.534.2552 Fax: 509.534.3832

Email: Jeff @ habitat-spokane.org Web: www.habitat-spokane.org

Heart of the Basin Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 168

Othello, WA 99344-0168

Phone: 509.488.2740

Email: jleary 1938 @ aol.com

Lake Chelan Valley Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 332

Manson WA 98831-0332

Phone: 509.682.7088

Email: gaylen82 @ rmtw.com

Lewiston-Clarkston Partners Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 317

Clarkston WA 99403-0317

Phone: 509.758.7396

Email: office @ lcpartnershfh.org

Lincoln County Habitat for Humanity

42029 Porcupine Bay Rd N Davenport WA 99122-9306

Phone: 509.725.0772 Fax: 509.725.0772

Email: Idpiazza @ sisna.com

North Okanogan Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 1679

Tonasket WA 98855-1679

Phone: 509.486.2372

Email: ajohnson @ nvinet.com

Pend Oreille Valley Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 1091

Newport WA 99156-1091

Phone: 509.447.0102 Fax: 509.447.0855 Email: joel @ povn.com

Seattle/South King Co Habitat for Humanity

15439 53rd Ave S #102 Tukwila WA 98188

Phone: 206.292.5240 Fax: 206.292.5241

Email: habitat @ seattle-habitat.org

Skagit Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 2565

Mt Vernon WA 98273-7565

Phone: 360.428.9402 Fax: 360.424.6005 Email: habitat @ fidalgo.net

South Puget Sound Habitat for Humanity

210 Thurston Ave NE Olympia WA 98501-1138

Phone: 360.956.3456 Fax: 360.956.3415 Contact: Curt Andino

Email: curt.andino @ spshabitat.org

Web: www.spshabitat.org

Tacoma/Pierce County Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 7124 Tacoma WA 98417

Phone: 253.627.5626 Fax: 253.284.2805

Email: office @ tpc-habitat.org

Habitat for Humanity Tri-Cities

313 Wellsian Way Richland WA 99352

Phone: 509.783.2221 Fax: 509.943.1693

Email: info @ habitat-tcp.org

Upper Columbia Basin Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 816

Quincy WA 98848-0816

Phone: 509.787.2144 Email: habitat @ genext.net

Upper Wenatchee Valley Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 955

Leavenworth WA 98826

Phone: 509.548.2031

Yakima Valley Partners Habitat for Humanity

PO Box 9007

Yakima WA 98909-0007

Phone: 509.453.8077 Fax: 509.453.8190

Email: yvp @ yakimahabitat.org

Builders - Specialty

(ICFs, SIPs, Straw bale, Rammed Earth, more)

Some Types of Specialty Building:

ICFs (Insulating concrete forms) use rigid plastic foam forms that hold concrete in place during curing; the forms remain afterwards, serving as thermal insulation for the concrete walls. The foam sections are lightweight, are energy-efficient and durable.

SIPs (Structural insulated panels) are panels typically made by putting rigid foam plastic insulation between two pieces of strand board (OSB). The result is strong, energy efficient and cost effective.

EIFs (Exterior Insulation Finish Systems) are a building product that provide exterior walls with a finished surface, insulation and waterproofing in one system. EIFS are also known as synthetic stucco.

Straw-bale construction is a building method using straw bales as structural elements, insulation, or both. Commonly used in natural building, it has advantages over conventional building systems because of cost, easy availability and high insulation value.

Sustainable or Eco Communities – are communities planned, built, or repurposed to promote sustainable living. The focus is on environmental and economic sustainability, and green built homes normally to LEED standards.

Rammed earth construction is an old building method using a process of compressing a damp mixture of earth that has suitable proportions of sand, gravel and clay (sometimes with an added stabilizer) into an external supported frame that molds the shape of a wall section creating a solid wall of earth.

Able-Baker-Tech-Consulting Inc.

807 West Shore Dr NE #E19 Moses Lake WA 98837

Phone: 509.760.0392 Contact: Kenneth Condict Jr. Email: heatl @ gcpower.net

We draft and build homes, condos and multi family dwellings using ICF's, solar, nasta blocks, recycled materials, using Energy Star and Built Green standards.

Corner Stone Construction

27712 NE 46th St. Camas, WA 98607

Phone: 360.910.8346
Fax: 360.834.7997
Contact: Thomas McKone
Email: tom @ airspd.net

We construct & sell Logix ICF forms and build ICF structures. Insulated concrete forms (ICF) are

extremely energy efficient post build.

Cottage Company, The

8215 41st Ave NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.525.0835 Fax: 206.527.9128 Contact: Linda Pruitt

Email: linda @ cottagecompany.com Web: www.cottagecompany.com

We pioneer sustainable communities. We've completed 7 Puget Sound communities and are working on more.

Cougar Creek Timber Frame

100 Davis Lake Ranch Rd PO Box 867 Winthrop WA 98862

Phone: 800.861.1253 Fax: 509.996.3931 Contact: Don Carlson

Email: don @ cougarcreektf.com Web: www.cougarcreektf.com

SIPs and Packaged Homes

See David Vollan Construction in Remodeling.

See Devoted Builders LLC in Builders

Don Stephens' Terratech Design Team

PO Drawer 1441 Spokane WA 99210-1441

Phone: 509.838.8222 Email: dsteph @ sisna.com Web: www.greenershelter.org

We build using geo and passive solar, strawbale, rice hull, cob building techniques.

Earth Dwell

PO Box 418

Pt Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.385.9594
Fax: 360.385.9594
Contact: Bly Windstorm
Email: bly @ earthdwell.com

Earth Dwell specializes in the design and construction of stabilized insulated rammed earth structures. Rammed earth is a beautiful, high mass, energy efficient building material that will last generations.

Graham Northwest Inc

21020 NE 165th St Woodinville WA 98077

Phone: 425.788.2891 Fax: 425.984.0120 Contact: Paul Avery

Email: info @ grahamnorthwest.com Web: www.grahamnorthwest.com

Graham Northwest is a custom home builder of Insulated Concrete Form and conventional frame construction homes based in the Puget Sound region of Washington state.

Lower Columbia Reward Wall Systems

127 W Sunny Sands Rd Cathlamet WA 98612

Phone: 360.849.4100 Web: www.lcwalls.com

Reward is one of the original insulated concrete form (ICF) manufacturers and a leader in residential ICF construction.

Pischel Quality Homes

725 N. 26th, Ste C Pasco WA 99301

Phone: 509.542.8500 Fax: 509.542.8484 Contact: Tyson Pischell

Email: tysonp @ pischelqualityhomes.com Web: www.pischelqualityhomes.com

We build high-performance, Energy Star qualified, ICF homes.

Polysteel of Island County

3499 Smugglers Cove Rd. Greenbank WA 98253

Phone: 360.672.0854
Fax: 360.222.3417
Contact: Charles Prochaska
Email: whidstar @ whidbey.com
Web: www.polysteelis.com

Our products are energy efficient & 100% recyclable. Polysteel ICFs have achieved "C2C" Silver certification. They help designers & architects achieve the highest Green or LEEDs certification. It is effective for Zero-Energy Designs. We supply, support & train on our products. We are a licensed General Contractor & construction company.

Premier Building Systems

4609 – 70th Ave E Fife WA 98424

Phone: 800.275.7086 Fax: 253.926.3992 Web: www.pbssips.com

Manufacturer of SIPS

R.A.S. Contracting Corporation

PO Box 550 Selah WA 98942

Phone: 509.697.8714 Fax: 509.248.8172

Email: info @ rascontracting.com Web: www.rascontracting.com

We use ECO-Block construction, a superior method for constructing your home or commercial building in Yakima and throughout Central Washington.

Radiant Building Inc

150 Fir St. PO Box 189 Kalama WA 98625

Phone: 360.673.1377 Fax: 360.673.6473 Contact: Alonzo Odem

Email: radiant @ kalama.com Web: www.radiantbuilding.com

Using ICF's and Energy Star standards

Sand Castle Builders, LLC

I506 W 24th Lp Kennewick WA 99337

Phone: 509.948.4386

Email: info @ sandcastlebuilders.net

Web: sandcastlebuilders.net

ICF and Energy Star homes

Scott Homes Inc.

3016 10th Ave NE Olympia WA 98506

Phone: 360.357.9167 Fax: 360.753.0459

Contact: Dan Andrews or Scott Bergford

Email: scott @ scotthomes.com

dan @ scotthomes.com

Web: www.scotthomes.com

We are a design/build residential construction company specializing in SIPs (structural insulated panels) construction, radiant heat using tankless water heaters and geothermal systems, on demand hot water & HRV's (heat recovery ventilators). All homes are Energy Star and Built Green certified.

Shirey Contracting/Enercept SIPS

230 NE Juniper ST Issaguah WA 98027

Phone: 425.427.1300 Fax: 425.427.9325 Contact: Donna Shirey

Email: donna @ shireycontracting.com Web: www.Shireycontracting.com

Shirey Contracting provides innovative, energy efficient solutions for home remodeling and custom building projects. We specialize in the use of Structural Insulated Panels.

Structures NW

15206 NW 29th Ct Vancouver WA 98685

Phone: 360.576.6311
Fax: 360.397.7105
Contact: Patrick Sughrue

Email: patrick @ structuresnw.com Web: www.structuresnw.com

We work with a group of professionals to offer: Passive Solar Building Design, Drafting, Engineering, Building Plans designed for Structural Insulated Panels (SIPs), Insulated Concrete Forms, and Advanced Framing. SIPs Building Packages, SIPs Roofs.

Sun Powered Homes

2360 Howard Rd Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.899.5375 Fax: 509.933.3374

Web: sunpoweredhomes.net

Renewable energy begins with conservation. Sun Powered Homes advises using Insulated Concrete Forms (ICF) and Structural Insulated Panels (SIPs). These may significantly reduce the amount of energy needed for your home's heating and cooling by as much as 50%.

Synergy Building

8002 - B707 NE Hwy 99 Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.356.1801 Fax: 360.573.8283 Contact: Chuck Dougherty

Email: green @ timberframedesign.com Web: www.timberframedesign.com

Construction & design of green, energy efficient homes with a sub-focus of timber work. We also do green shaded and straw bale building and Energy Star ratings.

Synergy Construction, Inc.

14040 NE 181st St. Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.488.4500 Fax: 425.488.0175

Email: info @ synergyconstruction.com
Web: www. Synergyconstruction.com
Synergy Construction is a general contractor
specializing in Built Green and LEED new
construction and remodel. Synergy carries you
through the entire construction process and will be
involved from the cost estimation and permitting,
value engineering, and through project completion.

Terra Sol Eco Design & Development

1044 Water St, Ste 231 Port Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.385.5477 Fax: 360.344.4386

Email: bruce @ strawbalehomes.com Web: www.strawbalehomes.com

Ecologically Designed Home Environments - Healthy, solar, energy efficient custom homes. Strawbale, cob, ICFs, natural plaster and more.

transform, llc

I 1857 Bay Ridge Dr Burlington WA 98233

Phone: 360.755.9130 Fax: 360.707.0818 Contact: William Maris

Email: wmaris @ transform-llc.com Web: www.transform-llc.com

System built modular construction. Energy Star builder.

Building Suppliers (Insulation, Windows, Doors, Floors, Lighting, Landscape)

All Insulation Inc.

22021 W. Bostian Rd #A2 Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.488.3250 Fax: 425.488.2852 Contact: Jack or Mike

Email: mail @ allinsulation.net Web: www.allinsulation.net

We seek to provide our clients with straight forward and easily accessible information to help them make an educated decision about their insulation, sound attenuation, ventilation needs and helping to improve energy consumption.

American Home Weatherization, Inc.

1801 Van Wormer St. Centralia WA 98531

Phone: 360.736.3377 Fax: 360.330.5525 Contact: Connie Haynes

Email: amhw @ localaccess.com

We install energy efficient vinyl and wood clad windows and doors for retrofit and new construction. We install fiberglass insulation.

Big Sky R-Control

629 – 2nd St SE, Ste B Puyallup WA 98372

Phone: 253.445.3295 Fax: 253.445.3297 Contact: Greg Bulger

Email: gregb @ bigskyrcontrol.com Web: www.bigskyrcontrol.com

R-Control EPS insulation systems reduce energy consumption. With energy savings comes environmental benefits. Specifically, the reduction of fossil fuels burned to create energy. By reducing our energy consumption, we reduce combustion byproducts that lead to smog and contribute to global warming. SIPs, ICFs, Geofoam, R-Control roofing and more.

Don Jordan Energy Systems, Inc.

1501 Madison Ave Yakima WA 98902

Phone: 509.457.8892 Fax: 509.453.8081 Contact: Lynda Bayne

Email: Ibayne @ transedge.com

We furnish and install energy efficient insulation, windows, doors, caulking and sealants in residential and commercial buildings, both retrofit and new construction.

Earthwise Excavation

9901 - 192nd St SE Snohomish WA 98296-7958

Phone: 360.668.2452
Fax: 360.668.5602
Contact: Albert Ijan Postema
Email: postema @ nwlink.com
Web: www.fromthegrounddown.com

Help with your project from the ground down since 1987. Excavation, swales, ponds, site preparations, onsite sewage systems, utilities, mulching and permaculture.

Ecohaus

4121 First Avenue South Seattle, WA 98134 Phone: 206.682.7332 Fax: 206.315.1992

Web: www.EnvironmentalHomeCenter.com

13131 NE 20th St Bellevue WA

Phone: 425.952.4567

819 SE Taylor St Portland OR

Phone: 503.222.3881

National retailer and distributor of green building supplies and household products.

Energy Exteriors

5218 S. Puget Sound Ave Tacoma WA 98409

Phone: 253.476.1825 Fax: 253.476.0108

Contact: Alex

Email: energyexteriors @ aol.com Web: www.energyexteriors.net

We sell, service, manufacture, consult and install energy efficient windows, siding and roofing.

Energy Specialists, Inc.

9040 116th Ave. NE Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 206.772.1971
Fax: 206.772.2095
Contact: Rodrick Williams
Email: enspinc @ verizon.net

Weatherization company providing energy related measures to existing single family residents, i.e. attic, walls and underfloor insulation, air and duct sealing and duct insulation, install doors and windows,

weatherstriping and caulking.

Environmental Home Center

4121 First Ave S Seattle WA 98134

Phone: 206.682.7332 Fax: 206.682.8275

Email: sales @ environmentalhomecenter.com Web: www.environmentalhomecenter.com

Evluma

624 Rainier Ave S Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206.720.1798
Fax: 206.720.6387
Contact: Cathleen Shattuck
Email: cshattuck @ evluma.com

Web: www.evluma.com

Manufactures rugged solid state illumination products that save energy, reduce light pollution, & curtail maintenance costs. Experts in high flux LED design for over 12 years, we understand the challenges facing today's energy landscape & the need for environmentally low impact lighting solutions.

Exteriorscapes LLC

10017 Greenwood Ave N Seattle WA 98133

Phone: 206 730.6763
Fax: 206.783.1832
Contact: Cameron Scott

Email: cameron @ exteriorscapes.com

Web: www.exteriorscapes.com

Rainwater harvesting systems, green roofs, living walls, LEED and Built Green landscape compliance.

Greenbuilder Energy Savings Center

725 N. 26th Ave Pasco WA 99301

Phone: 509.547.0777 Contact: Tyson Pischell

Email: tpischel @ pischelqualityhomes.com Web: www.pischelqualityhomes.com

We sell ICF block & energy efficient windows &

doors (wholesale).

Hannel RadiantDirect

5805 E. Sharp, Ste C-I Spokane Valley WA 99212

Phone: 509.232.0875 Fax: 509.232.0880 Contact: Gunar Evenson

Email: info @ radiantdirect.com Web: www.radiantdirect.com

We design, build and ship in-floor radiant heating systems for contractors and do-it-yourselfers.

Insulfoam LLC

 $19041 - 80^{th}$ Ave So. Kent WA 98032

Phone: 206.242.9424
Fax: 425.251.8405
Contact: Steven Noel

Email: snoel @ insulfoam.com Web: www.insulfoam.com

Largest US producer of block molded expanded polystyrene. Major supplier to the construction, insulation and OEM markets. Computer aided design, engineering and manufacturing capabilities. North America's largest manufacturer and exporter of Structural Insulated Panels (SIPs) used for commercial and residential building.

Lifestyle Landscapes

4323 Airport Way S Seattle WA 98168

Phone: 206 621.2626 Fax: 206.625.0178 Contact: Arlene Wing

Email: arlene @ lifestyle-landscapes.com Web: www.lifestyle-landscapes.com

Lifestyle Landscapes is a landscape design/build company serving the Greater Seattle area and the Eastside. A proud member of both EnviroStars and Built Green.

L-Squared Insulation Inc.

7310 - 28th Ave NW Seattle WA 98117

Phone: 206.783.8685 Fax: 206.784.6634 Contact: Jay Loken

Email: jay @ l-squaredinsulation.com Web: www.l-sqaredinsulation.com

We install high R-value polyurethane foam insulation in residential and new construction which can save up to 50% of home heating and cooling costs.

ProBuild

3020 Willamette Dr NE Lacey WA 98516

Phone: 360.456.1880 Fax: 360.456.1884

Email: information @ lumbermens.net

Web: www.lumbermens.net

Formerly Lumbermens, is one of the first building material suppliers to offer a wide variety of environmentally friendly products that help meet the needs of builders and contractors with specific building requirements.

Misty Builders

28418 – 19th Ave E Roy WA 98580

Phone: 253.843.1486 Fax: 253.843.2171 Contact: Royce Wyman

Email: mistybuilders @ yahoo.com

We install and service energy efficient windows, vinyl siding, decks and patio covers.

Northwest Insulation

3815-9 Bakerview Spur Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.647.2532 Fax: 360.647.9038

Contact: Clark Casey or Bev Casey Email: bcasey8701 @ aol.com

Insulation sales and installation in new or existing structures.

Penguin Windows

4500 - 92nd St Ct SW #19 Ste A Lakewood WA 98499

Phone: 888.830.2616

Penguin offers the most energy efficient windows in the industry, which enables us to guarantee at least a 40% energy savings. We employ installers certified by the American Architectural Manufacturers Association (AAMA) and provide customers with a Lifetime Plus warranty on both the window and the installation. Penguin Window installers are employees of the company, not subcontractors.

Penguin Windows

12303 Cyrus Way Mukilteo WA 98275

Phone: 425.743.0688 425.745.0222 Fax. Contact: Leslie Kirsis

Email: info @ penguinwindows.com Web: www.penguinwindows.com

Penguin Windows

2502 SE Columbia Way #100 Vancouver Wa 98661

Phone: 800.844.0541

Riversdale Distributors

39803 Elk Chattaroy Road Elk WA 99009

Phone: 509.292.2234 509.292.2334 Fax:

Email: riversdale@elkmillpond.com

LOGIX treats each ICF sale as the beginning, not the end, of a relationship. We're with you every step of the way, offering advice on design and installation, backed by reliable technical support. We provide contractor training through our numerous regional technical support offices.

S.C. Phelps Insulation LLC

PO Box 1298 Ridgefield WA 98642

Phone: 360.887.2875 360.576.7775 Fax: Contact: Sue Phelps

Email: steve @ scphelps.com Web: www.scphelps.com

We consult & apply the Icynene Insulation System. It is an extremely energy efficient insulation. It is healthy & a certified product to use in American Lung Assoc. Homes & certified Health Homes of America. We do energy recovery ventilation projects.

State Roofing

431 N. Kelsey PO Box 53

Monroe WA 98272

Phone: 360.794.7164 Fax: 360.863.0874

Email: stateroofing @ stateroofing.com

Web: www.stateroofing.com

We install Energy Star certified windows, roofing, decks and siding.

TekTerior Systems, LLC

PO Box 99424 Seattle WA 98139

Phone: 206.682.9282 206.682.2295 Fax. Contact: Matt Grimm Email: info @ tekterior.com Web: www.tekterior.com

R-Control EPS insulation systems reduce energy consumption. With energy savings comes environmental benefits. Specifically, the reduction of fossil fuels burned to create energy. By reducing our energy consumption, we reduce combustion byproducts that lead to smog and contribute to global warming.

Teragren LLC

12715 Miller Rd NE, Ste 301 Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 206.842.9477
Fax: 206.842.9456
Contact: Paula Pelland

Email: info @ teragren.com
Web: www.teragren.com

Teragren bamboo products: flooring, countertops, panels and veneer.

Green Roofs & Water Specialists

Gustafson Guthrie Nichol, Ltd.

Pier 55, Floor 3 1101 Alaskan Way Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.903.6802
Fax: 206.903.6804
Contact: Jennifer Guthrie
Email: contact @ ggnltd.com

Web: ggnltd.com

Full-service landscape architectural firm, providing conceptual design, construction documents, technical specifications, and construction administration.

Magnusson Klemencic Associates

1301 Fifth Ave, Ste 3200 Seattle WA 98101-2699

Phone: 206.292.1200
Fax: 206.292.1201
Contact: Drew Gangnes
Email: civil @ mka.com
Web: www.mka.com

Green roofs, structural & civil engineers.

Remodeling

Conner Remodeling & Design Inc.

3929 Stone Way N Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206 782.6959
Fax: 206.782.2679
Contact: Virginia McFarland
Email: virginia @ crdseattle.com
Web: www.crdseattle.com

Conner Remodeling is a Design/Build company that focuses on residential remodels in the Seattle area and is currently a member of MBA Built Green. We strive to give our clients a healthy & energy efficient remodel, while using as many sustainable building products & practices as possible.

David Vollan Construction

18310 - 10th Ave NE Shoreline WA 98155

Phone: 206.227.4259 Contact: David Vollan

Email: David @ DavidVollanConstruction.biz
Web: www.davidvollanconstruction.biz

We provide beautiful, high quality construction that promotes health and energy efficiency while minimizing its impact on the environment. We do green remodeling, energy retrofits, solar hot water and strawbale building.

Envision Homes Inc.

2216 Walnut Ave SW Seattle WA 98116

Phone: 206 356.7853 Fax: 206.937.1341 Contact: Robert Burns

Email: envisionhomes @ comcast.net Web: www.ecovisionhomes.com

Residential remodeling contractor dedicated to sustainable building practices, salvage and re-use based deconstruction, landfill diversion, recycled content materials, FSC certified lumber, low-toxic finishes, and energy and water efficient products.

J M Bogan Remodeling Inc

4519 - 196th St SE Bothell WA 98012

Phone: 425.788.2272
Fax: 206.338.2719
Contact: J. Michael Bogan
Email: michael @ jmbogan.com
Web: www.jmbogan.com

We provide design & construction of energy efficient sustainable residential remodeling. We use energy efficient windows, appliances, radiant floor healing, lighting and sustainable materials.

Jackson Remodeling LLC

24 Smith St Seattle WA 98106

Phone: 206 352.5644 Fax: 206.213.0735 Contact: Leif Jackson

Email: Leif @ JacksonRemodeling.com Web: www.jacksonremodeling.com

Award-winning GREEN remodelers since 1999. Specializing in design/build services for vintage homes in Seattle neighborhoods.

Nandemoya Inc

PO Box 6008 Bellevue WA 98008

Phone: 425.957.7218 Fax: 425.957.9003 Contact: Tim Bishop

Email: tim @ nandemoyainc.com Web: www.nandemoyainc.com

We are a full-service remodelling contractor with a focus on environmentally friendly building practices. We are a member of the Built Green Association.

Seattle Design Build LLC

c/o Elizabeth Lord Marketing Director 1701 – Ist Ave South Seattle WA 98134

Phone: 206.343.2822 Fax: 206.405.1865

Email: elizabeth @ SeattleDesignBuild.com

Web: www.seattledesignbuild.com

Seattle Design Build LLC. is a licensed general contractor specializing in major, whole house remodels, room additions, second story additions, kitchen and bathroom remodels and of course, sunroom and conservatory additions from our partner company, Seattle Sun Systems Inc.

Tenhulzen Remodeling Inc

8550 - 164th Ave NE Redmond WA, WA 98073

Phone: 425.885.9871
Fax: 425.869.4270
Contact: Michael Tenhulzen
Web: www.tenhulzen.com

Residential design build remodeling company with emphasis on improving lifestyles through responsible application of resources within all aspects of our company.

Education

Energy education is traditionally for electricians, HVAC, power plants, energy transmission and so on. With the renewed interests in alternative energy, classes in biodiesel, car conversions, solar and more have started to be included in the mainstream of education. The following is a listing of education available in the state, not only in colleges, but also by independent businesses.

See ArchEcology, LLC in Architects, Engineers, Consultants & Design. They are approved continuing education providers for the American Institute of Architects and Washington State Realtors.

Bates Technical College

1101 S Yakima Ave Tacoma WA 98405-4895

Phone: 253.680.7255 Fax: 253.680.7022 Contact: Mark Peila

Email: mpeila @ bates.ctc.edu Web: www.bates.ctc.edu

HVAC classes

Bellingham Technical College

3028 Lindbergh Ave Bellingham WA 98248

Phone: 360.752.8391 Fax: 360.752.7191 Contact: Tom Carleson

Email: tecarleso @ btc.ctc.edu

Web: www.btc.ctc.edu

Biodiesel summer institute for educators; biodiesel workshop; Special topics in process technology - green energy.

See Biodiesel Works LLC in Biodiesel

See BioLyle's Biodiesel Workshop in Biodiesel

Building Operator Certification National

157 Yesler Way, Ste 409 Seattle WA 98140

Phone: 206.292.4793 x 2
Fax: 206.292.4125
Contact: Teresa Squillace
Email: bocinfo @ theboc.info
Web: www.theboc.info

BOC[™] offers technical training & certification in energy efficient operation & maintenance practices for building operating engineers.

Cascadia Community College

18345 Campus Way NE Bothell WA 98011

Phone: 425.352.8389 425.352.8168 Fax: 425.352.8177 Contact: Ron Wheadon

Email: rwheadon @ cascadia.edu

Web: www.cascadia.edu

We offer a degree in Environmental Technologies & Sustainable Practices Degree; an Energy Management Specialist Certificate; an Solar PV System Specialist Certificate.

Centralia Community College

600 Centralia College Blvd Centralia WA 9853 I

Phone: 360.736.9391 Web: www.centralia.edu

Energy systems technology

Electricalceu.com

1780 Barnes Blvd SW #G Tumwater WA 98512

Phone: 509.340.2735 Fax: 509.931.5029

Email: info @ electricalceu.com Web: www.electricalceu.com

We offer continuing education classes for electricians in Alaska, Washington, Wisconsin,

Montana, Oregon, and Idaho.

Energyexperts.org

PO Box 43165

Olympia WA 98504-3165

Phone: 360.956.2129 Fax: 360.236.2129 Contact: Linda Witham

Email: info @ energyexperts.org Web: www.energyexperts.org

The energy experts website was developed in partnership with regional utility, government and educational organizations to provide objective and accurate information about energy efficiency and renewable energy. Links to an Events Calendar, Jobs Database, Ask Our Experts program resources and publications are available to visitors.

See Fire Mountain Solar in Solar

Green Car Co., The

1129 8th St Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 425.820.4549

Email: sales @ greencarco.com
Web: www.thegreencarco.com

We sell biodiesel, smart cars, electric, ethanol, & solar vehicles. We also have a library of information on green cars and their environmental impact.

See Jourdan HVAC/R Consulting LLC under

Electrical, Energy Management, Design and

Consultants

See **Green Dog Enerprises Inc.** in Architects & Consultants

Lake Washington Technical College

11605 132nd Ave NE Kirkland WA 98034

Phone: 425.739.8100 x 660 Fax: 425.739.8299 Contact: Grace Lasker

Email: grace.lasker @ lwtc.edu

Web: www.lwtc.edu

We are developing a Renewable Energy Certificate in cooperation with Madison Area Technical College and Continuing Education Courses that will lead to a mini-certificate. We are creating other courses incorporating energy efficiency aspects.

New Buildings Institute

PO Box 2349

White Salmon, WA 98672

Phone: 509.493.4468
Fax: 509.493.4078
Contact: Dave Hewitt

Email: dave @ newbuildings.org
Web: www.newbuildings.org

NBI is a national nonprofit organization which conducts research, develops strategy and publishes technical guidance to reduce the energy use of new commercial buildings by 50 percent.

North Seattle Community College

9600 College Way North Seattle Wa 98103

Phone: 206.526.7791 Fax: 206.527.3606 Contact: Carol Summers

Email: csummers @ sccde.ctc.edu Web: www.northseattle.edu

Green Real Estate RES 130

Northwest Building Efficiency Center @WSUEP

PO Box 43165

Olympia WA 98504-3165

Phone: 866.929.6232
Fax: 360.236.2129
Contact: Linda Witham
Email: info @ nwbuildings.org
Web: www.nwbuildings.org

Provides information, training, and technical assistance on energy efficient building technologies for builders, state, and local government facility managers, and other building professionals.

See Parametrix under Architects

Peninsula College

1502 E. Lauridsen Blvd. Pt Angeles WA 98362

Phone: 360.417.6344 Fax: 360.417.6506 Contact: Bob Lawrence

Email: bobl @ pcadmin.ctc.edu

Web: www.pc.ctc.edu

Alternate energy vehicle development (electric and ethanol) in Auto Tech, Biodiesel Production

SEI - Solar Energy Int'l

PO Box 1001 Anacortes WA 98221

Phone: 360.293.5863 Contact: Ian Woofenden Email: ian @ solarenergy.org Web: www.solarenergy.org

SEI offers hands-on workshops in solar, wind and water power and natural building technologies in 17 locations. SEI also offers internet based online

courses.

Shoreline Community College

16101 Greenwood Ave N Shoreline WA 98133

Phone: 206.546.4534 Fax: 206.546.5865 Web: www.shoreline.edu

Clean Energy Technology program - meeting the

2030 AIA goals for two-year degrees.

Solar Washington

5308 Baker Ave NW Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.706.1931 Contact: Pamela Burton Email: burton @ nwlink.com

The mission of Solar Washington is to promote the development and effective use of solar and renewable energy and the related arts, sciences and technologies with concern for the economic, environmental and social fabric of Washington state through education.

See Sound Biodiesel Inc. under Biodiesel

See **Sustainable Ballard** under Associations, Networks and State Programs

Sustainable Living Center

349 NE Myra Rd, Ste B College Place WA 99324

Phone: 509.522.4721 Contact: Melissa Warner

Email: info @ sustainablelivingcenter.com Web: www.sustainablelivingcenter.com

Providing information & workshops on energy efficiency, renewable energy, water conservation, native plants, organic foods, green building, climate change, food co-ops, sustainable agriculture, and recycling.

Sustainability Foundation

218 Main St, #148 Kirklan WA 98033

Phone: 425.785.6286 Fax: 425.746.1273 Contact: Brenda Nunes

Email: brenda.nunes @ sustainabilityfoundation.com

Web: www.sustainabilityfoundation.com

We are a non-profit that promotes balanced development by providing education, resources, research, technology & communications programs. We facilitated the development of sustainable building demonstration, research projects, training, marketing & communications programs that support sustainable building & its associated business. We rpovide technical support to prjects providing sustainable educational opportunities. We offer courses for real estate professionals, builders & remodelers on marketing green homes & sustainable materials.

See Trans-Energy Research Associates Inc.

under Biodiesel

Walla Walla Community College

500 Tausick Way Walla Walla, WA 99362

Phone: 509.522.2500 Web: www.wwcc.edu

Energy systems technology

Washington State University Cooperative Extension Energy Program

P.O. Box 43165 Olympia WA 98504

Phone: 360.956.2000 Fax: 360.956.2010 Contact: Jacob Fey

Email: feyj @ energy.wsu.edu Web: www.energy.wsu.edu

WSU Cooperative Energy Extension Program focuses on energy efficient and renewable energy opportunities. Staff works with utilities, industries, and government to solve real world problems with available solutions.

Wenatchee Valley College

1300 Fifth St

Wenatchee WA 98801

Phone: 509.682.6610
Fax: 509.682.6601
Contact: Riva Morgan
Email: rmorgan @ wvc.edu
Web: www.wvc.edu

Energy related programs:
Energy technology
Environmental systems and refrigeration technology
(an HVACR program)

See Winter Sun Design under Solar

Electrical, Energy Management & Consultants

3 Phase Energy Systems

3205 C St NE Auburn WA 98002

Phone: 253.735.5277
Fax: 253.735.5271
Contact: Pete Agtuca

3 Phase Energy Systems specializes in recycling your wasted energy. Our product will decrease the overall consumption of energy by using your existing exhaust equipment. By installing our product your company will see a significant percentage of wasted energy put back to use.

Abacus Engineered Systems, Inc.

95 S. Jackson St, Ste 300 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.583.8826 Fax: 206.583.8826 Contact: Doug Petty

Email: info @ abacus-engr.com Web: www.abacus-engr.com

Abacus provides complete building analysis, design, construction and post-construction services from our main Seattle office as well as our Energy Solutions offices across the US. We specialize in ensuring facilities operate efficiently.

Accu-Read Inc.

PO Box 18277 Spokane WA 99228

Phone: 509.466.7592 Fax: 509.468.4097 Contact: Bill Kesgard

Email: accu-readinc @ comcast.net

Web: www.accu-readinc.com

Meter reading services, disconnect/reconnect,

changeout electric meters

See **Apollo Sheet Metal** in HVAC.

Athena Institute

5914 Lake Washington Blvd. Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 206.686.9330 Fax: 206.260.3616

Email: contact @ athenacompany.com Web: www.athenacompany.com

We work with utilities & governments as they look to transform their energy systems through better supply choices, transportation approaches, and building practices.

Atmosphere, Inc.

6835 38th Ave NE Seattle WA 98115-7438

Phone: 206-526-2700 Fax: 206-525-9663

Email: info @ myatmosphere.biz Web: www.myatmosphere.biz

A residential environmental management firm specializing in the diagnosis and remediation of building problems related to indoor air quality, energy use, durability and comfort.

ATS Automation

450 Shattuck Ave S Renton WA 98057 Phone: 425.251.9680 Fax: 425.251.0949

1997 Park Lane Burlington WA 98233 Phone: 360.707.5800 Fax: 360.707.5900 Email: kend @ atsinc.org

I 1829 E. Trent Spokane WA 99206 Phone: 509.892.1000 Fax: 509.892.1079 Email: briana @ atsinc.org www.atsinc.org

An Energy Management Control System Contractor for Building Automation Systems.

Bingham Energy Services LLC

PO Box 100 Everson WA 98247

Phone: 360.988.0490 Fax: 360.988.0450 Contact: Bob Bingham

Email: bob @ binghamenergy.net Web: www.binghamenergy.net

Consulting on repowering, improving operations, troubleshooting issues with plant processes.

CDi Engineers

4200 – 194th St SW, Ste 200 Lynnwood WA 98036

Phone: 425.672.1071 Fax: 425.778.8769 Contact: Leslie Jonsson

Email: Ijonsson @ cdiengineers.com Web: www.cdiengineers.com

CDi offers a diverse set of design and consulting

Carmody Co., Inc.

11301 Rainier Ave. S. Seattle WA 98178

Phone: 206.762.3103 Fax: 206.762.4084 Contact: Thomas Carmody

Email: sales @ carmodycompany.com Web: www.carmodycompany.com

We are a manufacturer's representative for high efficiency electrical & mechanical equipment for industry customers.

Cascade Energy Engineering, Inc.

6 1/2 2nd Ave., Ste 310 Walla Walla WA 99362

Phone: 509.529.8040 Fax: 509.529.8046 Contact: Mike McDevitt

Email: mike.mcdevitt @ cascadeenergy.com

Web: www.cascadeenergy.com

Cascade Energy Engineering helps you do more with less energy in your industrial facility—reducing energy costs, and increasing productivity and profits. We understand complex industrial mechanical systems of all types.

Casne Engineering, Inc.

10604 NE 38th Pl, Ste 205 Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 425.522.1000 Fax: 425.828.2622 Contact: Joe Skinner

Email: joe.skinner @ casne.com

Web: www.casne.com

Electrical & technology design consultants. SCADA/Telemetry, PLC programming, standby and permanent power generation.

Cayambe Engineering PS

9 So. Washington, Ste 500 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.838.8965 Fax: 509.747.3313 Contact: Mark Longmeier

Email: marklongmeier @ msn.com

We provide analysis and design services to assist clients to evaluate the feasibility of investing in energy efficiency projects, provide appropriate measure designs, manage the measure installation process, insure that the measures have been properly ins

Commonwealth Associates, Inc.

2021 E. College Way, Ste 101 Mt Vernon WA 98273

Phone: 360.466.2214 Fax: 360.466.1744 Contact: John White

Email: caiinfo @ cai-engr.com Web: www.cai-engr.com

CAI provides engineering and consulting services for power delivery projects throughout the US as well as "Transmission 2000" software for the analysis & planning of electric utility transmission systems.

Conservation Services Group

1633 Bellevue Ave, Ste A Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.682.0624
Fax: 206.682.0642
Contact: Aleta Thompson

Email: aleta.thompson @ csgrp.com

Website: www.csgrp.com

CSG designs & implements award-winning, innovative programs that mitigate climate change, enable our clients to save money on energy costs and to ensure measurable & ongoing energy savings. Since 1984, CSG has been a valuable partner for organizations seeking expert advice in solving energy issues.

Control Contractors

1128 Poplar PI S Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206.328.1730 Fax: 206.328.0829

Contact: David VanVolkenburg

Email: davidd @ controlcontractors.com Web: www.controlcontractors.com

Providing Smart Building Solutions & Services for new & existing buildings. Our systems save time & energy & provide improved work environments. We also provide complete service & support for the life of a building. We provide DDC systems, Fire+Access/Security systems, HVAC, lighting & mechanical upgrades. All aligned for improving energy efficiency, safety, comfort & building value.

D. Hittle and Associates, Inc.

7515 W. Deschutes Ave Kennewick WA 99336

Phone: 509.735.5350 Fax: 509.735.5355 Web: www.dhittle.com

For over thirty-five years D. Hittle and Associates have been serving the Pacific Northwest by providing cost effective engineering solutions for utilities, commercial and industrial installations.

See **Eco Engineers** under Architects

Ecos

601 108th Ave NE, Ste 1974 Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.818.0903 Fax: 425.943.7287

Contact: nsainsburycarter @ ecosconsulting.com

Web: www.ecosconsulting.com

Ecos' strong project management & program expertise, coupled with our extensive marketing & field background, enables us to manage energy efficiency programs that help transform the market & result in verifiable, quantifiable energy savings for our customers.

Ecotope, Inc.

4056 9th Ave. NE Seattle WA 98105

Phone: 206.322.3753
Fax: 206.325.7270
Contact: Shelly Strand

Email: shelly @ ecotope.com
Web: www.ecotope.com

Ecotope offers a unique range of consulting, design, and engineering services aimed explicitly at energy conservation in buildings and building systems through energy efficient design and sustainable building techniques. These services include extensive evaluation and program design services.

Elcon Corporation

1720 75th St. SW Everett WA 98203-6262

Phone: 425.743.5600 Fax: 425.355.3315 Contact: Jason Decker

Email: jdecker @ elconcorp.com Web: www.elconcorp.com

We work with all electrical systems, our fleet is using biodiesel.

Electrical Service Products, Inc.

110 N. Greene Spokane WA 99202

Phone: 800.664.4377
Fax: 509.535.3632
Contact: Wayne Burley
Web: www.espelectrical.com

A proven leader in electrical distribution and supply, Electrical Service Products provides unsurpassed service to help find the electrical equipment you need.

EMP2, Inc.

219 Greenview Dr. Richland WA 99352

Phone: 509.627.5401
Fax: 509.627.5405
Contact: Steve Dunnivant
Email: steved @ emp2.com
Web: www.emp2.com

EMP2 provides commercial & industrial energy audits, performance contract management, performance contract measurement and verification services.

EMRA Controls Inc.

1425 - 22nd St NW, Ste B Auburn WA98001

Phone: 800.351.0293 Fax: 253.351.0171 Contact: Verne Logan

Email: verne @ emracontrols.com Web: www.emracontrols.com

EMRA works with pressure sensors for air, liquid and gas. We sell data loggers, process controllers, sensors, process automation, photoelectric sensors and more.

Energard Technologies

17311 - 135th Ave NE, Ste A-100 Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.881.3451 Fax: 425.881.1476 Contact: Carol Scace

Email: cmscace @ energard.com

Web: www.energard.com

We are an energy services company specializing in energy monitoring and expense control. We receive data from utility bills and remote analog and digital checkpoints. We warehouse the data and other pertinent proprietary information and provide continuous web-based reporting services.

Energy Authority, The

2100 - 112th Ave NE Ste 100

Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.451.9123
Fax: 425.451.2110
Email: jfuller @ teainc.org
Web: www.teainc.org

The Energy Authority is the nation's leader in public power energy trading and risk management, bringing unprecedented economies of scale to public power systems nationwide.

Energy Trading Technology, Inc.

10002 Aurora Ave N #4422 Seattle WA 98133

Phone: 206.789.4069 Contact: Laura McCarty

Systems consulting to energy marketers and utilities around power scheduling, trading and settlement.

Engineering Economics, Inc.

1201 Western Ave, Ste 325 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.622.1001 Fax: 206.622.5747 Contact: Carol Schmidt

Email: carol.schmidt @ eeiengineers.com

Web: www.eeiengineers.com

Engineering Economics, Inc. (EEI is a facility consulting firm which specializes in building commissioning, LEED, facility assessments and mechanical/electrical/plumbing (M/E/P) consulting services. These services are customized to our clients' specific needs.

Enmetric Systems

7749 Ravenna Ave NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.679.3265 Contact: Jake Masters Email: jake @ enmetric.com Web: www.enmetric.com

Electric power management solutions.

ENSR Consulting and Engineering

9521 Willows Rd. NE Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 425.881.7700 Fax: 425.883.4473 Contact: Charles Sweeney

Email: askensr @ ensr.aecom.com

Web: www.ensr.aecom.com

Part of AECOM, ENSR is a global provider of environmental and energy development services to industry and government.

Evergreen Energy LLC

13324 SW 220th St. Vashon Island WA 98070

Phone: 218.786.0540 Fax: 218.786.0564 Contact: Kim Ellerman

Email: moreinfo @ evergreenenergy.com

Web: www.EvergreenEnergy.com

Certified Energy Managers (CEM) and Professional Engineer (PE); Energy and Boiler Audits; Energy Contracts and Risk Management Strategies; Boiler and Conservation Training; Engineer and Coordinate Projects and Outages; Strategic Energy Plans.

Farwest Energy Management, Inc.

1010 Douglas St., Suite A3 Longview WA 98632

Phone: 360.577.7700 Fax: 360.577.6277 Contact: Barry Morrill

Since 1982 we have completed over 60,000 residential energy analyses and energy inspections while working under consulting contracts with 65 different utility areas and state/federal agency districts.

Giese and Associates

5678 Whitehorn Way Blaine WA 98230

Phone: 360.392.4638 Fax: 360.392.4638 Contact: Sharon Giese

We consult with industrial clents for energy related issues.

Graybar Electric Co.

4001 E. Ferry Ave PO Box 601 Spokane WA 99210

Phone: 509.532.9211
Fax: 509.532.7060
Contact: Todd English
Web: www.graybar.com

Graybar is helping its customers to power and network their facilities with speed, intelligence and efficiency. By adding sophisticated logistics and project management to its operations, Graybar has become a vital link in America's supply chain.

Green Efficiency Group

1736 10th Ave NE, Unit 110 Issaquah WA 98029

Phone: 206.330.8013 Fax: 928.833.1567 Contact: Rick Collins

Email: rick @ greenefficiencygroup.com

Web: www.sb5854.com

and www.greenefficiencygroup.com

We help companies & building owners understand how facilities are using energy daily, through real-time meter monitoring, daily scorecard feedback, & easy to understand reports & graphs. We save clients money and energy, report on, & help them lower greenhouse gas emissions, provide Energy Star Benchmarking & help them comply with legislative requirements. Our technology was developed by the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE). Our products are wireless & web-based, quick & easy to set up & install, inexpensive, modular, completely scalable & don't require IT involvement.

Greenbusch Group, The

1900 W. Nickerson St Seattle WA 98119

Phone: 206.378.0569
Fax: 206.378.0641
Contact: John Greenlaw
Email: johng @ greenbusch.com
Web: www.greenbusch.com

We are a mechanical engineering corporation with a strong focus on commercial and institutional customers. We provide mechanical HVAC system design for new and existing facilities, energy services including monitoring and engineering to find low and

no cost solutions to mitigate high energy costs. We have a commissioning department that provides commissioning services to a wide variety of customers and project types.

HCES-LLC, Hamasaki Consulting Engineering Services LLC

 $10307-7^{th}\;PI\;SE$

Lake Stevens WA 98258

Phone: 425.397.4990 Fax: 425.397.4991 Contact: Mari Hamasaki

Email: mhamasaki @ hces-llc.com

Web: www.hces-llc.com

HCES-LLC offers commissioning authority services, mechanical consulting design & third party review. Systems commissioned include mechanical, natural ventilation, plumbing, electrical, lighting controls, life safety including fire alarm and fire sprinkler systems, security and access systems.

Holday-Parks Inc.

PO Box 69208 Seattle WA 98168

Phone: 206.835.8279 Fax: 206.835.8260

Email: comfort @ holadayparks.com

Web: www.holadayparks.com

The company manages some of the most prestigious and challenging mechanical contracting projects in both areas. From new construction, to retrofit to service, the HP team is committed to quality and superior craftsmanship.

Honeywell Energy Services

2700 Richards Road Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 206.780.6799 Fax: 206.201.7913 Contact: Fritz Feiten

Email: fritz.feiten @ honeywell.com

Web: buildingsolutions.honeywell.com/Cultures/en-

US/

As an approved energy performance service company (or ESCO), we are prequalified to provide energy performance contracting services to state

agencies, colleges and universities, K-12 schools, cities, counties and other agencies.

lighting design, building technology, energy consulting & commissioning.

In Control, Inc.

911 Western Ave, Ste 405 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.628.0044 Fax: 206.628.0045 Contact: Dennis

Email: dennis @ incontrolhvac.com Web: www.incontrolhvac.com

We proudly represent top-of-the-line products used for indoor air quality, energy conservation, and measurement in commercial building controls and

mechanical systems.

See Inventrix Engineering Inc. in Electrical,

Energy Management & Consultants

Itron

2111 N Molter Rd Liberty Lake WA 99019

Phone: 509.924.9900 Fax: 509.891.3355 Contact: George Simons

Email: george.simons @ itron.com

Web: www.itron.com

Itron Inc. provides a uniquely-comprehensive portfolio of products and services for the energy and water industries throughout the world.

Industrial Light & Energy Inc.

16330 N. Hwy 21 Republic WA 99166

Phone: 509.775.0446 Fax: 509.775.8021 Contact: Randy Owen

Email: randy @ nwedison.com Web: www.nwedison.com

We audit, design, install and consult on energy efficient lighting and control systems.

Interface Engineering, Inc.

1202 113th Ave. NE, Ste 200 Kirkland WA 98034

Phone: 425.820.1628 Fax: 425.820.1628 Contact: Nick Rich

Email: solutions @ interfaceengineering.com Web: www.interfacingeenegeering.com

Interface Engineering provides multi-disciplinary MEP engineering services fromfour ofices on the West Coast. With over 165 professional and technical associates, we approach each project with an eye towards integrated design, augmenting our core services with expertise in fire/life safety, architectural

Inventrix Engineering Inc.

911 Western Ave, Ste 301 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.515.4004
Fax: 206.515.2026
Contact: Jason Smith
Email: jasons @ inveng.com
Web: www.inveng.com

L&S Engineering Associates

W. 216 Pacific, Ste 211 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.747.2179
Fax: 509.747.2186
Contact: Brad Bergler
Email: bradb @ Iseng.com
Web: www.lseng.com

Designing & commissioning high performance

buildings.

MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions

PO Box 47983 Seattle WA 98146

Phone: 206.768.4218

Fax: 206.768.4053

Email: info @ macmiller.com Web: www.macmiller.com

MacDonald-Miller is a mechanical service, construction, and engineering company with offices throughout Western Washington. In addition, we provide energy efficiency retrofit services, building control solutions, and whole building maintenance services.

MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions Inc

2500 S Holgate St Tacoma WA 98402

14762 NE 95th St Redmond WA 98052

Web: www.macmiller.com

MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions Inc

7717 Detroit Ave SW PO Box 47983 Seattle WA 98146-7983

Phone: 206.763.9400 Fax: 206.767.6773

Email: info @ macmiller.com
Web: www.macmiller.com

MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions is in the trenches with building owners and facilities engineers alike, helping them select and run their building systems for maximum efficiency and with the greatest predictability.

Madison Engineering Inc.

543 NE 83rd St Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.834.0002 Fax: 206.834.0004 Contact: Kevin Madison

Email: kevinjm5000 @ yahoo.com

A consulting mechanical engineer firm specializing in resource efficient design and construction, energy use simulation, building code compliance, energy policy analysis, design tool development and contract and project management.

MagnaDrive Corporation

600 108th Ave NE Suite 1014 Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.463.4703 Fax: 425.463.4747 Contact: Donald Jacques

Email: djacques @ magnadrive.com

Web: www.magnadrive.com

We manufacture and sell mechanical Adjustable Speed Drives and Couplings that are used to transmit torque from motors to a wide variety of loads into industrial & municipal markets.

MagnaDrive's products reduce energy usage by up to 70%. The DOE operates several MagnaDrive units in mission critical applications at nuclear facilities.

See McAuley & Associates LLC in Architects,

Engineers, Consultants & Design McKaig-Evergreen, Inc 10208 NE 183rd St PO Box 681 Bothell WA 98041-0681

Phone: 425.485.9700
Fax: 425.487.6697
Email: mei @ mckaig.com
Web: www.mckaig.com

McKaig-Evergreen, Inc. is a professional manufacturers' representative agency supplying quality products and value added services to the Electric Power Industry since 1974.

McKinstry Co.

5005 3rd Avenue South Seattle WA 98134

Phone: 206.762.3311 Fax: 206.762.2624 Contact: Ash Awad

Email: asha @ mckinstry.com Web: www.mckinstry.com

We offer building solutions that include commissioning, mechanical and electrical services, and energy services. Our energy services offerings include strategic energy planning, energy retrofits, and performance contracting for private and public clients.

McKinstry Company

9 So. Washington St, Ste 605 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.747.3389 Fax: 509.747.3313 Web: www.mckinstry.com

At McKinstry, we look at buildings as living, breathing things. And our job is to make sure that they live in good health - purifying air, circulating air and water, and regulating temperature - all at optimum efficiency.

products dynamically manage the voltage delivered to a business or home which saves energy, improves utility services and helps reduce greenhouse emissions.

MountainLogic

PO Box 166

Snoqualmie Pass WA 98068

Phone: 425.246.2083 Contact: Scott

Email: scott @ mountainlogic.com Web: www.mountainlogic.com

We manufacture energy efficient, automated home controls that give homeowners the tools to save money, energy, & the environment.

MEIER Enterprises Inc.

8697 Gage Blvd Kennewick WA 99336

Phone: 509.735.1589 Fax: 509.783.5075 Contact: Denise Sweeden

Email: dksweeden @ meierinc.com

Web: www.meierinc.com

MEIER Enterprises is a local, full-service engineering consulting firm providing mechanical, electrical, civil and structural engineering. Our innovative use of tools and techniquest to convey information, improve accuracy and reduce costs is unparalleled.

MicroPlanet, Ltd.

100 S. King St. #240 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.625.0851 Fax: 206.625.0999 Contact: Andy Larson

Web: www.microplanet.com

Microplanet's technology reduces the total amount of energy we need to produce by significantly increasing the efficiency of the electric grid. Our

North American Energy Services Company

1180 NW Maple St, Ste 200 Issaquah WA 98027

Phone: 425.961.4200 Fax: 425.961.4646 Contact: Glen Canavera Web: www.naes.com

North American Energy Services (NAES) offers a comprehensive array of generation services dedicated to making power plants run more safely, reliably and cost-effectively. Our services include operations & maintenance, support services, turbine services and staffing.

Northwest Energy Services, Inc.

9 S. Washington St, Ste 500 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.998.1133
Fax: 509.747.0008
Contact: Dave Van Hersett
Email: Davev @ nwenergy.com
Web: www.nwenergy.com

We have provided conservation consulting and program services for utilities and clients in the

commercial, industrial and institutional sectors since 1982.

We provide consultation and have a demonstration stie showing how solar can work in the northwest.

Nu Element, Inc.

2323 N. 30th St, Ste 100 Tacoma WA 98403

Phone: 253.573.1780 Fax: 253.284.2318

Email: info @ nuelement.com Web: www.nuelement.com

Nu Element, Inc. is an energy solutions provider. Fuel Processing Technologies, Fuel Cell System Power Generation, System Integration, Management & Controls, Software Development.

Powerit Solutions

114 Alaskan Way S Suite 201 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.467.3030 Fax: 206.340.9201 Contact: Bob Zak

Email: bobz @ poweritsolutions.com Web: www.poweritsolutions.com

Powerit Solutions[™] delivers comprehensive systems for reducing power demand and controlling energy costs for commercial and industrial facilities throughout North America.

PCS UtiliData

PO Box 28970

Spokane WA 99228-8970

Phone: 509.466.2656
Fax: 509.466.9642
Contact: Jeremy Wilson
Email: jlw @ pcsutilidata.com
Web: www.pcsutilidata.com

PCS UtiliData specializes in Automation & Control, Monitoring & Energy Conservation & Efficiency services and products. For over 18 years, PCS has been committed to providing energy, utility & industrial clients with control products and automation solutions that improve performance & provide an excellent return on investment.

Pacific Ecological Institute

101 Yesler Way, Ste 607 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.628.0700 Fax: 206.628.0514 Contact: Ted Hunter

Email: info @ peiseattle.org Web: www.peiseattle.org

Prodigy Energy Solutions LLC

PO Box 6579 Olympia WA 98507

Phone: 360.790.9405
Fax: 888.630.4111
Contact: Kellene Richards

Email: kellene @ prodigyenergysolutions.com Web: www.prodigyenergysolutions.com

Whole system approach to energy reduction. We work with coatings, wirless management, LED lighting, HVAC systems, and more.

Putnam Price Group Inc.

605 First Ave, Ste 401 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.292.3977
Fax: 206.292.4125
Contact: Cynthia Putnam

Email: cynthia @ putnamprice.com Web: www.putnamprice.com

PPG works with utilities, governments, businesses and non-profits to make energy efficiency a priority. Its full range of services – from Strategic Energy Management Plans to facility-staff training – improve

building performance and provide a valuable return on investment. Together, PPG staff has over 50 years of experience advising on efficiency.

Quantum Engineering & Development

14900 Interurban Ave S, Ste 208 Tukwila WA 98168

Phone: 206.522.2500 Fax: 206.523.5639 Contact: Elissa Martino

Email: emartino @ quantum-engr.com

Web: www.quantum-engr.com

Quantum Engineering & Development is an energy services company (ESCO) that provides engineering, construction and energy conservation retrofit services to public, commercial and industrial clients.

RDI provides turnkey WTE facilities from feasibility studies, environmental impact studies, facility design, engineering, training, construction oversight, startup & certification.

Rice Group, Inc.

19015 36th Ave W, Ste A Lynnwood WA 98036

Phone: 425.774.3829
Fax: 425.672.2084
Contact: Duane Lewellen

Email: dlewellen @ ricegroup.com

Web: www.ricegroup.com

Energy efficiency consulting & design. Life cycle cost analysis, computer modeling, energy star building certification, LEED consulting services, building commissioning.

RAI - Resource Associates Int'l

11721 N. Lancelot Spokane WA 99128

Phone: 509.466.1894
Fax: 509.467.2177
Contact: Scott Hamilton
Email: scotth @ raiinc.com
Web: www.raiinc.com

RAI sells, services, manufactures and. distributes equipment related to energy resource management and renewable energy integration. We provide professional consulting services related to energy resource management and renewable energy integration.

RDI Energy Plants

20224 - 19th St SE, Ste D Bothell WA 98012

Phone: 928.237.000 | Fax: 928.636.720 | Contact: Peter Gawain

Email: rdienergy @ cableone.net

Web: www.rdienergy.com

Rushing Company

1725 Westlake Ave N, Ste 105 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.285.7100
Fax: 206.285.7111
Contact: Rae Anne Rushing

Email: raeanner @ rushingco.com

Web: www.rushingco.com

The company was founded to develop and deliver a new paradigm for mechanical engineering: traditional design and engineering expertise coupled with non-traditional expertise in energy analysis, cost estimating, code strategy, construction oversight, equipment procurement, and commissioning.

RW Beck Inc.

1001 Fourth Ave, Ste 2500 Seattle WA 98154-1004

Phone: 800.289.2325 Fax: 206.695.4701

Email: info2 @ rwbeck.com
Web: www.rwbeck.com

We specialize in the planning, organization, financial analysis, design, operation and other matters related to electric, gas, water, wastewater, stormwater and solid waste facilities.

SBW Consulting, Inc. 2820 Northup Way, Ste 230

Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.827.0330
Fax: 425.822.8119
Contact: Michael Baker, VP
Email: mbaker @ sbwconsulting
Web: www.sbwconsulting.com

SBW Consulting, Inc., established in 1990, is dedicated to helping its clients reduce utility costs and develop environmentally sustainable business practices.

Strategic Equity Associates, LLC

14419 Greenwood Ave. N., Ste. A156 Seattle WA 98133

Phone: 800.532.2430 Fax: 800.532.2417 Contact: Robert Blakey

Email: robert.blakey @ strategicequity.org

Web: www.strategicequity.org

Strategic Equity Associates works with energy efficiency - using focused services including analysis, design/construction, LC driven project management and program development for existing facilities.

Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc.

2350 NE Hopkins Ct. Pullman WA 99163

Phone: 509.332.1890 Fax: 509.332.7990 Web: www.selinc.com

We have developed a complete line of products for the protection, monitoring, control, automation, and metering of electric power systems.

Siemens Building Technologies, Inc.

22010 SE 51st St Issaguah WA 98029

Phone: 425.507.4300 Fax: 425.507.4350

Web: www.us.sbt.siemens.com/home.asp

Siemens Building Technologies, Inc., makes buildings comfortable, safe, productive and less costly to operate.

See **Sparling** under Architects, Consultants and Design

Summit Building Engineering

2516 NW 91st St Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.573.5700 Fax: 360.573.5155 Contact: Karl Stum

Email: kstum @ summitbe.com Web: www.summitbe.com

Buildings commissioning, tune-up, optimization & energy modeling for commercial & institutional buildings.

Taurus Industries, Inc.

1036 73rd Ave SE Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 360.754.8491
Fax: 360.352-0368
Contact: Bruce Towhey
Email: taurusind @ aol.com

Taurus Industries provides electrical contracting and design services.

TriAxis Engineering, Inc

301 NE 117th Ave Vancouver WA 98684

Phone: 360.260.3900 Contact: Michael Beanland

Email: mbeanland @ triaxiseng.com

Web: www.triaxiseng.com

Electric power design for utilities, industry &

independent power producers.

Phone: 206.838.2800 Fax: 206.838.2801 Email: sales @ verdiem.com

Web: www.verdiem.com

Our software provides energy and cost savings through network control over pc and monitor

power settings.

Washington Group International

10900 NE 8th St Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.451.4565 Fax: 425.451.4980 Contact: Sue Sander

Email: sue.sander @ wgint.com

Web: www.wgint.com

Washington Group Int'l provides the talent, innovation, and proven performance to deliver integrated engineering, construction, and management solutions for businesses and governments worldwide.

See Winter Sun Design in the solar section.

UCONS, LLC

10612 NE 46th St. Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 425.576.8728 Fax: 425.827.2489

Contact: Thomas Eckhart or Millicent Rhoades

Email: info @ ucons.com Web: www.ucons.com

We develop & implement residential conservation programs focusing upon under-served sectors, especially renters and mobile home customers. Providing direct install energy efficient programs in California, Texas, Utah, Washington and Oregon.

Verdiem

1525 Fourth Ave, Ste 700 Seattle WA 98101

Energy Audit Specialists

Blue Tree Homes

1221 Bing St NW Olympia WA 98502

Phone: 360.303.6874 Contact: Emily Salzberg

Email: bluetree @ bluetreehomes.net Web: www.bluetreehomes/net/index.php

Conservation Services Group

11208 Ist Ave NW Seattle WA 98177

Phone: 206.363.1815 Contact: Tom Balderston

Email: tom.balderston @ csgrp.com

Web: www.csgrp.com

EOS Alliance

650 S. Orcas St, Ste 220 Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.762.2553 Fax: 206.762.1979 Contact: Shannon Luoma

Email: sluoma @ eosalliance.org

Web: www.eosalliance.org

A nonprofit organization conducting professional residential energy audits in the Seattle area to help homeowners identify opportunities for improved weatherization, comfort, and energy savings.

Green Energy Management Inc.

PO Box 374

North Bonneville WA 98639

Phone: 509.427.7238 Contact: Mark Hughey

Email: greenenergy @ saw.net

Habitat for Humanity of WA State

621 Tacoma Ave S Tacoma WA 98402

Phone: 253.759.2780 Contact: Ed Brown

Email: green @ habitatwa.org

Habitat Home Energy Specialist

1631 Belmont Ave #205 Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.390.3348 Contact: Charlie Rogers

Email: habitataudits @ gmail.com Web: www.habitataudits.com

We provide homeowners with consulting on the best ways to reduce utility bills and increase comfort in their homes. Our BPI & PTCS certified technician conducts comprehensive home assessments including blower door diagnostics, IR camera scans, best purpose and dust tosting.

heat pump, furnace, and duct testing.

Integrated Renewable Energy

6215 Ravenna Ave NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.517.2875 Contact: Paul Birkeland Email: pbirkeland @

integratedrenewableenergy.com

Web: www.integratedrenewableenergy.com

JEB Inc.

1407 S Ferdinand Dr Tacoma WA 98405

Phone: 253.549.5858 Contact: John Bushnell Email: jebushnell @ qwest.net

Pinnacle Inspections

4310 King Ave Bellingham WA 98116

Phone: 360.920.4234 Contact: Robert Stockmann

Email: robert @ pinnacleinspection.com Web: www.pinnacleinspection.com

Revolution Green Power

1208 NE 168th St Shoreline WA 98155

Phone: 206.380.7883 Contact: Gordon Smith

Email: gordon @ revolutiongreenpower.com Web: www.revolutiongreenpower.com

We are BPI certified Building Analyst Professionals who perform energy audits, building performance contracting & green makeovers. We provide solar power & solar thermal contracting services. We use a comprehensive approach to transform a home or office into the healthiest, most energy efficient space with the least possible impact on the environment. Our performance reviews will give every building a complete guideline as to how much energy its occupants currently use and lose & how much energy can be saved and recovered. We show people how to make the changes necessary to make their building perform better & greener.

Swiftsure Energy Services LLC

9306 NE 147th Ave Vancouver WA 98682

Phone: 360.624.5523 Fax: 360.718.8383 Contact: Kent Mitchell

Email: info @ swiftsureenergy.com Web: www.swiftsureenergy.com

We serve real estate professionals, contractors, & home owners. Our services are home energy improvements, energy audits, blower door & duct diagnostics, duct sealing, infrared camera troubleshooting, PTCS certified, HERS Rater, NAHB Green Verifier, NW ENERGY STAR Verifications & Performance Testing. We also assist in helping our clients get rebates, cash incentives, tax credits, & coop marketing funds.

Fuels, Alternative - Biofuels & Other

Biofuel Manufacturers, Distributors, Equipment & Education

Biofuels are a solid, liquid, or gas fuel consisting of or derived from biomass. The most common use of biofuel is for vehicle transportation (replacing petroleum products). The two most common types of biofuels are ethanol (made from the starch of plants) and biodiesel (made from the oil of plants).

Alternative Energy Corp Inc.

4506 - 147th PI SW Lynnwood WA 98087

Phone: 206.399.8856 Contact: Rizwan Chaudhry

Email: rizwan chaudhry @ hotmail.com

We are a manufacturer of biodiesel starting up in

Snohomish County in 2008.

American Beef Processing, LLC

8015 SE 28th St #313 Mercer Island WA 98040

Phone: 206.232.9255 Fax: 206.232.2596 Contact: John Ewald

Email: jewald @ americanbeef.com

American Beef Processing, LLC is a technology company serving the food processing industry & the biofuels industry through co-product feedstocks & developed processing technologies.

Arbor Biofuels LLC

9502 NE 76th St. Vancouver WA 98662

Phone: 360.798.5824 Contact: Christine Caseber

Email: chris @ arborbiofuels.com Web: www.arborbiofuels.com

Distributor of Biodiesel, Ethanol E85, promoting

renewable energy systems.

Ballard Biofuel LLC

336 N. 70th St Seattle WA 98013

Contact: Roger Ost

Web: www.ballardbiofuel.com

Ballard Bio Fuels is leading the way by offering the best in biodegradable, low emission fuels, lubricants and other engine products.

Beaver Creek Biofuels

134 Lower Beaver Creek Rd Twisp WA 98856

Phone: 509.997.0046 Contact: Brandon Sheely

Email: brandonsheely @ yahoo.com

Manufacture biofuels

Belt Collins Northwest LLC

1925 Post Alley, Ste. 3B Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.285.4395 Fax: 206.285.4516 Contact: Ellen Southard

Email: esouthard @ beltcollinsnw.com

Web: www.beltcollins.com

We work with civil engineering and site design for biofuel facilities. We offer civil engineering, environmental consulting, landscape architecture and planning services.

Biodiesel Secret

c/o Pro Finish 1506 S. Central Ave Kent WA 98032

Phone: 253.850.9422 Fax: 253.850.2397 Contact: Jesse Thatcher

Email: profinish @ profinishinc.com

Web: biodieselsecret.com

We sell FuelMeister personal biodiesel processor equipment.

Biodiesel Works LLC

PO Box 4415 Bellingham WA 98227

Phone: 360.647.1234 Contact: Bruce Barbour

Email: bruce @ biodieselworks.com Web: www.biodieselworks.com

BioDiesel Works has been teaching biodiesel, designing and building micro-scale processors and

making biodiesel for almost ten years.

Biofuel Concepts LLC

1012 Goodlander Dr Selah WA 98942

Contact: David England

Web: www.biofuelconcepts.com

We work with the development & delivery of innovative fuel systems based on renewable sources.

BioLyle's Biodiesel Workshop

4512 - 38th Ave S Seattle WA 98118-1612

Phone: 206.354.6802 Contact: Lyle Rudensey Email: biolyle @ gmail.com Web: www.biolyle.com

Workshops, classes, private consulting (eg to help you set up homebrewing system or teach you how

to change your fuel filter!), presentations to schools, and businesses.

Cascadia Biodiesel

20461 Comet Lane Mt Vernon WA 98274

Phone: 360.445.2001 360.445.2001 Fax: Contact: Roy Rand or Sheila Herbst

Email: roy @ manateedesign.com Web: www.manateedesign.com

We provide design & product design. Conversion systems for cars. Portable biodiesel plants - small scale with high output. Design consultants for biodiesel kiosks.

Central Washington BioDiesel

1000 N Prospect St, Ste I Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.899.4956 Contact: Steve Verhey

Email: cwbiod @ cwbiodiesel.com Web: www.cwbiodiesel.com

Columbia Bioenergy LLC

c/o APT 20501 Hills Rd E Creston WA 99117 Phone: 509.636.2990

Columbia Oilseeds LLC

c/o APT 20501 Hills Rd E Creston WA 99117 Phone: 509.636.2990

Flower Power Inc.

902 Fourth St SW, Ste B Auburn WA 98001

Phone: 253.333.0368 253.333.5006 Fax:

Email: info @ flowerpowerfuel.com Web: www.flowerpowerfuel.com

100% pure sunflower biofuels and biolubricants.

Forest Concepts, LLC

3320 West Valley Hwy N, Ste. D-110 Auburn WA 98001-2457

Phone: 253.333.9663 Fax: 253.833.2369 Contact: Jim Dooley

Email: jdooley @ forestconcepts.com Web? www.forestconcepts.com

We develop equipment, technologies, & processing solutions that reduce cost & improve quality of feedstocks for thermal-electric, cogeneration, & second generation biofuels. We are experienced with agricultural, urban, forest & right-of-way materials. We provide feedstocks for all scales from R&D to commercial plants. We advise facility planners on feedstock availability, quality, & processing.

FuelOnly

14413 NE 10th Ave, Ste B104 Vancouver WA 98685

Phone: 877.711.3835 Email: info @ fuelonly.net Web: www.fuelonly.net

Biofuels testing

General BioDiesel Inc.

6523 California Ave SW, Ste 296 Seattle WA 98136-1833

Phone: 206.932.1600 Fax: 206.260.7155 Contact: Yale W. Wong

Email: yale @ generalbiodiesel.com Web: www.generalbiodiesel.com

General BioDiesel is a Seattle based waste-to-energy company that is committed to "Generating Positive Energy for a Sustainable Future". Our business model is all about local – local feedstock collection, local biodiesel production, & local distribution. We are focused on utilizing recycled resources as our primary feedstock, including used cooking oil & animal fats.

Gen-X Energy Group, Inc.

544 Grain Terminal Rd. Burbank WA 99323

Phone: 509.547.2447
Fax: 509.545.4960
Contact: Raymond Benavides
Email: brianm @ genxenergies.com
Web: www.genxenergies.com

A 40 million gallon per annum (capacity) biodiesel manufacturer at the Burbank facility in Washington State.

Highland Biodiesel LLC

22315 N Madison Mead WA 99021

Phone: 509.999.4767 Contact: Ralph Ross

Web: www.highlandbiodiesel.com

We are building small biodiesel production units for farms and homes. We set up our units at your site and work with you to produce your first batch of biodiesel fuel. Located in the Inland Northwest.

Imperium Renewables

1418 Third Ave, Ste 300 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.254.0203 Fax: 206.254.0204

Email: info @ imperiumrenewables.com Web: www.imperiumrenewables.com

We are a technology driven producer and provider of biodiesel. The company continues to develop proprietary technology and processes in both the production facility and oil feedstock areas of the biodiesel value chain.

Inland Empire Oilseeds

PO Box 446 Odessa WA 99159

Phone: 509.982.2970 Fax: 509.982.2985

Email: miava25 @ hotmail.com
Web: www.inlandempireoilseeds.com

We are a start-up company. We have not begun manufacturing biodiesel yet.

Natural Selection Farms PO Box 419

Sunnyside WA 98944

Phone: 509.837.3501 Fax: 509.859.4969 Contact: Ted Durfey

Email: ted @ naturalselectionfarms.com Web: www.naturalselectionfarms.com

We crush oilseed crops providing oil for biodiesel and high protein nutrient feed for livestock.

Northwest Renewable LLC

805 Broadway, Ste 747 Vancouver WA 98660

Phone: 360.699.3002 Fax: 360.699.3007 Contact: Tawni Camarillo

Email: tawnicamarillo @ makad.com

Northwest Renewable is a limited liability company for the purpose of producing fuel ethanol.

Olympia Green Fuels

1001 Cooper Pt Rd SW, Ste 140-243 Olympia WA 98502

Phone: 360.866.4268 Contact: Mike Pelly

Email: mike @ olympiagreenfuels.com Web: www.olympiagreenfuels.com

We manufacture equipment used to produce biodiesel from vegetable oil and other triglycerides. The size capacities of our plants start at one half million gallons per year and can be designed up to 5 million gallons per year.

Olympic BioFuels LLC

PO Box 10031

Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 360.297.3760 Fax: 360.297.3761

Contact: Stuart Stranahan or Andy Gale Email: info @ olympicbiofuels.com Web: www.olympicbiofuels.com

Olympic Biofuels produces quality biodiesel from only domestic sources of vegetable oils like waste vegetable oil and Washington grown canola oil.

Pacific AgriEnergy LLC

650 Wagon Rd Dayton WA 99328

Manufacturer

Planetary Fuels

14242 Ambaum Blvd SW #4 Seattle WA 98166

Phone: 206.243.8525

Email: info @ planetaryfuels.com Web: www.planetaryfuels.com

Planetary Fuels builds and manages rapidly deployable biodiesel refineries that go where others can't. Plant design utilizes compact plug-&-play skid-mounted refineries of two to four million gallons a year, which deploy rapidly on a very small footprint. We co-locate with feedstock producers, petroleum distributors, or commercial customers. Our proprietary software manages our network to optimize production and ensure quality.

R. E. Powell Distribution

501 E. Wine Country Rd Grandview WA 98930

Phone: 509.882.2115
Fax: 509.882.2197
Contact: Tony Christensen
Email: tony @ repowell.net
Web: www.repowell.net

We provide a complete range of gasoline, biofuel, ethanol, diesel, propane, and lubricant options combined with the highest, most dependable service.

Renewable Energy, Inc.

3601 Fremont Ave N #216 Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.634.3601
Fax: 206.632.3354
Contact: Dan Cawdrey Sr.
Email: docsr @ msn.com

We are developing a manufacturing plant to process

waste to energy - biofuels.

SC Fuels

2406 Port of Tacoma Road Tacoma WA 98421

1702 Pennsylvania Ave Bremerton WA 98337

Phone: 800.339.2491
Fax: 360.792.9675
Contact: Brian Kaes
Web: www.scfuels.com

Distributor of biodiesel, petroleum products, greases

and lubes.

Seattle BioDiesel

1418 Third Ave, Ste. 300 PO Box 80231 Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.909.6892 Fax: 206.767.5096

Email: todd @ seattlebiodiesel.com Web: www.seattlebiodiesel.com

Seattle Biodiesel is one of the nation's leading commercial biodiesel refiners, bioneering locally grown fuel and technology for cleaner air and energy independence.

Sound Biodiesel Inc.

921 Maple St

Port Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.379.1383

Email: info @ soundbiodiesel.com Web: www.soundbiodiesel.com

We are distributors of World Energy biodiesel. We provide educational and application seminars to

public and private organizations.

Sound Refining Inc.

PO Box 1372 2628 Marine View Dr Tacoma WA 98401

Phone: 253.507.6127 Fax: 253.272.5686 Contact: Bett Simpson

Email: bsimpson @ soundrefining.com

Web: www.soundrefining.com

Sound Refining has a in-line ratio biodiesel blending facilities in the Puget Sound region. We provide B100 and various biodiesel/ULSD blends. In the future we will offer canola products, lubricants, and other products and services to industries in the Pacific NW.

Standard Biodiesel

23810 Old 99 North Arlington WA 98271

Phone: 206.427.6663 Contact: Bob McCall

Email: bob.mccall @ mac.com

Standard Biodiesel Inc.

Seattle WA

Phone: 206.388.3869

Web: www.standardbiodiesel.com

Standard Biodiesel USA, Inc.

14309 Smokey Pt. Blvd Marysville WA 98271

Phone: 206.786.5050 Fax: 253.461.1905 Contact: John Schofield

Email: schofield @ standardbiodiesel.com

Web: www.standardbiodiesel.com

We recycle used vegetable oil from over 1,000 Puget Sound Restaurants and manufacture biodiesel for sale in the Puget Sound.

Tacoma Biodiesel Cooperative

Tacoma WA

Email: info @ tacomabiodiesel.org Web: www.tacomabiodiesel.org

Biodiesel information for the Tacoma Washington

Touchet Seed & Energy

310 Main St

Touchet WA 99360

Phone: 509.394.0300 Fax: 509.394.0165 Contact: Les Doering

Email: Idtse @ 360comm.net

We press canola seed and extract the oil, selling it to biodiesel refineries for production.

Trans-Energy Research Associates Inc.

5585 Kenwood PI N Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.547.4045

Contact: Dr. Nancy Yamaguchi

Email: nyamaguchi @ trans-energy.com

Web: www.trans-energy.com

We work with conventional and reformulated fuels, oxygenates and biofuels. We consult and make educational and training presentations and speeches on energy and environmental issues.

US Ethanol LLC

805 Broadway, Ste 747 Vancouver WA 98660

Phone: 360.699.3002 Fax: 360.699.3007 Contact: Tawni Camarillo

Email: tawnicamarillo @ makad.com

Web: www.usethanolnw.com

US Ethanol is a developing production of distribution and marketing. Currently the company has formed a wholly-owned subsidary to build the 55 mmgy ethanol plant located in Longview WA.

Warden Oilseed LLC

701 - 5th Ave, Ste 3600 Seattle WA 98104

Manufacturer

Washington BioDiesel

651 N 34th St, Ste 101 Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.622.7078 Fax: 206.625.4915

Email: info @ wabiodiesel.com Web: www.wabiodiesel.com

Still in the start-up phase. No production at this

time.

Washington Territory Biofuels LLC

PO Box 1650

Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.607.1651 Fax: 509.962.1253 Contact: Theresa Petrey

Email: tpetrey @ theresapetrey.com
Web: www.washingtonterritorybiofuels.com

Biofuels development company headquartered in

Central Washington.

Whole Energy Fuels Corp.

664 East Laurel Rd Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.933.1553 Fax: 360.398.8393 Contact: Atul Deshmane

Email: info @ whole-energy.com Web: www.whole-energy.com Biodiesel producer and distributor

Wilcox & Flegel Oil Co.

110 Panel Way PO Box 69 Longview WA 98632

Phone: 800-438-8656 Fax: 360-425.6274 Contact: Steve Wilcox

Email: steve @ wilcoxandflegel.com Web: www.wilcoxandflegel.com

We sell US Ethanol B-5 biodiesel, E-10 unleaded, plus, and premium gasoline, and E-85 for Flex Fuel Vehicles. Any vehicle on the road powered by motor fuel can purchase the right mix of conventional and renewable bio-fuel at US Ethanol.

Biofuel Retailers

A-I Petroleum & Propane

PO Box 246

Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 800.582.1907 Phone: 509.925.1366 Web: www.alpp.com

Acme Service Group

PO Box 7009 Olympia WA 98507

Phone: 360.943.1133 Fax: 360.943.1137 Web: www.acmefuel.com

The Acme Service Group delivers propane, heating oil & biodiesel heating fuel; sells gasoline, automotive diesel & biodiesel motor fuel at our cardlock service stations; sells, installs & services propane, oil and natural gas.

American Distributing Co.

13618 45th Ave NE Marysville WA 98271

Phone: 360.658.3751 Contact: Steve Miller Email: oil @ whidbey.net

Arbor American Biofuels

9502 NE 76th St Vancouver WA 98662

1910 West Main St. Battle Ground WA

Phone: 360.687.4332 Office: 360.256.6280 Contact: Chris Caseber

Email: Chris @ arborbiofuels.com Web: www.arborbiofuels.com

"Free full service at the pump" retail locations offering Biodiesel and all blends, E85 flex fuel, E10 petro fuel, racing fuels, kerosene, propane. Auto Serivce garage using and promoting environmentally friendly products, sales and installation of flex fuel conversion kits, WVO systems.

Associated Petroleum Products

2320 Milwaukee Way Tacoma WA 98421

Phone: 253.627.6179 Contact: Frank Pupo Jr.

Associated Petroleum Products - Fife

2401 - 70th Ave E Fife WA 98424

Phone: 253.627.6179 Contact: Luke Xitco

Email: lxitco @ associatedpetroleum.com

Associated Petroleum Products - Port of Tacoma

3101 Pacific Hwy E Tacoma WA 98424

Phone: 253.627.6179 Contact: Luke Xitco

Email: lxitco @ associatedpetroleum.com

Bellingham Shell

4240 Meridian St Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.734.9588

Bernie's Auto/Propel Biofuels

4420 Leary Way NW Seattle WA 98107

Biodog Biodiesel

2315 186th PI SE Bothell WA 98012

Phone: 206.719.2815

Contact: Sean

Email: biodog @ mochabigface.com

Cenex

1296 W Broadway Ave Moses Lake WA 98837 **Cenex: Snohomish**

168 Lincoln Ave Snohomish WA 98290

Central Washington Biodiesel LLC

1000 N Prospect St, Unit 1 Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.899.4956

Web: www.cwbiodiesel.com

CFN

2000 SE Columbia Way Vancouver WA 98661

CHS, Inc.

1719 West Broadway Moses Lake WA 98837

Phone: 509.765.3465

Offering B5

Chevron

1607 145th PI SE Bellevue WA 98007

Phone: 425.641.1531

CityServiceValcon

18826 E Appleway Greenacres WA 99016

Phone: 800.400.5711 Contact: Todd Deming

Email: toddd @ cityservicevalcon.com Web: www.cityservicevalcon.com

Dave and Zane's Auto Works

20317 Vashon Hwy S PO Box 2753 Vashon WA 98070

Phone: 206.463.7207

Deer Harbor Marina

Deer Harbor

Orcas Island WA 98245

Phone: 360.376.3037

Email: deerharbor @ rockisland.com

Deming Quick Stop

4985 Mt. Baker Hwy Deming WA 98244

Phone: 360.592.5633

Devine Gardens

7916 Stine Rd Custer WA 98240

Phone: 360.961.1373 Contact: Kirk Hayse

Email: devinegardens @ yahoo.com

Donna's Travel Plaza

3104 - 116th St NE Marysville WA 98271

Phone: 360.653.3000 Contact: Brian Couch

Email: bcouch @ donnastruckstop.com Web: www.donnastruckstop.com

Dr. Dan's BioDiesel

912 NW 50th St Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.783.5728 Fax: 206.706.9460 Contact: Dan Freeman

Email: info @ drdansbiodiesel.com Web: www.drdansbiodiesel.com

We sell and deliver biodiesel. We perform auto repair focused on diesel vehicles and consult on

biodiesel use and fleets.

Elliot Bay Fuel Dock

2601 Marine Ave SW Seattle WA 98116

Phone: 206.282.8424

Expresso Express

6500 – 15th Ave NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.524.6326

Exxon-Bayview Center

14481 State Rt 525 Langley WA 98260

Phone: 360.621.6059

Fast Fuel Automated Fueling

416 State Ave NE Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 360.943.1133

Fast Fuels

505 Lilly Rd SE Olympia WA 98507

Phone: 360.943.1133 Contact: Sandy

Email: callen @ acmefuel.com
Web: www.acmefuel.com

Food Pavilion

3125 Old Fairhaven Pkwy Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.715.8565

Frybrid

1218 – 10th Ave Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.322.6242

Future Fuels Inc.

5347 75th Ct SW Olympia WA 98512

Phone: 360.480.6452 Contact: Peter Diaz

Email: pdiaz @ futurefuelsinc.com Web: www.futurefuelsinc.com Genesee Fuel Co.

3616 S. Genesee St Seattle WA 98118

Phone: 206.722.1545 Web: www.geneseeheat.com

Grange Supply Inc.

145 NE Gilman Blvd Issaquah WA 98027

Phone: 425.392.6469 Contact: Tom Weaver

Email: tom @ grangesupply.com Web: www.grangesupply.com

Green Car Co., The

I 1630 Slater Ave NE #3 Kirkland WA 98034

Phone: 425.820.4549

Web: www.thegreencarco.com

Green Petroleum LLC

20 Chelan Falls Rd Chelan WA 98816

Phone: 509.682.2221 Contact: Randy Green

Email: randy @ greenpetro.com Web: www.greenpetro.com

Hans VW Repair

6302 35th Ave SW Seattle WA 98126

Phone: 206.932.5552 Contact: Hans Loos

Email: joker970 @ comcast.net

Island Hardware & Supply Inc.

21 West Beach Rd Eastsound WA 98245

Phone: 360.376.4200 Contact: Scott Lancaster Email: his @ rockisland.com

Island Petroleum

100 Front St

Friday Harbor WA 98250

Phone: 360.378.3114 Contact: Laurie Mason Email: ips @ centurytel.net

Island Petroleum Services

315 Carter Ave

Friday Harbor WA 98250

Phone: 360.378.4430 Contact: Charlie Meyer Email: ips @ centurytel.net Web: www.sanjuanislander.com

Issaquah Grange

145 NE Gilman Blvd Issaquah WA 98027

Phone: 425.392.6469 Contact: Tom Weaver

Email: tom @ grangesupply.com

La Conner Gull

720 E. Morris

La Conner WA 98257

Phone: 360.466.2364

Laurelhurst Oil Co.

4550 Union Bay PI NE Seattle WA 98105

Phone: 206.523.4500 Contact: Tom Marier

Email: info @ laurelhurstoil.com Web: www.laurelhurstoil.com

We sell B99 biodiesel.

Mountain Oil

PO Box 2216

Walla Walla WA 99362

Phone: 509.527.3400 Web: www.mtnoil.com

North Central Petroleum

3 Chehalis St

Wenatchee WA 98001

Phone: 509.662.6400

North Olympic Biodiesel

9793 St Rte 20

Pt Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.385.1122 Contact: Abigale Grace

Email: yesbiodiesel @ gmail.com

Pacific Pride (Seattle)

1617 SW Lander St Seattle WA 98134

Phone: 800.950.3835 Contact: Jim Pederson

Email: jpederson @ petrocard.com

Pacific Pride (Walla Walla)

2285 E. Isaacs Ave Walla Walla WA 99362

Pacific Pride (Greenacres)

18826 E Appleway Ave Greenacres WA 99016

Pacific Pride Independent

730 Central Ave S Kent WA 98032

Phone: 253.852.2777

Pacific Rim Biopower

675 S Spruce St. Burlington WA 98233

Phone: 360.391.1354

Pettit Oil Company CFN (Hoquiam)

700 Myrtle St Hoquiam WA 98550

Phone: 800.532.3835 Contact: Allison Hewitt

Email: biodiesel @ pettitoil.com

Web: www.pettitoil.com

Pettit Oil Company CFN (Pt Angeles)

605 S Tumwater Truck Rte Pt Angeles WA 98363

Phone: 800.532.3835 Contact: Allison Hewitt

Email: biodiesel @ pettitoil.com

Web: www.pettitoil.com

Pettit Oil Company Pacific Pride (Tacoma)

12605 Pacific Hwy S Tacoma WA 98444

Phone: 800.532.3835 Contact: Allison Hewitt

Email: biodiesel @ pettitoil.com

Web: www.pettitoil.com

Pettit Oil Company Pacific Pride (Lacey)

2125 Marvin Rd Lacey WA 98503

Phone: 800.532.3835 Contact: Allison Hewitt

Email: biodiesel @ pettitoil.com

Web: www.pettitoil.com

Powell Distributors

4409 NE 78th St. Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.574.7066

PR Petroleum/Can-Am

365 Tyee Dr

Point Roberts WA 98281

Phone: 360.945.2639

Propel Biofuels Inc. (Seattle)

2311 N. 45th St, Ste 246 Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 800.871.0773 Contact: David O'Neal

Email: info @ propelbiofuels.com Web: www.propelbiofuels.com

Biodiesel for fleets and retailers

Propel Biofuels Inc. (Bellevue)

3204 129th PI SE Bellevue WA

Quality Auto Service

220 Olympic Dr SE

Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 206.780.8088 Contact: Steve Recchi

Email: steverecchi @ mac.com

Quality Biodiesel

220 Olympic Dr SE Bainbridge Island WA

Phone: 206.523.3900

Rexville Grocery

19271 Best Rd

Mt Vernon WA 98273

Phone: 360.466.5522 Contact: Stuart Welch

Email: talktous @ rexvillegrocery.com

Web: www.rexvillegrocery.com

Safeway Supermarket (Seattle)

4115 SW Admiral Way Seattle WA 98116

Safeway - West Seattle

4115 SW Admiral Way Seattle, WA 98116 Safeway - Maple Valley

27020 Maple Valley Black Diamond Rd SE

Maple Valley, WA 98038

Safeway - Kent

13013 SE Kent Kangley Rd

Kent, WA 98030

Safeway - Kenmore

6850 NE Bothell Way

Kenmore, WA 98028

Safeway - Olympia

3205 Harrison Ave NW

Olympia, WA 98502

Safeway - Everett

1715 Broadway

Everett, WA 98201

Safeway - Graham

10105 224th St E

Graham, WA 98338

Safeway - Renton

4300 NE 4th St

Renton, WA 98059

Safeway - Duvall

14114 Main St NE

Duvall, WA 98019

Sammys Place

1715 N State St

Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.671.9498

Contact: Sam

Seaport Biofuels

7800 Detroit Ave SW

Seattle WA 98106

Phone: 206.971.7999

Contact: Anna Mroczkowski

Email: seaportsoe @ seaportpetroleum.com

Web: www.seaportpetroleum.com

Shell/Propel Biofuels

8002 NE Bothell Way

Kenmore WA 98028

Shell Station - Powell Distributing

4409 NE 78th St

Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.574.7066

Contact: Jason Powell

Shilshole Bay Fuel Dock LLC

7029 Seaview NW

Seattle WA 98117

Phone: 206.783.7555 Contact: Michael Elliott

Email: michaele @ nwlink.com

Skagit Farmers Supply

1833 Park Lane

Burlington WA 98233

Phone: 360.757.6053 Contact: Bill Markus

Email: billm @ skagitfarmers.com

Web: www.skagitfarmers.com

Snohomish Coop Inc.

168 Lincoln Ave

Snohomish WA 98290

Phone: 360.568.2104

Contact: Ed Eldredge

Email: snohomishcoop @ verizon.net

Standard Biodiesel

23810 Old 99 N

Arlington WA 98223

Phone: 206.388.3869

Stanwood Vallero

26712 - 72nd Ave NW

Stanwood WA 98292

Phone: 360.629.6689

Contact: Ernie Hur

Summit Biofuels LLC

19001 Vashon Hwy, Ste 202 Vashon Island WA 98070

Phone: 206.463.9657 Contact: Robert Kommer

Email: rkommer @ centurytel.net

Twisp Chevron Food Mart

126 N. Methow Valley Hwy Twisp WA 98856

Phone: 509.997.3181 Contact: Greg Port

VOCI - Vancouver Oil

2000 E. Columbia Way Vancouver WA

Phone: 800.221.7067

Web: www.vancouveroil.com

Whitley Fuel LLC

2733 Pittsburg Spokane WA 99207

Phone: 509.483.7117 Contact: Marc Alvarez

Email: mealvarez @ lycos.com

Whole Energy Fuels

3125 Old Fairhaven Parkway Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.933.1553 Contact: Joshua Clements

Email: joshua @ wholeenergy.org Web: www.wholeenergy.org

Wilcox & Flegel Oil Co.

416 Oregon Way Longview WA 98632

Phone: 800-438-8656 Fax: 360-425.6274 Contact: Steve Wilcox

Email: steve @ wilcoxandflegel.com Web: www.wilcoxandflegel.com

Offering B-5, E-10, E-85 and other fuels.

Woodway Gas Mart

23726 - 100th Ave W Edmonds WA 98026

Phone: 206.280.8940 Contact: Masfin Tenagne

Yorkys Market

3910 Bennett Rd Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.733.6682 Contact: Marsha

Methane, Natural Gas, and Other

Allied Waste

1600 127th Ave NE Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 800.929.1195 Phone: 425.646.2400 Web: www.disposal.com

Roosevelt Gas-to-Energy facility in Klickitat County. Turning tons of solid waste into electricity.

Cascade Natural Gas

222 Fairview Ave North Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.381.6828
Fax: 206.654.4026
Contact: Lisa Espinosa
Email: lespinos @ cngc.com
Web: www.cngc.com

Cascade serves natural gas to over 90 communities throughout Washington and Oregon, consisting of about 236,000 customers.

Ethos Environmental NW

PO Box 625 Yacolt WA 98675

Phone: 360.241.5191 Fax: 866.307.5465 Contact: Nick Bird

Email: ethoswashington @ hotmail.com

Web: www.ethosnw.com

We sell a product that treats fuel and oil to increase fuel economy by up to 19% and reduces emissions by up to 50%.

Plas2Fuel

2300 Talley Way, Ste B Kelso WA 98626

Phone: 949.697.4891 Contact: Brent Bostwick

Email: bbostwick @ plas2fuel.com

Web: www.plas2fuel.com

We convert mixed waste plastics into synthetic crude oil and other petrochemical products.

HVAC, Radiant & Hydronic Heating

Energy-efficient heating and cooling systems use less energy to operate, can be quieter, reduce indoor humidity, and improve the overall comfort of the home. Typically, energy-efficient equipment is also more durable and requires less maintenance than standard models.

ACCO Engineered Systems

835 N. Central Ave, Ste 132 Kent WA 98032

Phone: 253.854.8444 Fax: 253.854.8220

Email: seattleservicesales @ accoes.com

Web: www.accoes.com

ACCO provides all HVAC (Division 15), Plumbing (Division 15), and Temperature Control (Division 17) contracting services for commercial, research, and industrial facilities.

Advanced Energy Savers Inc.

11212 - 3rd Ave S Seattle WA 98168

Phone: 206.241.7930 Fax: 206.241.5399

Email: advance 123 @ comcast.net

Web: www.aes206.com

We are a specialty heating and air conditioning contractor that services and installs furnaces, boilers, chillers, packaged and split air conditioners, heat pumps, and more.

Advanced Energy Systems Inc.

2022 Jackson Hwy Chehalis WA 98532

Phone: 360.748.1817 Fax: 360.748.3557

Contact: Chuck Dillon or Tashia Long Email: tlong @ advancedenergyinc.com Web: www.advancedenergyinc.com

We install high efficiency HVAC equipment, programmable thermostats, duct leakage testing and sealing (certified) and HVAC-R service.

Advanced Filter & Mechanical Inc.

418 Valley Ave NW #B115 Puyallup WA 98371-3309

Phone: 253.770.2440
Fax: 253.770.2443
Contact: Gary Smith

Email: sales @ advancedfilter.com Web: www.advancedfilter.com

We sell, install and service HVAC, refrigeration and ventilation.

Advanced HVAC

Bremerton – 360.415.9335 Bainbridge Island – 206.842.6172 Shelton – 360.426.1255 Port Townsend – 360.379.6787 Gig Harbor – 253.858.1408

Energy Star Verifier, Trane Residential Zoning, Commercial Zoning Systems, Indoor Air Quality Systems, Variable Speed Motors, Flue Vents, System Piping, Gas Heating Systems, Heat Pump-Air Conditioner System, Air Flow Measurement & Adjustment, Flexible Gas Piping System, HVAC, Refrigeration, Licensed Electrical Contractor.

Apollo Sheet Metal

1133 W. Columbia Dr. Kennewick WA 99336

Phone: 509.586.1104 Fax: 509.582.6590 Contact: Doug Jones

Email: djones @ apollosm.com Web: www.apollosm.com

Our services include industrial piping & plumbing, Hydronic & HVAC systems, sheet metal fabrication, mechanical coordination, refrigeration systems, facility maintenance, testing, & management, Direct Digital Controls, radiant floor, energy conservation consulting. Energy Star Verification service.

Area Heating & Cooling Inc.

2721 NE 65th Ave Vancouver WA 98661

Phone: 360.737.0811 Web: www.areaheating.com

We provide fuel efficiency comparison and heating/cooling load calculations. We service and install heat pumps and cooling systems.

Barron Heating & Cooling

4176 Meridian Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.676.1131

Email: info @ barronheating.com Web: www.barronheating.com

Residential HVAC Installations, Commercial HVAC Installations, Service, Hydronic Heating Systems, Indoor Air Quality - Duct Cleaning, Stoves &

Fireplaces, Spas & Accessories

BlueRidge Co.

PO Box 22770 17420 Vashon Hwy SW Vashon Island WA 98070

Phone: 866.361.4782 206.274.1501 Fax: Contact: Dan Bilbert

Email: info @ blueridgecompany.com Web: www.blueridgecompany.com

Blue Ridge is a supplier of hydronic heating products. Primary emphasis is energy-wise systems which provide heating and DHW, using in-floor heating, radiators, forced air hydronic and solar.

Bob's New Construction Inc.

13621 NE 126th Ave NE Ste B101 Kirkland WA 98034

Phone: 425.889.9345 Web: www.bobsheating.com

Bob's can help you with heating and air conditioning systems that best suits your family in your new or existing home. We provide energy efficient systems that will not only save you money, but make your home even more comfortable.

Carlson Mechanical

PO Box 13412 Mill Creek WA 98082

Phone: 206.533.0685 425.487.0732 Fax: Contact: Mark Lee

Email: mark @ carlsonmech.com Web: www.carlsonmech.com

We specialize in the installation, maintenance & repair of water, steam, & radiant heating systems throughout the Puget Sound area. Whether you need to replace your old boiler with a new, efficient gas or oil boiler, add radiant floor heat to a new bathroom, a radiant ceiling in a kitchen remodel, or you need to design & install a complete new multizone system, Carlson Mechanical has the experience and craftsmen to do the job professionally

Clean Air Technologies

16113 - 87th Ave Ct E Puyallup WA 98375

Phone: 253.770.1734 Fax: 253.770.1764 Contact: Michael Weiland Email: cleenair @ msn.com

We are in home, air quality specialists providing air duct and furnace cleaning to keep your equipment working at maximum energy efficiency.

Cole Industrial, Inc. 5924 203rd St. SW

Lynnwood WA 98036

Phone: 425.774.6602 425.775.2272 Fax: Contact: Glenn Waldenberg

Email: gwaldenberg @ coleindust.com

Web: www.woleindust.com

Cole Industrial is a manufacturer's representative for Cleaver Brooks and other manufacturers of high efficiency and ultra low NOx boilers systems for industrial and commercial applications. We provide application assistance for selecting, designing and providing high performance boilers, heat recovery systems and control systems.

Direct Contact Inc.

PO Box 2969 Renton WA 98056

Phone: 425.235.1723 x 103 425.277.5780 Fax: Contact: Jim Fok

Email: jfok @ dciheat.com

Web: www.dciheat.com

Direct Contact provides heat recover systems and applications. They provide process and site evaluation, preliminary engineering, final design, fabrication and construction management. When desired, Direct Contact Inc. is prepared to offer a full Turnkey Package, enabling our clients to concentrate on their other priorities.

See Engineering Economics, Inc. in Electrical

Evergreen Home Heating and Energy

727 South Kenyon St. Seattle, WA 99353

Phone: 206.763.1744 Fax: 206.763.2389 Contact: Rob Simpson

Email: robs@evergreenhvac.com

Web: www.EvergreenHomeHeatingAndEnergy.com

Evergreen Home Heating & Energy is the Puget Sound's premier residential energy solutions provider. We feature high efficiency Energy Star Rated equipment, quality installations, renewable energy solutions, & 24-hour service. All of our work

is 100% guaranteed.

Flow Control Industries Inc.

PO Box 848

Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.483.1297 425.486.5672 Fax: Contact: Eric Moe

Email: ericm @ flowcontrol.com Web: www.flowcontrol.com

Provide HVAC valves - system energy savings, chilled water and hot water control valves - pressure independent.

See Greenwood Clean Company – page 15.

Greenwood Technologies LLC

11661 SE 1st St, Ste 200 Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 800.959.9184 425.289.4740 Fax: Contact: Michael Kuehner

Email: mkuehner @ greenwoodtechnologies.com

Web: www.greenwoodfurnace.com

We manufacture clean burning, biomass-fired hydronic furnaces. The product is a sustainable central heating system that connects to any heating system. It will heat an entire home, barn, shop or outbuilding with the existing system serving as backup.

JA Energy Services

9305 NW Wildcat Lake Rd Bremerton WA 98312

Phone: 360.830.4970 Contact: Jim Sura Email: jsura @ oz.net

Resource consulting services for performance based Resource Efficiency Management Porgrams with a focus on savings through operation & maintenance activities. Range of resource services includes audits, evaluations, modeling, economics, energy studies, measurement and verificaiton, O&M studies and recommissioning of HVAC systems.

JH Kelly LLC

PO Box 2038 821 3rd Ave Longview WA 98632

Phone: 360.426.5510 Contact: Rob Harris Web: www.jhkelly.com

JH Kelly is a fourth generation, family-owned construction company that provides HVAC and plumbing services to commercial facility owners and acts as a self-performing industrial general

contractor at process plants throughout the greater

Pacific Northwest.

Jourdan HVAC/R Consulting LLC

4425 #2 Canyon Rd Wenatchee WA 98801

Phone: 509.663.2481 Contact: Greg Jourdan Email: gjourdan @ msn.com

Jourdan HVAC/R Consulting specializes in HVAC/R education (curriculum development and delivery), technical reviews and Energy Code inspections on new or remodeled construction projects.

Liquid Heating

19415 - 170th Ave NE Woodinville WA 98072

Phone: 425.806.2033 Fax: 425.402.9006 Contact: Lisa Maresca

Email: lisa @ liquidheating.com Web: www.liquidheating.com

Hydronic heating with panel radiators and install hot water solar and high-efficiency boiler/hot water makers.

See MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions in Electrical

Northwest Energy Systems of Washington Inc

PO Box 32357 Bellingham WA 98228

Phone: 360.734.4328 Fax: 360.734.5079 Contact: Dan Olson

Email: nesteam @ northwestenergy.com Web: www.northwestenergy.com

HVAC sales & service; heat pumps. We work with green builders and duct sealing companies.

NW Alternative Energy LLC

25 Johnson Rd Aberdeen WA 98520

Phone: 360.532.9279 Contact: Al Smith

Email: penorganics @ comcast.net Web: www.agsolutionsllc.com

Stored energy, multi-fuel energy system, waste oil heaters, waste oil boilers & burners, consulting, installation assistance.

Olympic Radiant Heating

PO Box 2117 Gig Harbor WA 98335

Phone: 253.858.2422 Fax: 253.858.2919

Contact: Merle Joy or James Coble Email: craigc @ olympicradiant.com Web: www.olympicradiant.com

Olympic Radiant, a Heating Company specializing in Sales, Design, Installation of all types of Radiant Heating Systems.

Optimum Energy LLC

5900 - 4th Ave S #200 Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 888.211.0918 x 80 Fax: 888.221.0568 Contact: Nathan Rothman

Email: nathan.rothman @ optimumenergyco.com

Web: www.optimumenergyco.com

Optimum Energy provides performance based energy efficiency solutions for HVAC plants in commercial buildings. We guarantee to reduce energy consumption by 50%+ in addition to lowering operating costs, without compromising occupant comfort.

PKS Industries Inc.

425 Pike St, Ste 600 Seattle WA 98101-3902

Contact: Paul Skoglund

Email: pauls @ flowcontrol.com

PSR - HVAC & Mechanical Svcs

PO Box 27073 Seattle WA 98165

Phone: 206.367.2500 Fax: 206.368.6856 Contact: Rob Miller

Email: Rob.Miller @ psrhvac.com

Web: www.psrhvac.com

For more than 60 years as Puget Sound Refrigeration, we've put our hearts and hands into providing quality heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration for buildings throughout the Puget Sound region.

Puyallup Heating & Air Conditioning

130 – 15th St SE Puyallup WA 98372

Phone: 253.845.0581
Fax: 253.841.0588
Contact: Jesse Cherry
Email: info @ puyalluphtg.com
Web: www.puyalluphtg.com

We sell and service HVAC and backup power generators.

Radiant Heating Inc.

23316 NE Redmond-Fall City Road PMB 601

Redmond WA 98053

Phone: 425.503.9854 Fax: 800.231.0610

Email: colin @ radiantheatinginc.net Web: www.radiantheatinginc.net

Radiant Heating provides consulting, design & installation of affordable energy efficient comfort heating systems for the home or business. Using infloor heating, radiators and forced air hydronic.

Rossoe Energy Systems Inc.

PO Box 18259 9367 Rainier Ave Seattle WA 98118

Phone: 206.725.7555
Fax: 206.723.3349
Contact: Ron Glatz

Email: rong_rossoe @ hotmail.com

Web: www.rossoe.com

We sell and service energy efficient heating equipment. Energy efficient oil & gas heating systems, flame retention oil burners, heat pumps, air conditioners and service equipment.

Snohomish Energy Services LLC

417 Maple Ave Snohomish WA 98290

Phone: 360.563.9199 Fax: 360.294.5004 Contact: Thomas Ebert

Email: snohomishenergy @ verizon.net

We install and service energy efficient equipment for heating, air conditioning and ventilation.

Travis Industries

4800 Harbour Point Blvd SW Mukilteo WA 98275

Phone: 425.609.2500 Fax: 425.609.2781 Contact: Perry Ranes

Email: p.ranes @ travis-inc.com Web: www.travisproducts.com

We manufacture a wide range of hearth products for the home, including pellet, wood burning stoves, fireplace inserts and fireplaces. Our stoves work with wood, pellets, natural gas and propane.

Washington Air-Reps, Inc.

3290 146th Place SE, Bldg A Bellevue WA 98007

Phone: 425.562.1150 Fax: 425.562.5123

Contact: Scott Urie or Ken Horsfall

Email: ken @ airreps.com scott @ airreps.com

Web: www.airreps.com

We sell innovative and energy efficient heating and cooling equipment for commercial office bldgs, hospitals, schools and government facilities.

Lighting & Daylighting

Daylighting is the practice of placing windows, or other transparent media, and reflective surfaces so that, during the day, natural light provides effective internal illumination. Energy savings from daylighting are achieved either from the reduced use of electric lighting or from passive solar heating or cooling. Efficient, cost-effective lighting technologies, along with advanced windows and space heating and cooling technologies can help reduce total building energy use by 60 to 70 percent. This improvement in component and system energy efficiency, coupled with onsite renewable energy supply systems, can result in net zero energy buildings.

Blankenship and Associates

5517 E Trent Ave. Spokane WA 99212

Phone: 509.535.6006 Fax: 509.535.6514 Contact: Dave Blankenship

Email: daveb @ blankenshipassoc.com Web: www.blankenshipassoc.com

We provide a broad array of lighting products and offer lighting design services, from fixture selection and initial layout to photometric calculations and CAD drawings, all the way up to photorealistic 3D visualization. Our goal is to provide the best overall lighting specification, design and customer service to our clients.

Burke Electric LLC

13563 SE 27th Place Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 425.644.0351 Fax: 425.747.5977 Contact: Randy Burke

Email: randy119 @ burkeelectric.com

Web: www.burkeelectric.com

We are a specialty company concentrating on complex projects requiring special electrical skills and design. Hydro, fibre optics, conveyor systems, lighting systems, precipitators, high voltage systems, computer service centers and more.

Candela

720 Olive Way, Ste 1400 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.667.0528
Fax: 206.667.0554
Contact: Kristy Alley
Email: kalley @ sparling.com
Web: www.candela.com

Candela believes that sustainable lighting design supports the user's visual needs at the same time being mindful of the use of raw materials and energy use without sacrificing the surprise and joy that lighting can add to an environment to make it sustainable in a holistic way. Candela continually works to find opportunities to improve system efficiencies and take advantage of daylighting techniques. Keeping abreast of rapidly changing technologies, Candela focuses on innovations in lighting systems.

Christine Suzuki & Associates

3513 NE 45th St, Ste M Seattle WA 98105

Phone: 206.517.4424
Fax: 206.517.9304
Contact: Christine Suzuki

Email: christine @ christinesuzuki.com Web: www.christinesuzuki.com

Seattle based firm passionate about creating enabling interior environments for both people & businesses. Our team includes professionally accredited Interior Designers, Certified Lighting consultants, LEED accredited professionals & Universal Design specialists. Specializing in lighting & day lighting design, effects of color in our environment, enabling space planning & creating sustainable healthy interiors for our customers & those they love.

Columbia Lighting

3808 N. Sullivan Rd. Spokane WA 99216

Phone: 509.924.7000 Fax: 509.921.7539

Web: www.columbia-ltg.com

We are one of the nation's largest manufacturers of commercial, industrial, and decorative fluorescent lighting fixtures.

See **Inventrix Engineering Inc.** in Electrical, Energy Management & Consultants

Lighting Design Lab

400 E. Pine St., Ste 100 Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.325.9711
Fax: 206-329-9532
Contact: Randal Smith

Email: randy @ northwestlighting.com Web: www.lightingdesignlab.com

The Lighting Design Lab promotes implementation of state of the art strategies through demonstration, education and unbiased technical and design information.

Northwest Edison

21106 – 86th Ave SE, Ste B Maltby WA 98296

Phone: 360.668.9200
Fax: 360.668.9211
Contact: Dan Camilleri
Email: danc @ nwedison.com
Web: www.nwedison.com

Electrical contractors specializing in the design and installation of energy conservation projects that focus primarily on new energy efficient lighting and lighting control systems.

Pacific Energy Solutions

IIII2 - 18th St NE Lk Stevens WA 98258

Phone: 425.422.1744 Fax: 425.377.1976 Contact: Robin Riecks

Email: robin @ pacificenergysolutions.com Web: www.pacificenergysolutions.com

Pacific Energy Solutions specializes in the design and execution of energy efficient lighting projects for industrial, commercial, manufacturing, cold storage, distribution, food production and indoor sports facilities.

Pacific Lighting Systems

6363 – 7th Ave S, Ste 100 Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.323.2200 x 8852 Fax: 206.726.8315 Contact: Eden Van Ballegooijen

Email: edenvb @ pacificlightingsystems.com Web: www.pacificlightingsystems.com

Pacific Lighting is a sales and service organization that specialized in providing its customers with excellent product knowledge, lighting and lighting controls assistance, mockups, project management and quotation services.

PLC-Multipoint

3101 111th St. SW, Ste F Everett WA 98204

Phone: 425.353.7552
Fax: 425.353.3353
Contact: Norm Dittman

Email: sales @ plcmultipoint.com Web: www.plcmultipoint.com

We manufacture energy saving lighting controls. Our light sensors detect light in buildings and our controllers switch or dim light output to save energy and money.

Solar, Wind, and Lights

18518 SE 35th St Vancouver WA 98683

Phone: 503.819.7954 Contact: Jon Gruett

Email: solarandwindsolutions @ gmail.com

Supplier of energy efficient LED lighting products, solar energy panels, and other hardward & services. Small to medium wind turbine generator products & services. Serving commercial, industrial, & residential.

Tri-Phase Electric Supply Co., LLC

2238 NE Columbia Blvd. Portland OR 97211

Phone: 503.288.2770
Fax: 503.288.2763
Contact: Gil Newby
Email: gil @ tpesco.com

Offering Energy Star lighting upgrades & retro-fits, energy audits in Washington and Oregon. Goal is to reduce your energy costs by an average of 50% while increasing light levels, decreasing maintenance & ensuring maximum rebates and tax credits.

United Energy Technology Inc.

1710 S 341st Place, Ste B-14 Federal Way WA 98003

Phone: 253.835.1900 Fax: 253.835.1884 Contact: Michale Kim

Email: michael @ uetwa.com

Web: www.uetwa.com

We sell, service, consult & install energy efficient

lighting.

WSU Spokane Integrated Design Lab Inland Northwest

PO Box 1495 Spokane WA 99210

Phone: 509.358.7901 Contact: Judy Theodorson

Email: daylightinglab @ wsu.edu

Web: www.spokane.wsu.edu/academics/design/idl/

Integrated Design Lab | Inland Northwest is dedicated to helping design professionals create sustainable, high performance buildings with more productive and comfortable work environments. The lab provides project based education and tools for daylighting design.

Marketing Agents & Consultants

P5 Group Inc.

16224 – 122nd Ave NE Bothell WA 98011

Phone: 425.485.3291 Contact: Denis Du Bois

Email: ctedinfo @ p5group.com

Web: www.P5Group.com

We consult with companies with B2B products in renewable energy, efficiency, building automation and other sectors. We help our clients deliver the right products to the right markets and communicate the value of their energy innovations. Projects include marketing strategy, marketing communications, and product management.

Global Smart LLC

15127 NE 24th #358 Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 703.201.5746 Contact: Philip Bane

Email: Philip.bane @ globalsmartenergy.com

Web: www.globalsmartenergy.com

GlobalSmartEnergy provides research and strategic consulting to investors, corporations, and government agencies. It produces reports, due diligence documentation, conferences, and publications, including Smart Grid Newsletter (www.smartgridnews.com).

Global Verde Media LLC

16541 Redmond Way, Ste 438C Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 206.234.4685 Contact: Bert Tsutakawa

Email: berttsutakawa @ comcast.net Web: www.globalverdemedia.com

Marketing & advertising for renewable energy, energy, & environmental services companies; including strategy, branding, video, marketing communications, web sites, and more.

Publishers

Celilo Group Media

1319 Dexter Ave N, #150 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.281.1122
Fax: 206.770.6181
Email: seainfo @ celilo.net
Web: www.celilo.net

We are a publishing and marketing consulting firm with a mission of expanding markets for sustainable products and services.

Ecotone Publishing

3187 Point White DR NE Bainbridge Island WA 98110

Phone: 250.274.4444
Fax: 250.494.4346
Contact: Michael Berrisford
Email: mike @ ecotonedesign.com
Web: www.ecotonedesign.com

Founded & operated by green building experts, Ecotone Publishing is the first book publisher to focus solely on green architecture & design. The company is dedicated to meeting the growing demand for authoritative & accessible publications on sustainable design. We institute a variety of green strategies, including the printing of our books on recycled content paper, the use of recyclable packaging, & support employees telecommuting from home. We are the first American publishing company to fully adopt carbon neutrality to its operations in order to offset its own contributions to climate change.

Energy NewsData

PO Box 900928 Seattle WA 98109-9228

Phone: 206.285.4848 x 204
Fax: 206.281.8035
Contact: Mark Ohrenschall
Email: marko @ newsdata.com
Web: www.newsdata.com

We publish energy industry trade journals that include a focus on renewable energy and energy efficiency: Clearing Up, Energy Prospects West &

California Energy Markets.

Energy Priorities Magazine

Seattle WA

Phone: 206.973.3291 Contact: Denis Du Bois

Email: editor @ energypriorities.com Web: www.energypriorities.com

Energy Priorities delivers information, ideas and commentary on smart energy -- a resource for businesses who want to be more informed energy users -- an asset to entrepreneurs and investors in the new energy sector. Topics include energy-related technologies and best practices for business, presented in non-technical language, with insights that help you take action.

Sustainable Industries

1319 Dexter Ave N, Ste 150 Seattle WA 98136

Phone: 206.245.6537 Contact: Michael O'Brien

Email: michaelo @ sustainableindustries.com

Web: www.sustainableindustries.com

We are the West Coast's leading-edge business magazine spotlighting economic gain through environmental innovation. With coverage of sectors such as green building, renewable energy, technology and food & farms, we inform and inspire business leaders, entrepreneurs and change agents throughout the region and beyond.

Recycled Materials

Brown Building Materials

112 North Erie St Spokane WA 99202

Phone: 509.535.0112 Fax: 509.535.0113 Contact: Ron Brown

Email: orders @ brownmaterials.com

Web: brownmaterials.com

Reselling of used building materials.

CleanScapes

5939 4th Ave S Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.763.4444 Fax: 206.859.6701

Email: information @ cleanscapes.com

Web: www.cleanscapes.com

Providing sustainable solid waste and recycling collection and comprehensive StreetScape management services to municipalities, commercial properties, business improvement districts, and stadiums in Washington, Oregon and California.

Dickson Iron & Metals Inc.

907 North Dyer Road Spokane Valley WA 99212

Phone: 509.535.6146 Fax: 509.536.7912 Contact: Craig Dickson

Email: dicksonmetals @ aol.com

Scrap metals recycler

Habitat Spokane Building Surplus Store

850 East Trent Ave Spokane WA 99202 Phone: 509.535.9517

Web: www.habitat-spokane.org/habitatsurplusstore

South Puget Sound Habitat for Humanity ReStore

210 Thurston Ave NE Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 360.753.1575 Fax: 360.956.3415 Contact: Tian Woollett

Email: restore @ spshabitat.org Web: www.spshabitat.org/restore

The Habitat ReStore is a new and used building supply and home furnishing store, located in downtown Olympia.

Tacoma-Pierce County Habitat for Humanity ReStore

505 Puyallup Ave Tacoma WA 98421

Phone: 253.779.8149 Contact: Robert Estrada

Email: estrada.habitat @ comcast.net

Web: www.tpc-habitat.org

Renewable Energy Consultants, Developers, & Attorneys

3TIER North America

2001 - 6th Ave, Ste 2100 Seattle WA 98121

Phone: 206.325.1573 Fax: 206.325.1618

Email: info @ 3tiergroup.com Web: www.3tiergroup.com

We specialize in assessing and forecasting the availability of weather-driven renewable resources.

Solar, Wind and Hydro.

Acres Int'l / Hatch Energy

6 Nickerson Street, Ste 101 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.352.5730 Fax: 206.352.5734

Email: seattle @ hatchenergy.com Web: www.hatchenergy.com

We are a power and energy consulting, engineering and management company offering services for oil and gas; hydro, wind, thermal and nuclear generating stations; as well as electricity transmission and distribution facilities.

Alarron Corporation

Box 54 – 201 Main St Edmonds WA 98020-0054

Phone: 425.744.0186
Fax: fax @ alarron.com
Contact: Day Chapin, P.E.
Email: chapin @ alarron.com
Web: www.alarron.com

We provide engineering, financial analysis, feasibility studies for energy and conservation projects.

AterWynne LLP

2 Union Square 601 Union St, Ste 1501 Seattle WA 98101-2341

Phone: 206.623.4711 Fax: 206.467.8406 Web: www.aterwynne.com

Forward thinking energy lawyers with understanding of alternative power sources, enenergy tax incentives and changing regulations.

Baard Energy LLC

9013 NE Hwy 99, Ste S Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.546.2342

Email: info @ baardenergy.com Web: www.baardenergy.com

Baard Energy develops, finances, and constructs alternative fuels projects including ethanol, biodiesel, coal to liquids, and biomass to liquids facilities.

Berger/Abam Engineers Inc.

33301 Ninth Ave S, Ste 300 Federal Way WA 98003

Phone: 206.431.2300
Fax: 206.431.2250
Contact: Michael LaNier
Email: marketing @ abam.com

Web: www.abam.com

We provide research & development, planning & civil & structural engineering for renewable fuels & energy manufacturers & suppliers for projects. Staff are LEED rated for private & governmental facilities design and are well-versed in energy-related regualtory agency requirements at all levels & proficient with guiding clients through the permitting process.

Black Brook Environmental

1000 Harris Ave, Ste 12 Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.603.4053 Fax: 360.392.6073 Contact: Jason Hines

Email: jhines @ blackbrook.net Web: www.blackbrook.net

Black Brook Environmental is a small consulting company that provides specialized technical services for the renewable energy industry. These services involve analytical, regulatory and project management.

Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

701 Fifth Ave, Ste 6200 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.204.6201 Fax: 206.204.6262 Contact: David Domansky

Email: dave.domansky @ bgllp.com Web: www.bracewellgiuliani.com

We represent project owners in the acquisition, development, construction, finance & operation of renewable energy projects, including wind, solar, geothermal, biomass and biofuels. We are an international law firm with 470 lawyers in Seattle, Texas, New York, Washington, D.C., Connecticut, Dubai, Kazakhstan, & London, serving those who are concentrated in the energy, technology and financial services sectors worldwide.

CB Richard Ellis

1420 Fifth Ave, Fl. 17 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.292.6118 Fax: 206.292.6033 Contact: Gil White

Email: gil.white @ cbre.com Web: www.cbre.com/sustainability

We offer an experienced network of brokerage professionals to assist clients in real estate decisions & transactions. Our tools & resources include site selection analysis, strategic planning, building system & space analysis, market research, carbon reduction stratgies, sustainable lease standards, renewable energy investment opportunities and more.

CH2M Hill Inc. (Richland)

2440 Stevens Center CH2M Hill Hanford Group Inc. Richland WA 99352

Phone: 509.373.2196 Fax: 509.372.0414 Web: www.ch2m.com

We are an engineering and consulting service that includes siting, environmental evaluation, permitting for biofuels, wind, solar, gas-fired, co-gen, woodfired, coal-fired, electric, hydro facilities.

CH2M Hill Inc. (Bellevue)

1100 - 112th Ave NE, Ste 400 Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.453.5000 Fax: 425.468.3100

CH2M Hill Inc. (Richland)

3190 George Washington Way, Ste B

Richland WA 99354

Phone: 509.375.0683 Fax: 509.375.5566

CH2M Hill Inc. (Tacoma)

917 Pacific Ave, Ste 400 Tacoma WA 98402

CH2M Hill Inc. (Spokane)

9 S. Washington St Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.747.2000 x 7245
Fax: 509.623.1622
Contact: Marlena Guhlke
Email: mguhlke @ ch2m.com

CH2M Hill Inc. (Kennewick)

8836 W Gage Blvd, Ste 202A Kennewick WA 99336

Phone: 509.374.4990 Fax: 509.735.9732

Community Capital Development

1437 S. Jackson Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206.324.4330 Fax: 206.324.4322 Contact: Roland Chaiton

Email: rolandc @ seattleccd.com

Web: www.seattleccd.com

We work with small businesses throughout WA state including energy related & biodiesel startups. We help with small business financing, intermediary

loan programs, and technical assistance.

David C. Hewitt

8316 N.W. Bacon Vancouver, WA 98665

Phone: 360.571.0497
Fax: 360.571.0498
Contact: David C Hewitt
Email: peadhewitt @ aol.com

Consulting services focused on energy efficiency program design, market research and evaluation.

See Eco Engineers under Architects

Ecology & Environment Inc.

2101 Fourth Ave, Ste 1900 Seattle WA 98121

Phone: 206.624.9537
Fax: 206.621.9832
Contact: Dave Tomlinson

Email: dtomlinson @ ene.com

Web: www.ene.com

Consultants for biofuels and renewables.

See **Ecos** in Electrical, Energy Management & Consultants

eFormative Options

11824 Vashon Hwy SW Vashon WA 98070

Phone: 206.679.0996 Fax: 206.260.3469

Contact: Heather Rhoads-Weaver Email: efo @ eformativeoptions.com Web: www.eformativeoptions.com

Specializing in developing sustainable energy solutions, creating funding and resource plans, and strengthening relationships with stakeholders.

Energy Industries

1817 E Springfield Ave Spokane WA 99202

Phone: 509.462.5483 Fax: 509.462.5496 Contact: Jay Filer

Email: jay.filer @ energy-industries.com Web: www.energy-industries.com

Energy Industries is a national provider of energy serices including conservation, generation and renewable solutions.

Energy Industries

1510 - 140th Ave NE, Ste 100 Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 425.401.0600 Fax: 425.401.0700

Email: seattle @ energy-industries.com Web: www.energy-industries.com

Energy Industries optimizes operation efficiencies for customers and provides comprehensive energy solutions, including financial options to assist in implementing energy savings measures.

Energy Market Innovations, Inc.

83 Columbia St, Ste 303 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.621.1160
Fax: 206.621.1193
Contact: Robert Bordner
Email: rbordner @ emil.com

Web: www.emil.com

Market research and strategic planning related to programs and market development activities for energy efficiency and renewables. Our primary clients are electric and gas utilties and public benefit organizations.

EwaldGroup

4103 Boulevard Pl Mercer Island WA 98040

Phone: 206.465.8370 Fax: 206.236.4246 Contact: John Ewald

Email: john.ewald @ ewaldgroup.com

Web: www.ewaldgroup.com

EwaldGroup provides help and consultation on business development, marketing, sales support and direct make-it-happen implementation of strategic plans for businesses expanding in the US marketplace.

Glo Cal Network Corp

112 Elliott Ave W, Ste 180 Seattle WA 98112

Phone: 206.285.8600 Contact: David Bowes

Email: biodiesel @ glocalcorp.net

Web: www.glocalcorp.net

Glocal Network Corp. provides alternative energy solutions, conducts research, educates the public and provides foundations for new energy initiatives.

Hamer Environmental LP

PO Box 2561 1510 South 3rd St Mt Vernon WA 98273

Phone: 360.899.5156 Fax: 360.899.5146 Contact: Thomas Hamer

Email: hamer @ hamerenvironmental.com Web: www.hamerenvironmental.com

Hamer Environmental, L.P. is a small Washington based, multi-disciplinary environmental consulting firm. Complete environmental consulting service for energy developments and other projects including wind energy, hydroelectric, offshore wind energy, natural gas pipelines, transmission lines and other needs.

Hardy Energy Consulting

719 - 2nd Ave #1150 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.264.0224 Fax: 206.623.4986 Contact: Randy Hardy

Email: rhardy @ hardyenergy.com Web: www.hardyenergy.com

We provide strategic advice to wind and hydro developers on marketing strategies, potential utility purchasers of their projects and required trasnmission arrangements.

Harris Group Inc.

200 West Thomas St, Ste 200 Seattle WA 98119-4215

Phone: 206.494.9422 Fax: 206.494.9500 Contact: Ken Wenninger

Email: Ken.Wenninger @ Harrisgroup.com

Web: www.harrisgroup.com

We help our customers in alternate fuels put the components together for successful commercialization of their projects. We provide independent technology assessments, risk assessment, feasibility studies, project definition, process conceptual, technology assessment, equipment selection, financial due dilligence, construction monitoring and owner's engineering.

Hatch Acres Corp.

6 Nickerson St, Ste 101 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.352.5730 Fax: 206.352.5734 Contact: Hans de Meel

Email: hdemeel @ hatchenergy.com

Web: www.hatchenergy.com

Hatch Energy provides a broad range of energy consulting, design, technologies and EPCM services for power and energy projects. We offer services for oil and gas; hydro, wind, thermal and nuclear generating stations; as well as electricity transmission and distribution facilities.

ICF Int'l

12011 NE First St Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 425.688.0141 x 26 Fax: 425.688.0180 Contact: Rick Tidball Email: rtidball @ icfi.com Web: www.icfi.com

ICF International is a global professional services firm. We partner with government & commercial clients to delivery consulting services and technology solutions in energy, climate change, environment, transportation, social programs, health, defense, & emergency management.

Inland Energy Consulting

2006 E Westminster Ln Spokane WA 99223

Phone: 509.448.7589 Fax: 509.448.3855 Contact: Dana Zentz

Email: dzentz @ qwest.net

We offer renewable energy resource planning, project management and consulting on wind, coal gasification, solar, hydro, biomass. Also negotiation of commercial arrangements related to acquisition of renwable energy.

See InnovaTek in Batteries

Integrated Renewable Energy LLC

6215 Ravenna Ave NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.517.2875
Fax: 206.517.2820
Contact: Paul Birkeland
Email: pbirkeland @

integratedrenewableenergy.com

Web: www.integratedrenewableenergy.com

IRE provides feasibility assessments and cost estimates for renewable energy projects for businesses and homeowners. With client approval, IRE will then develop a project concept, refine the cost estimates, and take the next step in project design. We act as project manager for development and installation.

JATS Alternative Power Co.

12219 4th Ave NW Seattle WA 98177

Phone: 206.362.2001

Email: tstudy @ jatsgreenpower.com Web: www.jatsgreenpower.com

We provide complete technical assistance and the finest power system equipment for your alternative energy project.

Jordan Schrader PC

1498 SE Tech Center Pl, Ste 380 Vancouver WA 98683

Phone: 360.567.3900 Fax: 360.567.3901

Web: www.jordanschrader.com

Attorneys

K&L | Gates

925 Fourth Ave, Ste 2900 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.623.7580

Fax: 206.623.7022

Contact: Kimberly Church

Email: kim.church @ klgates.com

Web: www.klgates.com

K&L | Gates

618 West Riverside, Ste 300 Spokane WA 99201

Phone: 509.624.2100 509.456.0146 Fax: Web: www.klgates.com

From project development and finance, alternative energy resources, hydropower licensing, mergers and acquisitions, antitrust and legislative advocacy to smart grid and other new energy technologies, we have the experience and creativity to meet the challenge.

LotusWorks

9611 NE 117th Ave, Ste 2840 Vancouver WA 98662

Phone: 360.737.9692 360.737.9835 Fax. Contact: Steve Ostrowski

Email: sostrowski @ lotusworks.com

Web: www.lotusworks.com

Provides construction management & performance consulting services, project development assistance; project/construction managers; commissioning & start-up support; writing procedures & training operators; operating facilities. Partnering with customers to tailor services to meet specific needs.

Louis Berger Group, Inc.

12011 Bel-Red Rd, Ste 203 Bellevue WA 98005-2471

Phone: 425.467.6111 x 131 425.467.6115 Fax: Contact: Mark W. Killgore

Email: mkillgore @ louisberger.com

Web: www.louisberger.com

We are an infrastructure & environmental services organization. We focus on assisting energy industry clients & associated resource agencies. We have tremendous expertise in FERC licensing & compliance. We offer services in hydropower & ocean energy, wind power, transmission lines, & geothermal power sectors. We provide specialized consulting services in the biological sciences, cultural resources, water resources, socioeconomics, land use & recreation planning and project economics.

Northwest Energy Angels

Phone: 206.660.2744 Contact: Karen Grieser

Email: karen @ energyhorizonllc.com Web: www.nwenergyangels.net

The Northwest Energy Angels™ is a membership organization of successful entrepreneurs, retired executives, and other business leaders in the Pacific Northwest who provide investment capital, strategic advice and mentoring to early-stage companies or companies embarking on major expansion efforts to help them achieve market leadership.

Northwest SEED

1402 - 3rd Ave, Ste 901 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.328.2441 206.770.6570 Fax: Web: www.nwseed.org

We assess energy efficiency & renewable energy resources; research innovative solutions; reduce & eliminate barriers to local ownership of renewable energy generation projects; inform communities about clean energy solutions through publications, websites, direct organizing, & technical assistance; demonstrate replicable community-based clean energy projects; & build communities through clean energy initiatives.

See Parametrix under Architects

Parker Messana and Associates, Inc.

338811 - 9th Ave S Federal Way WA 98003

Phone: 253.926.0884 253.926.0886 Fax. Contact: Thomas Messana

Email: tmessana @ pma-engr.com

Web: www.pma-engr.com

We provide full service engineering for renewable energy, biofuel/biomass, and industrial projects. Our services provide feasibility through commissioning including detailed engineering.

Pi Solar Energy & Electrical Power Engineering

20489 Little Valley Rd NE Poulsbo WA 98370

Phone: 206.683.0929 Contact: Pedro Valverde

Email: pisolarenergy @ aol.com

Engineering and consulting services related to EPAct 2005 energy conservation and renewable energy compliance for the following buildings: Commercial, Health Care, Educational, Solar photovoltaics, wind, hydro, distributed generation, Energy efficiency, hvac, lighting, advanced metering, training.

PlanetFixer LLC

3605 - 80th Ave SE Mercer Island WA 98040

Phone: 206.232.1780 Fax: 206.629.7709 Contact: Nobuya Asami

Email: nobuya @ planetfixer.com

I am an independent consultant who specializes in renewable energy, energy efficiency, green building, sustainability and natural life style. I also provide consultation and services in international business development in the related field.

Ramgen Power Systems, Inc.

11808 Northup Way, Ste W190 Bellevue WA 98005

Phone: 425.828.4919
Fax: 425.828.7756
Contact: Aaron Koopman
Email: akoopman @ ramgen.com

Web: www.ramgen.com

Advanced compression technology enabling CO2 sequestration. Advanced combustion & engine technology for energy efficiency.

Resource Consulting Service LLC

4805 Belvedere Ave Everett WA 98203

Phone: 425.290.3181 Fax: 425.290.7586 Contact: Carolyn Henri

Email: carolyn @ resourceconsulting.us Web: www.resourceconsulting.us

We work with biomass & biofuels, providing project feasibility studies, supply analysis & contracting and product market analysis.

Ridolfi Inc.

1011 Western Ave, Ste 1006 Seattle WA 98104

Phone: 206.682.7294
Fax: 206.682.5008
Contact: Bill Beckley
Email: bill @ ridolfi.com
Web: www.ridolfi.com

Solar and wind - energy audits, strategic energy planning, renewable energy resource assessments, energy system feasibility studies, carbon footprint & emissions reduction strategies.

Hamer Environmental LP

1510 South 3rd Street P.O. Box 2561 Mt. Vernon WA 98273

Phone: 360.899.5156 Fax: 360.899.5146 Contact: Tom Hamer

Email: hamer @ hamerenvironmental.com Web: www.hamerenvironmental.com

Hamer Environmental, L.P. is a small Washington based, multi-disciplinary environmental consulting firm, doing consulting for wind energy, hydroelectric and oil spill restoration.

Hamer Environmental LP

PO Box 2561 1510 South 3rd St Mt Vernon WA 98273

Phone: 360.899.5156 Fax: 360.899.5146 Contact: Thomas Hamer

Email: hamer @ hamerenvironmental.com Web: www.hamerenvironmental.com

Complete environmental consulting service for energy developments and other projects including wind energy, hydroelectric, offshore wind energy, natural gas pipelines, transmission lines and other needs.

Stoel Rives LLP

600 University St, Ste. 3600 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.624.0900 Fax: 206.386.7500 Web: www.stoel.com

Stoel Rives is a leading provider of legal services to developers of and investors in renewable energy projects. The firm has been at the forefront of the incredible growth of renewable energy in recent years.

Sulgrave Resources LLC

800 Bellevue Way NE, Ste 400 Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.462.4035

Contact: Sigrid Caroline Schroder Email: caroline @ sulgrave-LLC.com

Web: www.sulgrave-llc.com

We offer strategic guidance for acquisition, exit, research, & development & can make introductions globally. Founded in 2001 to identify energy, clean energy, & energy storage patents for commercialization. Identifies distressed power & clean energy projects & technology for acquisition & advises company leadership.

Tollhouse Energy Company

3633 Alderwood Ave. Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.738.9999 Fax: 360.733.3056 Contact: Thom Fischer

Email: Thom @ tollhouseenergy.com Web: www.tollhouseneergy.com

Tollhouse Energy Company is engaged in the development, ownership and operation of green, environmentally friendly renewable energy.

Washington Ethanol Co.

3560 Bridgeport Way W #3A University Place WA 98466

Phone: 253.287.3235 Fax: 253.284.3202 Contact: Dan Dyer

Email: waethco @ aol.com

We finance energy related companies such as ethanol & wind.

ethanol & wind.

Weatherly Companies

8630 N. Mercer Way Mercer Island WA 98040

Phone: 425.503.9866 Contact: Dell Keehn

Email: dek @ weatherlycompanies.com Web: www.weatherlycompanies.com

We have hydroelectric plants that we built and operate in Washington state and other states. We have built and operated large biomass plants.

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati

See Winter Sun Design in the solar section.

701 - 5th Ave, Ste 5100 Seattle WA 98104-7036

Phone: 206.883.2541
Fax: 206.883.2699
Contact: Peter Mostow

Email: pmostow @ wsgr.com

Web: www.wsgr.com

Wilson Sonsini provides legal services to developers of renewable energy and energy efficiency projects. We assist with the formation, capitalization and IP protection for start-up ventures, and act as project development and finance counsel to developers.

Solar, Wind, Geothermal, & Hydro

Geothermal

AltaRock Energy Inc.

7900 E Greenlake Dr N, Ste 202 Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.729.2400

Email: info @ altarockenergy.com Web: www.altarockenergy.com

AltaRock develops & commercializes geothermal technology to priduce clean, renewable power.

Geosonic LLC

10634 East Riverside Dr, Ste 300 Bothell WA 98011

Phone: 206.631.8000 Fax: 425.481.0299 Contact: Sean Dillon

Email: info@geosonicdrilling.com Web: www.geosonicdrilling.com

Focusing on installation of loopfields for ground source heat pumps in the Northwest. Additional services include consultation, design, and site feasibility visits for residential, commercial, institutional & municipalities.

Geothermal Heat Pumps Inc.

11505 NE 279th St Battle Ground WA 98604

Phone: 360.666.2212 Fax: 360.666.7237 Contact: Joe Sarkkinen

We install, sell & service geothermal heating and cooling systems. We stay with only the highest quality equipment. We install without taking shortcuts.

Gregory Drilling 17609 NE 70th St Redmond WA 98052

Phone: 425.869.2372 Fax: 425.882.2284

Email: info @ gregorydrilling.com Web: www.gregorydrilling.com

Geothermal heating and cooling installed, environmental and geotechnical drilling

Ground Energy LLC

5700 - 92nd Ave SE Mercer Island WA 98040

Phone: 206.250.0855 Contact: Jeff Underwood

Email: jeff @ groundenergy.com Web: www.groundenergy.com

We offer consulting on geothermal energy. See **Inventrix Engineering Inc.** in Electrical,

Energy Management & Consultants

John Geyer & Associates Inc.

5910 NE 82nd Ave Vancouver WA 98662

Phone: 360.882.5050 Fax: 360.882.5051 Contact: John Geyer

Email: jgeyer @ jGAinc.com

Web: jgainc.com

At John Geyer, we provide geothermal heat pump training, design, consulting and limited sales. HDPE pipe specialist.

Nolan Heating & Air

301 N. Mill St Colfax WA 99111

Phone: 509.397.5944 Fax: 509.397.6945

Email: gnolan @ moscow.com

Geothermal heating and cooling installed

Northwest Energy Inc.

Box 3994 Seattle WA 98124

Phone: 425.778.7277

Contact: Hayward Grand

Email: cable @ allradiant.com

Web: www.alradiant.com

We sell, service and consult on solar electric, geothermal, cogeneration, and radiant floors.

Sierra Geothermal Power Inc.

1068 Fir St SE Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 360.539.8103 Fax: 775.560.4410 Contact: Joel Ronne

Email: jronne @ sierrageopower.com Web: www.sierrageopower.com

We do exploration and development of geothermal resources for electricity.

Smart Energy Systems

PMB 80 PO Box 7530 Yelm WA 98597

Phone: 360.359.2995 Fax: 360.894.4328 Contact: Wayne Medrud

Email: smartenergy4u @ yahoo.com

We sell, install, service and consult on geosource and geothermal heatpumps. We have been actively installing and promoting geosource heatpumps for 18 years. We have installed in residential, light commercial, retail, cruise ships, floating house boats and large estates.

Total Energy Concepts

6000 NE 88th St, Bldg D101 Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.571.7002 Fax: 360.571.7017

Email: totalencom @ aol.com
Web: www.totalenergyconcepts.net

A major part of a G-Rated building is a geothermal heat pump and highly efficient, nearly airtight ventilation systems. Total Energy Concepts, Inc. brings you this environmentally friendly system to your building.

Hydro (ocean, tidal, flowing river)

AquaEnergy Group

Mercer Island WA

Phone: 425.430.7924

AquaEnergy is a technology company for production of low-cost, renewable electricity from the ocean

wave energy.

Atomic Electric Inc.

3903 Southlake Dr W Richland WA 99353

Phone: 509.628.2745 Fax: 509.628.2750 Contact: Ed Manthei

Email: ekmanthei @ aol.com

We are an electrical contractor designing, installing and selling solar, hydro and wind systems. We also do UPS systems and auto backup power systems

such as generators and ATS's.

See Brooks Solar Inc. in Solar

Bruce Hopkins

2241 Cumberland Ave S Olympia WA 98512-1019

Contact: Bruce Hopkins

Email: sailflamingo @ aol.com

Sell, service, consult for solar, hydro and wind.

C.F. Malm Engineers LLC

5511 6th Ave S Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.270.0450 Fax: 206.270.0449 Contact: Cliff Malm

Email: cfme @ cfmalm.com Web: www.cfmalm.com

Professional consulting, electrical engineering and system integrator specializing in small hydro.

Canyon Hydro

5500 Blue Heron Lane Deming WA 98244

Phone: 360.592.5552 Fax: 360.592.2235 Contact: Brett Bauer

Email: turbines @ canyonhydro.com

Web: www.canyonhydro.com

We offer a full range of standard & custom designed Pelton type turbines for projects from 5 Kilowatts to 15 Megawatts, & Francis turbines to 5 MW. Canyon Crossflow turbines, featuring foil shape machined blades & infinitely variable flow control nozzles are medium head installations in the 5 KW to 1000 KW

size range.

DemeterGEN

6947 Coal Creek Pkwy SE #1700 Newcastle WA 98059

Phone: 425.296.6663 Fax: 425.988.1977

Email: info @ demetergen.com Web: www.demetergen.com

We are focused on the development & acquisition of small hydroelectric power generation.

See Eco Depot Inc. in solar

G & H Enterprises

14300 NE 20th Ave, #227 Vancouver WA 98686

Phone: 360.910.5805 Fax: 503.643.6798 Contact: Jeremiah Faught

Email: amrelectric @ comcast.net

We sell, service, distribute, develop and consult on solar, wind, hydro and LED lighting for commercial

and residential applications.

Home & Energy Solutions

5595 Northfork Rd. Deming WA 98244

Phone: 360.303.5024 Contact: Jeffrey Utter

Email: northforkjeffrey @ comcast.net

As principle owner of Home & Energy Solutions, I have been designing, installing & selling off grid energy systems since 1994 and utility intertied systems since 1999. We stress conservation as the first priority in personal and regional energy management strategies using local resources to augment needs where this leaves off.

Hydro West Group, LLC

191 Otto St. PO Box 3222 Port Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.344.3400 Fax: 360.385.7538 Contact: Paul Berkshire

Email: paul.berkshire @ hydrowest.com

Web: www.hydrowest.com

HydroWest develops, designs and builds hydroelectric projects ranging from one megawatt to over 50 megawatts.

Hydro Y.E.S.

7120 Valley View Road Ferndale WA 98248

Phone: 360.366.4426
Fax: 360.366.4008
Contact: Thomas J. Spicher
Email: hydroyes @ hughes.net

Provide specification review for new or rehabilitation projects, provide on-site quality assurance, instruct staff on cavitation correction, advise material usage, advise on most efficient application of hydro in micro and small plants. Provide remedial and enhancement maintenance procedures.

North Shore Electric

PO Box 1025 Eastsound WA 98245

Phone: 360.376.2000 Fax: 360.376.2070 Contact: Gregory Larson

Email: northshore @ rockisland.com

North Shore Electric does commercial and residential installs of all solar, generators, hydro, wind and other energy products.

See Parametrix under Architects

Peak Electrical Services Inc.

14972 Lincoln St Anacortes WA 98221

Phone: 360.588.8706 Fax: 360.588.8706 Contact: Brian Ugi

Email: bugi @ fidalgo.net

Web: www.peakelectricalservices.com

Peak is a licensed general electrical contractor. Design, install and service photovoltaic (solar), small wind and micro-hydro electrical systems.

Solarwind Energy Systems LLC

PO Box 1234 Okanogan WA 98840

Phone: 509.422.5309 Fax: 509.422.5309 Contact: Jim Martin

Email: jmartin @ solar-wind.us Web: www.solar-wind.us

We provide consultation, assessment, design, sales and installation of renewable energy systems. Solar, wind, hybrid and micro hydro energy systems.

Sound Power Inc.

29931 NE 190th St Duvall WA 98019

Phone: 425.844.8748 Fax: 425.844.8928 Contact: David Trione

Email: david @ soundpower.us Web: www.soundpower.us

Sound Power is experienced in all phases of commercial and residential electrical work. Photovoltaics -grid tied or stand alone, hybrid systems. Wind Power up to 30 KW. Micro Hydro up to 60 KW. Energy efficient lighting, design & installation.

Tidal Energy Systems Inc.

1100 Dexter Ave N Seattle WA 98105

Phone: 206.273.7434 Contact: Burt Hamner

Email: burt @ tidalenergyinc.com Web: www.tidalenergyinc.com

We provide project development services for ocean energy projects. We design, build and sell small tidal

and river hydrokinetic turbines.

Truckcity CB, Solar & Electric Cars

320 Birch St Milton WA 98354

Phone: 253.677.0205 Contact: Bill Rowling

Email: infodesk @ truckcitycbgps.com

Web: www.truckcitycbgps.com

We sell, service and warranty a full line of solar electric, hot water, micro hydro and micro wind products. We are a residential and commercial installer of solar electric and hot water, micro hydro and micro wind systems. At my shop in Milton I convert gas cars into plug-in all electric cars.

Whidbey Sun & Wind Renewable Energy Systems

987 Wanamaker Rd Coupeville WA 98239

Phone: 360.678.7131 Fax: 360.678.7131 Contact: Lori Christian

Email: info @ whidbeysunwind.com Web: www.whidbeysunwind.com

We specialize in the sale, design, and installation of solar, wind and hydro energy systems. Located on Whidbey Island, Washington, we serve customers throughout the northern Puget Sound region. We offer a variety of services, from Site Evaluation & Consultation to complete Renewable Energy System Design & Installation.

Solar Design & Installation

A and R Solar Corp

PO Box 30513 Seattle WA 98113

Phone: 206.300.2741 Contact: Reeves Clippard

Email: reeves @ aandrsolar.com Web: www.aandrsolar.com

A & R Solar Corp. specializes in designing, installing and servicing photovoltaic and solar thermal systems. We operate in the Seattle metro area and

points beyond.

Act on Solar Inc.

2223 NW 43rd Ave Camas WA 98607

Phone: 360.834.0674 Fax: 360.834.0674 Contact: John Zagunis

Email: actonsolar @ comcast.net Web: www.actonsolar.com

Photovoltaics, Balance of System, and Alternative Renewable Energy Retail Seller. Installer for Alternative Renewable Systems: PV, Hot Water and Pool Systems. Distributor for Dankoff Solar Pumps.

Air Flo Heating Co

221 W Cedar Street Seguim WA 98382

Phone: 360.683.3901 Fax: 360.683.3971 Contact: Phil Brown

Email: pbrown @ airfloheating.com

Web: www.airfloheating.com

We install and service thermal solar systems.

Alpha Energy 3767 Alpha Way

Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.647.2360 Fax: 360.671.4936

Email: mdonnelly @ alpha.com

Web: www.alpha.com

Alpha Energy is a full-service renewable energy firm, providing systems design, project management, installation and on-going technical support for residential, commercial, development and off grid customers.

Alpha Group

3767 Alpha Way Bellingham WA 98226

Phone: 360.647.2360 Fax: 360.671.4936 Web: www.alpha.com

The Alpha Group represents an alliance of independent companies united by a common goal: the development and manufacture of total power.

American Capital Energy Inc.

4848 Cushman Rd NE Olympia WA 98506

Phone: 360.956.7275 Fax: 360.956.7287 Contact: Doug Broach

Email: dbroach @ americancapitalenergy.com Web: www.americancapitalenergy.com

National solar projects developer & systems integration focused on commercial & government projects. We engineer, design, construct, & maintain large solar power & energy systems.

American Community Energy - Aces 4 LLC

934 Elliott Ave NW Seattle WA 98119

Phone: 206.282.8217

Email: solarguy @ hotpop.com

Web: www.avantiestates.com/solarthinking/

Clean, quiet, automatic power generated from the

abundant FREE energy from the sun.

Amp Electric, Inc.

14300 NE 20th Ave, #227 Vancouver WA 98686

Phone: 360.910.5805 Fax: 503.643.6798 Contact: Jeremiah Faught

Email: amrelectric @ comcast.net

We sell, service, distribute, develop and consult on solar, wind, hydro and LED lighting for commercial

and residential applications.

Artisan Electric, Inc.

13129 SW 248th St Vashon WA 98070

Phone: 206.463.3111
Fax: 206.463.9264
Contact: |ason Williams

Email: jason @ artisanelectricinc.com Web: www.artisanelectricinc.com

Serving the Greater Puget Sound Region, we are a full service electrical contractor offering comprehensive energy solutions: solar, conservation, & electrical services, specializing in grid-tied solar PV design & installation for community, residential & commercial solar markets. We offer conservation & efficiency services by evaluating electrical systems, utilizing efficient lighting solutions, controls & automation to reduce overall energy consumption. We install & service Level I, 2 & 3 Electric Vehicle Charging Stations. Electrical License #ARTISEI936LI

See Atomic Electric Inc. in Hydro

Brooks Solar Inc.

140 Columbia View Chelan WA 98816

Phone: 509.682.9646

Contact: Randy & Anne Brooks Email: info @ brookssolar.com Web: www.brookssolar.com

Brooks Solar Inc. provides energy conservation, consulting, passive solar design consulting, solar hot water (domestic and pool), solar electric (photovoltaic, PV), wind and micro-hydro renewable energy system design, installation, and service in north central Washington.

Brothers Electric & Solar

6019 Alameda Ave W Tacoma WA 98467

Phone: 253.474.1968 Contact: Dave Cozine

Email: davecozine @ hotmail.com Web: www.brotherselectricsolar.com

We install grid-tied solar systems, intertied systems, residential & commercial wiring, & service upgrades for remodels and new homes.

See Bruce Hopkins in Hydro

Eco Depot Inc.

1326 E Sprague Ave Spokane WA 99202

Phone: 509.924.8803 Fax: 509.921.5605 Contact: Nadine Sullivan

Email: nadine @ ecodepotinc.com Web: www.ecodepotinc.com

Sell, service, distribute and consult on solar, wind,

hydro and recycled materials

Ecotech Energy Systems

2323 Fir St

Bellingham WA 98229

Phone: 360.510.0433 Contact: Dana Brandt

Email: dana @ ecotechenergy.com Web: www.ecotechenergy.com

Ecotech Energy Systems is a full service solar electric design and installation company specializing in both residential and commercial applications. Services include consulting, site surveys, system design and installation.

Energy Freedom Inc.

58 Lund Rd

Cosmopolis WA 98537

Phone: 360.532.2816 Contact: Jeffrey Abrahamson

We are a distributor of (AEE) Alternative Energy Engineering. We assist in design, installation and sales of products for solar, wind, offgrid systems, inverters, chargers and more.

Equipment Technology & Design, Inc.

1502 S. Hazelwood Rd #A Spokane WA 99224

Phone: 509.747.5550 Fax: 509.747.3105 Contact: Bob Van Putten

Email: etdbob @ ix.netcom.com

We design, sell and service control and automation systems with a strong focus on municipal water/waste water systems. We have extensive experience with remote solar powered telemetry systems. Our project engineer has lived in an ownerbuilt off grid strawbale house for over 10 years, powered by solar and wind and has much valuable personnal experience with renewable energy.

Favinger Plumbing Inc.

1700 Kentucky St Bellingham WA 98229

Phone: 360.676.1774 360.733.0776 Fax: Contact: Art Favinger

Email: artfavinger @ hotmail.com Web: www.favingerplumbing.com

We are primarily a plumbing contractor but we also install solar hot water systems.

Fire Mountain Solar

18388 Periwinkle Lane Mt Vernon WA 98274

Phone: 360.422.5610 360.539.0045 Fax: Contact: Alana Nelson

Email: alana @ firemountainsolar.com Web: www.firemountainsolar.com

We design and install residential and commercial renewable energy systems. We also sell related products such as alternative energy refrigerators and water pumping systems, water storage tanks and water filtration systems. We also present classes and workshops on solar, wind, micro hydro and other energy subjects.

See G & H Enterprises in Hydro

Green Energy Northwest

1076 Sydney St

Oak Harbor WA 98277

Phone: 360.672.5473 Fax: 206.350.5679 Contact: Alan Stevens

Email: genw @ cablespeed.com Web: pws.cablespeed.com/genw

We sell, install and service solar photovoltaic arrays.

Greener Shelter

PO Drawer 1441 Spokane WA 99210-1441

Phone: 509.838.8222

Web: www.greenershelter.org

Innovating in solar and eco-home design since 1960

Highland Energy Systems

20384 Alger CCC Land Sedro Woolley WA 98284

Phone: 360.757.4496 Fax: 360.757.4309 Contact: Teresa Campbell

Email: highlandcom @ wavecable.com Web: www.highlandenergysystems.com

Highland Energy Systems offers consultation, design and installation of renewable energy systems for both residential and commercial applications. We also specialize in large scale installations for the telecommunications industry, including both grid-tied and stand-alone systems. We are bonded in

Washington, Oregon and Idaho.

See **Home & Energy Solutions** in Hydro **HouseHold Power - Sunergy Systems**

2442 NW Market St #346 Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.297.0086
Fax: 206.784.2605
Contact: Edison Leonen
Email: edisonl @ hhpower.us
Web: www.sunergysystems.com

We sell, service, manufacture, distribute, consult and install solar electric and thermal energy solutions.

Infinia Corp.

6811 W Okanogan Pl Kennewick WA 99336

Phone: 509.735.4700 Fax: 509.736.3660 Contact: Kevin Bernhart

Email: kbernhart @ infiniacorp.com

Web: www.infiniacorp.com

Infinia designs and manufactures maintenance free, quiet, free-poston, Stirling power systems, generators and cryocoolers. Our products are used to develop Stirling Solar products, Combined Heat and Power (CHP) Systems, Remote and Tactical Power Systems and Cryocoolers for high temperature superconducting (HTS) applications.

JX Crystals, Inc.

1105 12th Ave. NW, Ste A2 Issaguah WA 98027

Phone: 425.392.5237 Fax: 425.392.7303 Contact: Jason B. Keys

Email: sales @ jxcrystals.com Web: www.jxcrystals.com

The JXC Specialty - Broadband, High Power Density PhotoVoltaics

See **Liquid Heating** in HVAC for solar hot water.

Naked Energy Systems Inc.

PO Box 372

Bellingham WA 98227

Phone: 360.647.3437 Contact: Jeff Kraus Email: jeff @ h2o.org Web: www.h2o.org

At Naked Energy Systems we sell, service, distribute and consult on solar hot water collectors and systems.

See North Shore Electric in Hydro

See Northwest Energy Inc. in Geothermal

Northwest Mechanical Inc.

3204 NE 145th St Shoreline WA 98155

Phone: 206.267.4328 Fax: 206.267.4334 Contact: Buzz Burgett

Email: buzz @ nwmechanical.com Web: www.nwmechanical.com Web: www.smartsolarsolution.com

We install and service solar water heating, solar pool heating, solar electric arrays, and radiant floor

heating.

Northwest Solar Electric

25005 S. Columbia Basin Hwy Cheney WA 99004

Phone: 509.236.2249 Contact: John Wiley

Email: johnwiley @ nwsolarelectric.com

Web: www.nwsolarelectric.com

Northwest Solar Electric (NWSE) is a solar-electric* design, consulting, purchasing and installation business located in Cheney, Washington.

NW Wind & Solar

828 Poplar PI S Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 206.587.6527 Fax: 206.726.8160 Contact: Kevin Charap

Email: kevinc @ nwwindandsolar.com Web: www.nwwindandsolar.com

Your energy architects. We specialize in full service grid-tied solar and wind electric system integration for the home, business and utility. Electrical Contractor License: SMEINS*066DB, General

Contractor License: SMEINIS926QG

See Parametrix under Architects

See Peak Electrical Services Inc. in Hydro

Power Trip Energy Corp.

2343 Thomas St

Pt Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.643.3080 Fax: 360.539.1857 Contact: Andy Cochrane

Email: info @ powertripenergy.com Web: www.powertripenergy.com

Design & install grid-tied PV, Contractor Lic #

POWERTE964IN

Puget Sound Solar

5308 Baker Ave NW Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.706.1931
Contact: Pamela Burton
Email: burton @ nwlink.com
Web: www.pugetsoundsolar.com

We design, install and service solar water and

photovoltaic systems.

Rainshadow Solar, Inc.

PO Box 541 525 Deer Harbor Rd Orcas WA 98280

Phone: 360.376.5336 Fax: 360.376.3000 Contact: Eric Youngren

Email: info @ rainshadowsolar.com Web: www.rainshadowsolar.com

Rainshadow Solar offers complete RE system design and installation contracting services as well as sales of components, system packages and pre-wired "plug and play" standalone systems.

See Solar, Wind and Lights in Lighting

Seraphim Energy, Inc.

PO Box 662

Goldendale WA 98620

Phone: 800.265.6288 Fax: 509.773.2244

Email: re @ seraphimenergy.com Web: www.seraphimenergy.com

Full service electrical contractor specializing in on and off grid solar, wind, RE, solar hot water.

Shoreline Solar Project

16744 Wallingford Ave N Shoreline WA 98133

Email: solar @ shorelinesolar.org Web: www.shorelinesolar.org

We promote the application of renewable energy & environmentally responsible practices to enhance the environment of our community.

Solar Electric Systems

PO Box 5382

Bellingham WA 98227

Phone: 360.319.6273

Email: info @ solarelectricsystems.info Web: www.solarelectricsystems.info

We offer consulting, design and installation of large and small off-grid or grid-connected solar electric arrays and wind powered generators for residential

and commercial clients.

Solar Tracking by Solar Richard

2037 South 7th St Tacoma WA 98405

Phone: 253.572.9220 Fax: 253.572.6825 Contact: Solar Richard

Email: solarrichard @ aol.com Web: www.solarrichard.com

Design, build and repair state of the art solar

systems.

SolarShop, The

PO Box 1001 306 W. 4th St.

Tonasket WA 98855

Phone: 509.486.4508 Fax: 509.486.4508 Contact: Mikkel Gredvig

Email: mikkel @ thesolarshop.net Web: www.thesolarshop.net

Sell & design solar systems, off grid and grid-tied.

Sell propane appliances.

SolarWind Energy Systems LLC

PO Box 1234

Okanogan WA 98840

Phone: 509.422.5309 Contact: Jim Martin

Email: jmartin @ solar-wind.us Web: www.solar-wind.us

RE systems, Solar PV, wind, solar hot water, stock

watering

See Sound Power Inc. in Hydro

Sphere System Inc., The

144 Bayview St PO Box 597

Pt Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.765.6456 Fax: 360.765.6458

Web: www.spheresystem.com

Solar powered hydrogen electric renewable energy

systems.

Sterling Exteriors

11315 Aqueduct Dr E Tacoma WA 98445

Phone: 253.536.8181 Fax: 253.531.4272 Email: info @ winside.biz

Web: www.sterlingexteriors.net

Solar energy systems

Sun Wind Concepts

PMB 174 26910 92nd Ave NW, Ste C05 Stanwood WA 98282

Phone: 360.387.5806 Contact: Tom Rentz

Email: trentz @ sunwindconcepts.us Web: www.sunwindconcepts.us

We provide pre-designed energy systems, custom system design. We sell major system components and assist customers with incentives paperwork. We have over 30 years experience in design and sales of wind and solar energy components and systems.

Sundance Energy Services Inc.

10228 Main St. Bothell WA 98011

Phone: 800.888.1045 Fax: 425.489.5994 Contact: Curtis Dahl

Email: info @ sundanceenergy.com Web: www.sundanceenergy.com

For over 25 years we have installed and serviced solar water heating and solar pool heating. We are familiar with all types of solar water heating.

Sundance Solar Inc.

3301 W Hwy 16 Pt Orchard WA 98362

Phone: 360.373.1974 Fax: 360.479.7301 Contact: Steve Payson

Email: sundance @ tscnet.com

Sundance Solar manufactures, distributes and services sunrooms and solarium additions.

Sunergy Systems

5314 – 17th Ave NW Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.297.0086 Fax: 206.784.2605

Email: gosolar @ sunergysystems.com Web: www.sunergysystems.com

Full service provider of solar applications.

Sun's Eye Power Company

4009 N. 19th ST Tacoma WA 98406

Phone: 253.414.4009 Fax: 253.752.3448 Contact: Brad Buck

Email: btburk @ yahoo.com

Design and install solar electric systems - full service electrical contractor & solar specialist.

Suntrek Energy Systems LLC

16029 - 138th Ave SE Rainier WA 98576

Phone: 360.446.2023

Email: suntrek @ ywave.com Web: www.suntrekenergy.com

Suntrek was established in 1983, with a mission to provide reliable electrical power to remote areas, where utility power is either unavailable or

unreliable.

Sunworks

4117 S Meridian, Ste. C221 Puyallup WA 98373

Phone: 253.770.8782 Contact: Brent Jones

Email: sunworksplus @ comcast.net

We design and install solar systems and geothermal heat pumps.

Therma-Shield Solar Control, LLC

PO Box 215

Chattaroy WA 99003

Phone: 509.466.3975 Fax: 509.292.2126

Contact: Alex

Email: aadraeger @ gmail.com Web: www.therma-shield.biz

We install solar control window films, which can reduce unwanted solar gain thru glazing by up to 80%, 80% of glare, 98% of UV fade rays. The film acts as an extra insulating layer on the glass, reducing the amount of heat lost thru windows in the winter

months.

See Truckcity CB, Solar & Electric Cars in Hydro

Urown Power Company

PO Box 1382

Port Hadlock WA 98339

Phone: 360.385.7341 Contact: Michael Bittmar

Email: urownpower @ yahoo.com

We sell, service, distribute and consult on solar electric and solar hot water systems.

Western Washington Solar

PO Box 5382

Bellingham WA 98227 Phone: 360.319.6273 Fax: 360.937.1407 Contact: Jack Hardy

Email: jack @ westernwashingtonsolar.com

PO Box 82233 Kenmore WA 98028 Phone: 206.518.1094 Contact: Kate Call

Email: kate @ westernwashingtonsolar.com

Web: www.westernwashingtonsolar.com

We provide energy-saving solutions for residential and commercial clients. Our services include all aspects of renewable energy: design and installation of solar electric, solar hot water, solar space heating, and wind energy systems.

See Whidbey Sun & Wind Renewable Energy Systems in Hydro

Winter Sun Design 19420 - 84th Ave W Edmonds WA 98026

Phone: 206.525.3969 Contact: Chris Herman

Email: Chris @ wintersundesign.com Web: www.wintersundesign.com

Since 1987 we have been designing new solar homes utilizing energy & resource efficient, low-toxic materials and systems. We also consult on solar and green products, teach classes and give talks on same. Design and sell solar electric & solar hot water systems for multiple dealer/installers.

Solar Equipment & Manufacturers

Advanced Energy—Vancouver

2501 SE Columbia Way, Ste 230 Vancouver WA 98661

Phone: 360.694.7871 Fax: 360.694.4213

Email: thermalapplications @ aei.com

Web: www.aei.com

Advanced Energy® develops innovative power and control technologies that drive high-growth, plasma thin-film manufacturing processes worldwide, including semiconductors, flat panel displays, data storage products, solar cells, and others.

AEE Solar Inc.

Olympia WA

Phone: 866.737.1072 Fax: 360.252.8885 Contact: Brad Bassett

Email: bbassett @ aeesolar.com

Web: www.aeesolar.com

Wholesale distribution of renewable energy systems

and equipment.

Alternate Current

5502 University Way NE Seattle WA 98105

Phone: 206.718.9991

Email: info @ globalwarmingshop.com Web: www.globalwarmingshop.com

We sell books, dvd's, parts and equipment for solar, wind, water products, hydro and electric vehicles.

Cardinal Glass Industries

214 Downie Rd Chehalis WA

Phone: 360.242.4340 Fax: 360.748.1408

Web: www.cardinalcorp.com

Tempering glass for solar panel applications.

Costich Co.

15509 NE 129th St Brush Prairie WA 98606 Phone: 360.254.5416

Contact: Dale, Garth & Alex Costich Email: costich @ pacifier.com

169 W. Sunny Sands Cathlamet WA 98612 Phone: 360.849.4075

Email: costich @ centurytel.net

Costich repairs inverters, build 12VDC CFL's and CCFL's - Deal in all aspects of appropriate, renewable energy. Windmills, DC lighting, solar hot water, battery & grid-tied PV systems.

Crossover Solar Enterprises Inc.

3402 NE 97th St Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.573.6456 Contact: Jim Harris

Email: info @ crossoversolar.com Web: www.crossovrsolar.com

Crossover Solar is the direct importer of a high tech, new technology, evacuated tube solar panel for heating water. We ship to dealers and distributors throughout USA and Canada.

Eco Energy Systems

PO Box 70

Cheney WA 99004

Phone: 509.979.2508

Email: marc @ ecoenergysystems.net

Grid tie and off grid dealer, RV solar, components and system design.

Edtek Inc.

7082 S. 220th St Kent WA 98032

Phone: 253.395.8084 Fax: 253.395.8086 Web: www.edtekinc.com

Manufacturer of solar concentrator units, photovoltaic devices and photovoltaic cells.

See Fire Mountain Solar in Solar

Isaacs & Associates Inc.

3380 Isaacs Ave

Walla Walla WA 99362

Phone: 509.529.2286 Fax: 509.529.2291 Web: www.isaacstech.com

Since 1980, Isaacs & Associates, Inc. has provided Technology and Products for efficient use and distribution of water. We also sell solar panels and solar power supplies.

Magnum Energy Inc.

IIII - 80th St SW #250 Everett WA 98203

Phone: 425.353.8833 Fax: 425.353.8390 Contact: Gary Baxton

Email: sales @ magnumenergy.com Web: www.magnumenergy.com

Manufacturer of high quality power inverters used in conjunction with solar, hydro and wind systems.

Midnite Solar Inc.

17000 Burn Rd Arlington WA 98223

Phone: 425.374.9060

Email: info @ midnitesolar.com Web: www.midnitesolar.com

Power backup systems and solar products

NxEdge Inc.

10900 NE 8th St Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.990.0091

Email: skwon @ nxedgeinc.com

Web: www.nxedgeinc.com

Engineered materials & coating solutions for industrial thin-film, semiconductor, & solar energy

applications.

Olympic Energy Systems

907 19th St

Port Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.379.2536
Contact: Jonathan Clemens
Email: olympicenergy @ aol.com
Web: www.olympicenergysystems.com

We design and install solar, wind and micro-hydro

power systems.

Radiance Energy

600 University St #3600 Seattle WA 98101

Contact: Jordan Roderick

Solar modules

RCH Fanworks

2173 Rocky Creek Rd Colville WA 99114

Phone: 509.685.0535
Fax: 509.684.5199
Contact: Foster Hankins
Email: info @ fanworks.com
Web: www.fanworks.com

We manufacture and sell energy efficient dc powered ceiling fans, and solar powered attic & table

fans.

REC Solar Grade Silicon LLC

3322 Road "N" NE Moses Lake WA 98837

Phone: 509.765.2106 Fax: 509.766.9325

Email: post @ recgroup.com
Web: www.recgroup.com

REC Silicon produces silane and polysilicon for the photovoltaic and electronics industries at two facilities in the USA. REC Silicon is the world's largest dedicated producer of silicon materials for the PV industry.

Righthand Engineering LLC

19310 - 226th Ave NE Woodinville WA 98077

Phone: 425.844.1291 Fax: 425.844.1291 Contact: Randy Richmond

Email: randy @ righthandeng.com Web: www.righthandeng.com

We manufacture software for monitoring & datalogging residential & commercial electrical renewable energy and electric vehicle systems. We sell hardware & metering hardware, integration services and offer turn key solutions.

Seattle Sun Systems Inc.

1701 First Ave S Seattle WA 98134

Phone: 206.343.2822
Fax: 206.405.1865
Contact: Carolyn Boardman
Email: seasun @ seanet.com
Web: www.seattlesun.com

Manufacture wood frame, aluminum clad sunrooms for passive solar application.

Seraphim Energy

PO Box 662 Goldendale WA 98620

Phone: 509.261.0213
Fax: 509.773.2244
Contact: Jonathan Lewis

Email: lewis @ seraphimenergy.com Web: www.seraphimenergy.com

Grid tied & offgrid solar & wind systems. Large, small, residential and commercial. Serving South Central WA. Working toward product development & manufacturing in Goldendale. We also do energy audits and lighting upgrades for commercial customers.

Solar Centrill - LCNW

3205 C Street NE Auburn WA 98002

Phone: 425.943.0042

Contact: Martin Brunt or Peter Agtuca Email: martin.brunt @ seattlespiral.com

Web: www.lcnw.com

Manufacturers of the best Dual Use PV System on the market. Our Solar TrillBreams offer commercial businesses more return on investment. Systems/size can work with any manufactures PV panel to provide: Carport covering, walk-ways, awnings, building fascia' and more. We offer free design services and we can work with your contractor or offer turn-key services.

Solar Hacker Software

15704 451st Ave SE North Bend WA 98045

Phone: 425.888.4434

Email: darren @ solarhacker.com Web: www.solarhacker.com

Inverter master for solar and wind.

Solar Shop, The

306 W. 4th ST Tonasket WA 98855

Phone: 509.486.4508

Email: thesolarshop @ thesolarshop.net

Web: www.thesolarshop.net

Grid tie and off grid, rv solar, components, system design and install for residential and commercial.

Solar & Silicon

1401 Industrial Way Longview WA 98632

418 NE Repass Rd, Ste B5 Vancouver WA 98665

Phone: 360.695.4390 Fax: 360.695.4386 Contact: Renie Duvall

Email: renie @ siliconsolar.net

Recycling of silicon products from silicon wafers. Suppy raw materials to solar mfg. Service semiconductor arena in providing a reclaim of silicon in precious metal removal or recondition of wafer.

See **Solar Washington** in Associations, Networks, & State Programs

SolarOutlet LLC

6532 - 46th Ave NE Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.714.9337 Contact: John Waterman

Email: solaroutlet @ yahoo.com Web: www.solaroutlet.com

We sell innovative quality solar products for consumers at low prices. While conducting business as usual, if we can do our part to reduce energy dependence, cut down on air and landfill pollution and give our customers a great online learning or buying experience, then we have achieved the goals of our company.

Sundance Energy Services Inc.

1314 Andersen Rd Mt. Vernon WA 98274

Phone: 360.848.7030 Fax: 360.848.7047

Web: www.sundanceenergy.com

For over 25 years we have installed and serviced solar water heating and solar pool heating. We are familiar with all types of solar water heating.

Sunreps

6940 – 229th PI NE Redmond WA 98053

Phone: 425.298.9448 Contact: John Wabel Email: jwabel @ sunreps.com

Web: http://sunreps.com

We are a manufacturer's representative company specializing in energy efficiency products & renewable energy products such as energy recovery ventilators, thin-film photovoltaics, transpired solar air heating collectors & micro-smart grid technology for individual HVAC systems.

SunWize Technologies Inc.

203 E 4th Ave Olympia WA 98501

Phone: 888.870.9493 Fax: 866.289.8867 Contact: David Love

Email: dlove @ sunwize.com Web: www.sunwize.com

National wholesale distributor of solar electric systems and components.

Trace Engineering Company

5916 195th St NE Arlington WA 98223

Phone: 360.435.8826 Fax: 360.435.2229

Email: inverters @ traceengineering.com

We manufacture inverters.

Xantrex Technology, Inc.

5916 195th St NE Arlington WA 98223

Phone: 360.435.8826 Fax: 360.925.5144

Email: inverters@traceengineering.com

Web: www.xantrex.com

Inverters, chargers, backup power, solar systems and wind systems.

Wind, Development, Equipment, & Manufacturers

Aeropower Services Inc.

2502 NW 35th Cir. Camas WA 98607-8237

Phone: 503.730.3798 Contact: Don Bain

Email: donbain @ aeropowerservices.com

Web: www.aeropowerservices.com

We provide wind project development services from project conception to being construction ready on a full service outsourced basis throughout the Pacific Northwest. We originate projects and perform all the real estate, environmental, preliminary site and layout planning, permitting, local public relations, and transmission arrangements tasks.

See Atomic Electric Inc. in Hydro

Branom Instrument Company

5500- 4th Ave S Seattle WA 98108-0307

Phone: 206.762.6050 Fax: 206.767.5669 Contact: Bill Branom

Email: bbranom@branom.com

Web: www.branom.com

Indicating, controlling & recording instruments for time, temperature, flow, level, electricity, relative

humidity, watt, wind, rpm's, etc.

See Amp Electric, Inc. in Solar

See Brooks Solar Inc. in Solar

See Bruce Hopkins in Hydro

C.C. Jensen Inc.

1557 NW Ballard Way Seattle WA 98107

Phone: 206.789.1710 Fax: 206.789.1747 Contact: Justin Stover

Email: ccjensen @ ccjensen.com Web: www.ccjensen.com

Oil maintenance for wind turbines.

Chinook Wind, LLC

6571 Lunde Rd Everson WA 98247

Phone: 360.398.2862 Fax: 360.933.8070 Contact: John Bosche

Email: john @ chinookwind.net Web: www.chinookwind.net

Chinook Wind provides technical consulting to the wind energy industry. Services include wind resource assessment, wind measurements, wind turbine design and testing, feasibility studies and due

diligence reviews.

Clean Energy Products

29837 - 9th Ave SW Federal Way WA 98023

Phone: 206.953.4039
Fax: 815.346.1328
Contact: Ed Kennell
Email: edkenl @ msn.com

We have been in the small wind business since 1975 with over 100 remote and grid-tied installations in the NW. We currently help small wind dealers and individuals get started in WA & OR. We manufacture simple & accurate wind resource analysis tools.

Columbia Energy Partners, LLC

PO Box 1000 La Center WA 98629

Phone: 360.263.1000 360.263.1001 Fax:

Email: ccrowley @ columbiaep.com Web: www.columbiaep.com

We are an independent developer of wind power projects in Washington and Oregon. We are committed to becoming a leading player in the NW renewable energy field through innovative partnerships and approaches that bring "partners" together for successful projects.

See Eco Depot Inc. in Hydro

See Energy Freedom Inc. in Solar

See G & H Enterprises in Hydro

GE Wind Energy LLC

14507 SE 25th Cir Vancouver WA 98683

Phone: 360.260.3532 Contact: David Kirkpatrick

Email: david.kirkpatrick @ ps.ge.com

Wind turbine supplier. At GE, we know that renewable energy will be an integral part of the world energy mix throughout the 21st century. Our commitment is to help our worldwide partners and customers design and implement wind energy solutions for their unique energy needs.

Global Energy Concepts LLC

1809 - 7th Ave. Ste 900 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.387.4200 Fax: 206.387.4201 Contact: Karen Conover

Email: gec @ globalenergyconcepts.com Web: www.globalenergyconcepts.com

Specializing in Wind Energy Analysis, Design, Testing

& Management Worldwide

Heritage Renewables, LLC

4527 – 35th Ave S Seattle WA 98118

Phone: 206.769.5627 206.257.0154 Fax: Contact: Kyle Smith

Email: kyle @ heritagerenewables.com Web: www.heritagerenewables.com

Heritage Renewables provides Native American tribes and indigenous populations with energy independence by helping develop community wind & village electricifcation projects.

See Highland Energy Systems in Solar See Home & Energy Solutions in Hydro

Horizon Wind Energy

222 E 4th Ave, Ste 105 Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.962.1122 509.962.1123 Fax:

Email: mail @ horizonwind.com Web: www.horizonwind.com

Horizon Wind Energy is an industry leader in wind development. They have developed more than 1000 MW of wind farms operating in Minnesota, Iowa, Pennsylvania, Oklahoma, New York, Washington,

and Costa Rica.

Mariah Energy Group

PO Box 1120 Goldendale WA 98620

Phone: 253.906.5649 Contact: Michael Kitchen

Email: mariahnrggroup @ yahoo.com

First commercial wind farm in WA state in summer of 2001. Distribution of wind turbines 100kw. Consulting for larger wind parks. Currently constructing 94 mw windfarm in Goodnoe Hills WA

using 2 mw 305' dia. Propellor turbines.

Milburn Engineering Inc.

12024 7th Ave NW Seattle WA 98177

Phone: 206.365.2818
Fax: 206.361.6221
Contact: Andy Milburn

Email: andy @ milburnengineering.com Web: www.milburnengineering.com

Engineering gears for wind applications.

See North Shore Electric in Hydro

Northwest Windpower, LLC

3021 S Walden St Seattle WA 98144

Phone: 888.712.8088 Fax: 425.671.0308 Contact: Ted Thomas

Email: nwwindpower@aol.com
Web: www.northwestwindpower.net

Dealer & distributor for the NW Region, Washington, Oregon, & Idaho for new Small Wind

Turbine. UL listed & IEC certified.

See NW Wind & Solar in Solar

See Our Wind Coop in Associations

See Parametrix under Architects

See Peak Electrical Services Inc. in Hydro

Ridgeline Energy LLC

4 Nickerson St, Ste 301 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.508.4736
Fax: 425.484.7100
Contact: Jim Voorhees
Email: jav @ rl-en.com
Web: www.rl-en.com

Ridgeline Energy develops and manages wind farms.

See Seraphim Energy in Solar

See Solar Hacker Software in Solar Equipment

See **Solar, Wind and Lights** in Lighting See **Sound Power Inc.** in Hydro

Spin Trends LLC

644 Blalock Dr

Walla Walla WA 99362

Phone: 509.526.5128

Email: dmcculloch @ spintrends.com

Web: www.spintrends.com

Our goal is to provide you with the manpower, experience and technology to perform internal inspections of your wind turbine drive units.

See Sun Wind Concepts in Solar

See Western Washington Solar in Solar

TBailey Inc.

12441 Bartholomew Rd Anacortes WA 98221

Phone: 360.293.0682
Fax: 360.293.3893
Email: info @ tbailey.com
Web: www.tbailey.com

We fabricate, paint and deliver wind towers from 60 to 80 meters in height. We also perform construction work for oil refineries & co-generation plants.

Wind Power Associates LLC

286 Largent Lane Goldendale WA 98620

Phone: 541.993.1707 Contact: Allen Barkley Email: abark @ gorge.net

We are consultants for developing wind sites.

See Xantrex Technology, Inc. in Solar Equipment

Sustainability

Meeting the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

A World Institute for a Sustainable Humanity (A W.I.S.H.)

PO Box 812

Lopez Island WA 98261

Phone: 360.468.3231

Email: michael @ awish.net

Web: www.awish.net

The web-site brings us current with technology, brings us additional capabilities and more self-reliance for programming, and other useful features. AWISH is an international non-profit organization whose mission is to provide models and support for life sustaining activities that integrate solutions to poverty and the environment while fostering self-reliance.

See Parametrix under Architects

Utilities, Energy Suppliers & Assistance

Many utilities in Washington offer loans and rebates for renewable energy and energy efficiency equipment. The Database of State Incentives for Renewables & Efficiency is a comprehensive source of information on state, local, utility, and federal incentives that promote renewable energy and energy efficiency. Washington's listings are at: http://www.dsireusa.org/library/includes/map2.cfm?CurrentPageID=I&State=WA&RE=I&EE=I

Alder Mutual Light Co Inc

52124 State Rt. 7 E PO Box 841 Elbe WA 98330

Phone: 360.322.3244 Fax: 360.569.2718

Email: aldermutuallight @ centurytel.net

Asotin County PUD

1500 Scenic Way PO Box 605

Clarkston WA 99403-0605

Phone: 509.758.1010 Fax: 509.758.1958

Email: tsimpson @ asotinpud.org Web: www.asotinpud.org

Avista Corp./Avista Utilities

1411 East Mission Ave Spokane WA 99252-0001

Phone: 509.495.8624 Fax: 509.495.8544 Contact: Chris Drake

Email: chris.drake @ avistacorp.com

Web: www.avistautilities.com

Avista provides electricity and natural gas to customers in eastern Washington, northern Idaho

and parts of Oregon.

Benton PUD

2721 W 10th Ave PO Box 6270

Kennewick WA 99336

Phone: 509.582.2175 Fax: 509.786.1841

Email: sandersj @ bentonpud.org Web: www.bentonpud.org **Benton Rural Electric Assoc.**

402 7th St PO Box 1150 Prosser WA 99350

Phone: 509.786.2913
Fax: 509.786.7615
Email: info @ bentonrea.org
Web: www.bentonrea.org

Big Bend Electric Cooperative Inc.

1373 N Highway 261 PO Box 348 Ritzville WA 99169-0348

Phone: 509.659.1700 Fax: 509.659.1404 Email: admin @ bbec.org Web: www.bbec.org

Blaine (City of) Public Works Dept.

1200 Yew Ave Blaine WA 98230

Phone: 360.332.8820 Fax: 360.332.7124

Email: sbanham @ ci.blaine.wa.us Web: www.ci.blaine.wa.us

Centralia Light Dept

1100 N Tower Centralia WA 98531

Phone: 360.330.7512 Fax: 360.330.7516

Email: dsouthworth @ cityofcentralia.com

Web: www.cityofcentralia.com

Chelan County PUD

327 N Wenatchee Ave PO Box 1231 Wenatchee WA 98807-1231

Phone: 509.663.8121 Fax: 509.661.8133

Email: rich.riazzi @ chelanpud.org

Web: www.chelanpud.org

Cheney Light Dept.

112 Anderson Rd Cheney WA 99004-1866

Phone: 509.498.9230 Fax: 509.498.9249

Email: bbehrens @ cityofcheney.org

Web: www.cityofcheney.org

Chewelah Light Dept.

301 E Clay PO Box 258 Chewelah WA 99109

Phone: 509.935.8313 Fax: 509.935.6279

Email: David @ chewelah.wa.us Web: www.chewelah.wa.us

Clallam County PUD

2431 E Hwy 101 PO Box 1090

Port Angeles WA 98362

Phone: 360.452.9771
Fax: 360.452.9338
Email: info @ clallampud.net
Web: www.clallampud.net

Clark Public Utilities

1200 Fort Vancouver Way PO Box 8900 Vancouver WA 98668

Phone: 360.992.3000 Fax: 360.992.3204

Email: mailbox @ clarkpud.com Web: www.clarkpud.com

Columbia Rural Electric Assoc.

115 E Main St PO Box 46

Dayton WA 99328-0046

Phone: 509.382.2578 Fax: 509.382.2736

Email: info @ columbiarea.coop Web: www.columbiarea.coop

Coulee Dam Light Dept.

300 Lincoln Ave

Coulee Dam WA 99116

Phone: 509.633.0320 Fax: 509.633.3252

Email: cdclerk @ couleedam.org Web: www.couleedam.org

Cowlitz County PUD

961 12th Ave PO Box 3007 Longview WA 98632

Phone: 360.423.2210 Fax: 360.577.7559

Email: admin @ cowlitzpud.org Web: www.cowlitzpud.org

Douglas County PUD

1151 Valley Mall Pkwy East Wenatchee WA 98802

Phone: 509.884.7191
Fax: 509.884.0553
Email: mvibbert @ dcpud.org
Web: www.dcpud.org

Eatonville, Town of

402 Marshall South PO Box 309 Eatonville WA 98328

Phone: 360.832.3244 Fax: 360.832.3977

Email: tom @ tomsmallwood.com Web: www.eatonville-wa.gov

Ellensburg, City of

501 N Anderson St Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.962.7124 Fax: 509.925.8662

Email: titusr @ ci.ellensburg.wa.us Web: www.ei.ellensburg.wa.us

Elmhurst Mutual Power & Light Co.

120 132nd St S Tacoma WA 98444

Phone: 253.531.4646 Fax: 253.531.7979

Email: penny @ elmhurstmutual.org Web: www.elmhurstmutual.org

Energy Northwest

PO Box 968

Richland WA 99352-0968

Phone: 509.372.5000 Contact: Barry Bush

Email: babush @ energy-northwest.com Web: www.energy-northwest.com

We strive to provide reliable power and other energy services to the region at the least cost, while protecting the environment and ensuring the safety of our employees and the public.

Energy Project, The

1322 N State St Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.733.6559, x332 Fax: 360.671.0541 Contact: Chuck Eberdt

Email: chuck eberdt @ opportunitycouncil.org

Our primary goal is to encourage energy efficiency and bill assistance services for low-income households and to create a secure funding environment for their provision in Washington state.

Ferry County PUD

686 S Clark Ave PO Box 1039 Republic WA 99166

Phone: 509.775.3325 Fax: 509.775.3326 Email: rweller @ fcpud.com Web: www.fcpud.com

Franklin County PUD

1411 W Clark PO Box 2407 Pasco WA 99302

Phone: 509.547.5591 Fax: 509.547.4116

Email: franklin @ franklinpud.com Web: www.franklinpud.com

Grant County PUD

30 C St SW PO Box 878

Ephrata WA 98823-0878

Phone: 509.754.5025
Fax: 509.754.5695
Email: tculber @ gcpud.org
Web: www.gcpud.org

Grays Harbor County PUD #I

2720 Sumner Ave PO Box 480 Aberdeen WA 98520

Phone: 360.532.4220 Fax: 360.532.6085 Email: rlovely @ ghpud.org Web: www.ghpud.org

Inland Power & Light Company

320 W Second Ave PO Box 4429 Spokane WA 99202-0429

Phone: 509.747.7151 Fax: 509.747.7987

Email: inland @ inlandpower.com Web: www.inlandpower.com

Jefferson County PUD #1

230 Chimacum Rd PO Box 929 Port Hadlock WA 98339

Phone: 360.385.5800 Fax: 360.385.5945 Email: info @ jeffpud.org Web: www.jeffpud.org

Kittitas County PUD

1400 E Vantage Hwy Ellensburg WA 98926

Phone: 509.933.7200
Fax: 509.933.7190
Email: kcpud @ elltell.net
Web: www.kittitaspud.com

Klickitat County PUD

1313 S Columbus Goldendale WA 98620

Phone: 509.773.5891 Fax: 509.773.4969

Email: tsvendsen @ klickpud.com

Web: www.klickpud.com

Inland Power & Light Co.

320 E Second Ave PO Box 4429 Spokane WA 99202-0429

Phone: 509.747.7151 Fax: 509.747.7987

Email: inland @ inlandpower.com Web: www.inlandpower.com

Lakeview Light & Power

I I 509 Bridgeport Way SW PO Box 98979 Lakewood WA 98498-0979

Phone: 253.284.6060 Fax: 509.588.9682

Email: Ilp @ lakeviewlight.com Web: www.lakeviewlight.com

Lewis County PUD

321 NW Pacific Ave PO Box 330 Chehalis WA 98532-0330

Phone: 360.748.9261
Fax: 360.740.2455
Email: Davem @ lcpud.org
Web: www.lcpud.org

Mason County PUD #1

N 21971 Hwy 101 Shelton WA 98584

Phone: 360.877.5249
Fax: 360.877.9274
Email: mcpud I @ hctc.com
Web: www.masonpud I.org

Mason County PUD #3

307 W Cota St PO Box 2148 Shelton WA 98584

Phone: 360.426.8255 Fax: 360.426.8547

Email: web @ masonpud3.org Web: www.masonpud3.org

Milton, City of

1000 Laurel St Milton WA 98354

Phone: 253.922.8738 Fax: 253.922.3466

Email: rbronson @ cityofmilton.net Web: www.cityofmilton.net

Modern Electric Water Co.

904 North Pines Rd Spokane Valley WA 99206

Phone: 509.928.4540 Fax: 509.922.2878

Email: modern @ mewco.com Web: www.mewco.com

Nespelem Valley Electric Coop Inc.

1009 F St PO Box 31 Nespelem WA 99155

Phone: 509.634.4571
Fax: 509.634.8138
Email: nvec @ nvec.org
Web: www.nvec.org

Ohop Mutual Light Co.

34014 Mountain Hwy E Eatonville WA 98328

Phone: 253.847.4363 Fax: 253.847.2877 Email: office @ ohop.coop Web: www.ohop.coop

Okanogan County Electric Coop Inc.

93 W Chewuch Rd PO Box 69 Winthrop WA 98862-0069

Phone: 509.996.2228 Fax: 509.996.2241

Email: ocec-cashier @ methow.com

Okanogan County PUD #I

1331 N 2nd Ave PO Box 912

Okanogan WA 98840

Phone: 509.422.3310 Fax: 509.422.4020 Email: douga @ okpud.org Web: www.okpud.org

Orcas Power & Light Coop

183 Mt Baker Rd Eastsound WA 98245

Phone: 360.376.3500 Fax: 360.376.3505 Email: opalco @ opalco.com Web: www.opalco.com

Pacific County PUD #2

405 Duryea St PO Box 472 Raymond WA 98577

Phone: 360.942.2411 Fax: 360.875.9388

Email: pacpud @ pacificpud.org Web: www.pacificpud.org

Parkland Light & Water Co.

12918 Park Ave PO Box 44426 Tacoma WA 98444-0426

Phone: 253.531.5666
Fax: 253.531.2684
Email: mjohnson @ plw.coop
Web: www.plw.coop

Pend Oreille County PUD #1

130 N Washington Ave PO Box 190 Newport WA 99156

Phone: 509.447.3137
Fax: 509.447.5824
Email: bgeddes @ popud.com
Web: www.popud.com

Peninsula Light Co.

13315 Goodnough Dr NW PO Box 78 Gig Harbor WA 98335

Phone: 253.857.5950 Fax: 253.857.3100

Email: penlight @ penlight.org Web: www.penlight.org

Port Angeles, City of

321 E Fifth St PO Box 1150 Port Angeles WA 98362

Phone: 360.417.4700 Fax: 360.417.4709

Email: publicworks @ cityofpa.us

Web: www.cityofpa.us

Puget Sound Energy Inc

PO Box 97034, PSE-12 Bellevue WA 98009-9734

Phone: 425.456.2426 Fax: 425.462.3300 Contact: Cal Shirley Web: www.pse.com

Puget Sound Energy is the state's largest investor owned utility. Working with solar, hydro, and wind, we provide electricity to 1.2 million customers and 750,000 natural gas customers in Washington state.

Richland Energy Services

840 Northgate PO Box 190, MS-21 Richland WA 99352

Phone: 509.942.7403 Fax: 509.942.7405

Email: rsieler @ ci.richland.wa.us Web: www.ci.richland.wa.us

Ruston Electric Utility

5117 N Winnifred St Tacoma WA 98407

Phone: 253.759.3544 Fax: 253.752.3754

Seattle City Light

700 - 5th Ave, Ste 3200, Rm 3254 PO Box 34023 Seattle WA 98124

Phone: 206.684.3200 Fax: 206.684.3158

Email: respond.scl @ seattle.gov Web: www.seattle.gov/light/

Seattle Steam Energy Corp.

1325 Fourth Avenue, Ste 1440 Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 206.623.6366 Fax: 206.467.6394 Contact: Woody Woodard

Email: wwoodard @ seattlesteam.com

Web: www.seattlesteam.com

Skagit County PUD #1

I415 Freeway Dr PO Box I436 Mt Vernon WA 98273-1436

Phone: 360.424.7104
Fax: 360.416.0352
Email: pud @ skagitpud.org
Web: www.skagitpud.org

Skamania County PUD #I

1492 Wind River Hwy PO Box 500 Carson WA 98610

Phone: 509.427.5126 Fax: 509.427.8416

Email: bwittenberg @ skamaniapud.com

Web: www.skamaniapud.com

Snohomish County PUD #1

2320 California St PO Box 1107 Everett WA 98206-1107

Phone: 425.783.1000 Fax: 425.783.8305 Web: www.snopud.com

Steilacoom, Town of

1030 Roe St Steilacoom WA 98388-4010

Phone: 253.581.1912 Fax: 583.582.0651

Web: www.townofsteilacoom.com

Sumas, City of

433 Cherry St PO Box 9

Sumas WA 98295

Phone: 360.988.5711 Fax: 360.988.8855

Email: info @ cityofsumas.com Web: www.cityofsumas.com

Tacoma Public Utilities

3628 S 35th St PO Box 11007 Tacoma WA 98411

Phone: 253.502.8000 Fax: 253.802.8378

Email: power @ cityoftacoma.org Web: www.cityoftacoma.org

Tanner Electric Coop.

45710 SE North Bend Way PO Box 1426 North Bend WA 98045

Phone: 425.888.0623 Fax: 425.888.5688

Email: mail @ tannerelectric.coop Web: www.tannerelectric.coop

Vera Water & Power

601 N Evergreen Rd PO Box 630 Spokane Valley WA 99216

Phone: 509.924.3800 Fax: 509.922.3929

Email: Gail @ verawaterandpower.com Web: www.verawaterandpower.com

Wahkiakum County PUD #I

45 River St PO Box 248 Cathlamet WA 98612

Phone: 360.795.3266 Fax: 360.795.8441

Email: dtramblie @ wahkiakumpud.org

Web: www.wahkiakumpud.org

Washington Rural Electric Coop Assoc.

1050 Capitol Way South PO Box 7219 Olympia WA 98507-7219

Phone: 360.357.6048 Fax: 360.357.6085 Web: www.wreca.coop

Whatcom County PUD #1

1705 Trigg Rd Ferndale WA 98248

Phone: 360.384.4288 Fax: 360.384.4849

Email: info @ pudwhatcom.org Web: www.pudwhatcom.org

Yakama Power

III Fort Rd PO Box 1279

Toppenish WA 98948-9747

Phone: 509.865.7697

Web: www.yakamapower.com

Vehicles: Electric, Energy Efficient, Alternative Powered & Electric Racing

Advanced Vehicle Innovations

Port of Chelan Co. 238 Olds Staion Rd, Ste A Wenatchee WA 98801

Phone: 509.663.5159
Fax: 509.662.5151
Email: info@plugincenter.com

Web: www.plugincenter.com

The Advanced Vehicle Innovations Consortium is establishing a center in North Central Washington for testing and demonstrating Plug-in Hybrid Electric Vehicles; nurturing business focusing on PHEV's, biofuels, and solar energy; and educating the public

about these technologies.

Avion Car Company

860 Coho Way #4 Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.303.4790 Web: www.100mpgplus.com

The Avion is designed to be manufactured using recycled components from automobile recycling yards. The vehicle can achieve significant improvements in fuel efficiency and performance making the it both fun to drive and fuel efficient.

Bravo Electric Vehicles

3767 Alpha Way Bellingham WA 98226

Email: info @ bravoelectricvehicles.com Web: www.bravoelectricvehicles.com

Import and distribute electric scooters

Chispa

960 Harris Ave, Ste 103 Bellingham WA 98225

Phone: 360.647.1196

Web: www.greenpeoplemovers.com

Sell electric scooters and segways.

Cloud Electric Racing

Woodinville WA

Phone: 425.788.9293

Email: cloudvolt @ hotmail.com

World record holders, Car conversions, racing boats, Electrathons in Woodinville WA.

Cloud Electric Vehicles

19428 66th Ave S, Q-101

Kent WA 98032

Phone: 800.648.7716 Email: cloudev @ msn.com Web: www.cloudelectric.com

All types of electric vehicle parts, a large selection of ebikes and escooters, electric drives for virtually all types of vehicles from small to large, custom electrathon racers, car and truck conversions, marine drive components, and much more.

Commuter Car Corp

715 E. Sprague Suite 70 Spokane WA 99202

Phone: 509.624.0762 Fax: 509.624.1466

Email: info @ commutercars.com Web: www.commutercars.com

We are manufacturing the Tango - an electric, narrow, freeway-capable, safe vehicle that fits anywhere a motorcycle fits.

D-Cell Electric Vehicles LLC

1208 Franz St, Ste C Lacey WA 98503

Phone: 360.459.3235 Fax: 360.491.9710

Contact: Stephen or Coleen Desselle

We sell Flybo neighborhood electric vehicles.

DEHyds

1006 - 143rd Ave SE Tenino WA 98589

Phone: 360.264.2141
Fax: 360.264.5105
Contact: Ed Danzer
Email: ed @ dehyds.com
Web: www.dehyds.com

We are a research & development company working on hydraulic hybrid drive train components for on road and off road vehicles.

Eco-Motion Electric Cars

6021 32nd Ave NE. Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.525.1351 Fax: 206.526.5348 Contact: Steven Lough

Email: stevenslough @ comcast.net

Web: //home.comcast.net/~stevenslough/ecomotion.html

Electric Bikes Northwest

IIO N. 36th Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.547.4621

Web: www.electricvehiclesnw.com

Electric Bikes

Electric Boat Company, The

2046 Westlake Ave N, Ste 102 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.223.7479

Email: jennifer @ theelectricboatco.com

Web: www.theelectricboatco.com

The Electric Boat Company is the exclusive dealer and rental business for Duffy Electric Boats in the

Pacific Northwest.

Electric Vehicles Northwest Inc

I I 0 N 36th Seattle WA 98103

Phone: 206.547.4621
Fax: 206.634.0263
Contact: David Hawkins

Web: www.electricvehiclesnw.com

We have years of LEV (light electric vehicle) experience. Our electric bikes are designed to appeal to those who love bicycle riding.

Energy Conversions

6411 Pacific Hwy East Fife WA 98424

Phone: 253.922.6670 Fax: 253.922.2258

Contact: Paul Jensen or Scott Jensen Web: www.energyconversions.com

Energy Conversions Inc. (ECI) designs and manufactures natural gas and dual fuel systems for diesel engines common to the power generation, offshore drilling, and locomotive industries. ECI continues to develop and implement their natural gas systems for power generation, locomotives and various power applications worldwide, while researching new avenues of alternative fuel use.

EV Parts

PO Box 221 108-B Business Park Loop Port Townsend WA 98368

Phone: 360.385.7082 Fax: 360.582.1272 Contact: Roderick Wilde

Email: roderick @ evparts.com

Web: www.evparts.com

We now have all the parts you need to convert that gas guzzling, oil burning, internal combustion vehicle to a High Performance Electric Vehicle.

Father Time Machines

Burien WA

Phone: 206.255.8459 Contact: Don Crabtree

Email: crabtrdw @ earthlink.net

Custom Designed Electric Vehicles and Prototypes

Frybrid

1218 10th Ave Seattle WA 98122

Phone: 206.322.6242 Email: info @ frybrid.com Web: www.frybrid.com

Frybrid manufacturers the worlds most sophisticated system for the conversion of diesel vehicles to use

vegetable oil as a fuel.

Glide

321 NE 72nd Ave Seattle WA 98115

Phone: 206.523.1600 Contact: Sara Powers

Email: info @ glideusa.com Web: www.glideusa.com

Segway personal vehicles

Green Car Clinic Service & Repair

I 1630 Slater Ave NE #3 Kirkland WA 98034

Phone: 425.825.1205

Email: service @ greencarco.com Web: www.thegreencarco.com

We do gas to electric conversions on automobiles. We are a full service center for the vehicles we sell like the Smart Car by Mercedes Benz, Kurrent by American Electric, Zap electric cars and pickup

trucks.

Green Car Co., The

1129 8th St

Kirkland WA 98033

Phone: 425.820.4549

Email: sales @ greencarco.com Web: www.thegreencarco.com

We sell biodiesel, smart cars, electric, ethanol, & solar vehicles. We also have a library of information on green cars and their environmental impact.

Kenworth Truck Co.

10630 NE 38th Pl Kirkland Wa 98033

Phone: 425.828.5000 Web: www.kenworth.com

Working on a goal of 30% improvement in fuel efficiency with hybrid power on medium duty trucks out in 2008.

Manzanita Micro

5718 Gamblewood Rd NE PO Box 1774 Kingston WA 98346

Phone: 360.297.7383 Contact: Rich Rudman

Email: rmanzan @ tscnet.com
Web: www.manzanitamicro.com

We sell electric vehicle parts, we convert hybrids to electric and we race electric cars.

MCEV Co. LLC

1200 South Dearborn Street Seattle WA 98144-2727

Phone: 206.328.7750 Web: www.mcev.biz

We provide sales, service and repair of electric vehicles.

Mohan Electric Vehicles

5029 - 84th St SW #408 Mukilteo WA

Phone: 425.353.9383 Contact: Mohan

Email: mohanmagdum @ netzero.com

High gas mileage vehicles and other fuel alternatives.

Northwest Scooters

68 Madison St

Seattle WA 98104-1027

Phone: 206.353.4221 Fax: 206.405.4312

PACCAR Inc.

777 - 106th Ave NE Bellevue WA 98004

Phone: 425.468.7400 Fax: 425.768.8216 Web: www.paccar.com

Working on a goal of 30% improvement in fuel efficiency with hybrid power on medium duty trucks out in 2008.

Plug In Olympia

www.pluginolympia.com

Show's what businesses in the area allow you to plug in electric cars.

Puget Sound Green Fleets

Seattle WA

Phone: 206.684.0935 Contact: Mark Brady

Email: mark.brady @ seattle gov

www.psgreenfleets.org

The Puget Sound Green Fleets Guide is a joint project of the Puget Sound Clean Air Agency & the Puget Sound Clean Cities Coalition. A number of partners helped bring the project about. The Green Fleets Guide is to help fleet managers and decision makers understand the emissions produced by fleet operations and identify effective ways to reduce these emissions.

See Ramgen Power Systems, Inc. in Renewable Energy Consultants & Developers.

See Righthand Engineering LLC in Solar Equipment for software for monitoring &

datalogging.

Seattle Electric Vehicle Association

Seattle WA

Phone: 206.524.1351 Contact: Steven Lough

Email: stevenslough @ comcast.net

Web: www.seattleeva.org

We are a non-profit association. We educate, demonstrate and proliferate the use of electric vehicles. We are a member org. of The National Electric Auto Association and members of numerous environmental groups to do with clean sustainable transportation

Shelby Super Cars (SSC, Inc.)

PO Box 4508

West Richland WA 99353

Phone: 866.320.4617 509.967.3873 Fax:

Web: www.shelbysupercars.com

Production of Ultimate Aero EV.

Silicon Designs Inc

1445 NW Maill St Issaquah WA 98027

Web: www.silicondesigns.com

Data acquisition systems for transportation.

Suckamps EV Racing

Email: suckamps @ suckamps.com

Web: www.suckamps.com

EV Racing Team from EV Parts.

See Truckcity CB, Solar & Electric Cars in solar for electric conversions.

V2Green, Inc.

1725 Westlake Ave N, Ste 202 Seattle WA 98109

Phone: 206.282.0804 Fax: 206.299.3373 Contact: John Clark

Email: johnc @ v2green.com Web: www.v2green.com

V2Green, Inc. delivers clean-energy technology solutions that enable smart charging control, vehicle-to-grid (V2G) services, and real-time communication between plug-in electric vehicles and the power grid.

West Coast Collaborative

1200 - 6th Ave Seattle WA 98101

Phone: 503.326.6554 Contact: Peter Murchie

Email: murchie.peter @ epa.gov Web: www.westcoastcollaborative.org

The Collaborative is focused on creating, supporting and implementing diesel emissions reductions

projects.

Miscellaneous

Hunt Hosted Solutions, Inc.

PO Box 967 Fall City WA 98024

Phone: 425.222.0098
Fax: 425.222.0819
Contact: Jennifer Vierling

Email: jlvierling @ hunthosted.com Web: www.hunthosted.com

Hunt Hosted Solutions is an online document sharing service which provides a platform for customers to place all the documents they need to share with their customers, vendors, subcontractors on a document sharing portal. This portal reduces the use of paper and petroleum products by less time in petroleum powered vehicles. Many businesses are seeking new ways of lessening their carbon footprint and this is one avenue that can assist.

Snorkel Stove Co., The

4216 - 6th Ave S Seattle WA 98108

Phone: 206.340.0981 Fax: 206.340.0982 Contact: Tom Hellmann

Email: hottubs @ snorkel.com

Web: //snorkel.com

We manufacture western red cedar wood-fired hot

tubs.

Tanks by Dallas

19551 - 40th Pl NE Lake Forest Park WA

Phone: 206.365.0291
Fax: 206.361.0992
Contact: Dallas or Ranee
Email: raneesonja @ aol.com

We decommission home heating oil tanks. We donate unused oil to needy families.

Vashon Island Energy LLC

1664 Westside Hwy SW Vashon WA 98070

Phone: 206.463.3637

Email: jim @ vashonislandenergy.com Web: www.vashonislandenergy.com

Propane sales, service, installation and delivery

Index

3 Phase Energy Systems71	Aiki Homes18
3TIER North AmericaII3	Air Flo Heating Co127
8484 Architecture18	AirClean Technologies Inc
A and R Solar Corp127	Al Terry Architecture
A R C Architects18	Alarron CorporationI13
A World Institute for a Sustainable Humanity (A	Alder Development Company LLC35
W.I.S.H.) 143	Alder Mutual Light Co Inc144
A-I Petroleum & Propane93	All Insulation Inc59
Abacus Engineered Systems, Inc71	Allied Battery Co. Inc9
Able-Baker-Tech-Consulting Inc55	Allied Waste100
ABS Alaskan9	Allways Quality Construction35
Absher Construction35	Alpha Energy127
ACCO Engineered Systems	Alpha Group127
Accu-Read Inc71	ALSC Architects19
Acme Service Group93	AltaRock Energy Inc122
Acres Int'l / Hatch Energy I I 3	Alternate Current
Act on Solar Inc127	Alternative Energy Corp Inc86
ADI Thermal Power Corp9	Ambia-Inc
Advanced Building Consultants Inc35	Ambient Energy LLC13
Advanced Energy Savers Inc101	American Beef Processing, LLC86
Advanced Energy Systems Inc101	American Capital Energy Inc127
Advanced Energy—Vancouver 135	American Community Energy - Aces 4 LLC128
Advanced Filter & Mechanical Inc	American Distributing Co93
Advanced HVAC101	American Home Weatherization, Inc59
Advanced Vehicle Innovations	Amp Electric, Inc128, 140
AediFex Inc35	Ample Power Co9
AEE Solar Inc 135	Ample Technology9
Aeropower Services Inc140	Anderson Design Consultants Inc
AFS Trinity Power Corp9	Anshen & Allen
Aho Contruction Line 35	Albitell & Allell

Apollo Sheet Metal71, 101	Bastion Development	36
Apple Homes36	Bates Technical College	67
AquaEnergy Group124	Batt & Lear Inc.	36
Arbor American Biofuels93	Battery Power Systems	9
Arbor Biofuels LLC86	Battery Systems Inc	10
ArchEcology, LLC19	BCRA	20
Area Heating & Cooling Inc102	Beaver Creek Biofuels	86
Arising Construction Inc36	Bella Housa Village LLC	37
Arrow Insulation36	Bellingham Shell	93
Artisan Electric, Inc	Bellingham Technical College	67
Arup19	Belt Collins Northwest LLC	86
Ashworth Homes36	Benton PUD	144
Asotin County PUDI44	Benton Rural Electric Assoc.	144
Associated Petroleum Products93	Berdardo Wills Architects	20
Associated Petroleum Products - Fife93	Berger/Abam Engineers Inc	113
Associated Petroleum Products - Port of Tacoma93	Bernie's Auto/Propel Biofuels	93
AterWynne LLP I I 3	Big Bend Electric Cooperative Inc	144
Athena Institute71	Big Sky R-Control	59
Atmosphere, Inc71	Bingham Energy Services LLC	72
Atomic Electric Inc124, 128, 131, 140, 142	Bioalgene, Inc	13
ATS Automation71	Biodiesel Secret	87
Avagrid20	Biodiesel Works LLC	67, 87
Avion Car Company151	Biodog Biodiesel	93
Avista Corp./Avista Utilities	BioEnergy Washington	4
Aylor Company Architects20	Biofuel Concepts LLC	87
Baard Energy LLC 113	Biogas Energy Inc	13
BacGen Technologies Inc20	BioLyle's Biodiesel Workshop	67, 87
Bainbridge Island Energy Solutions4	Black Brook Environmental	114
Ballard Biofuel LLC86	Blaine (City of) Public Works Dept	144
Barron Heating & Cooling102	Blankenship and Associates	107
Rassetti Architects 20	Rlin Design	21

Blue Mountain Partners52	Cascadia Community College67
Blue Tree Homes84	Cascadia Region Green Building Council4
BlueRidge Co102	Case Design & Project Management37
Bob's New Construction Inc	Casne Engineering, Inc72
Borgford Bioenergy LLC13	Castle Homes LLC37
Bowers Power Systems10	Cayambe Engineering PS72
Bracewell & Giuliani LLPI14	CB Richard EllisI14
Brandt Design Group21	CDi Engineers72
Branom Instrument Company140	Celilo Group MediaIII
Bravo Electric Vehicles 151	Cenex93
Brooks Solar Inc124, 128, 140	Cenex: Snohomish94
Brothers Electric & Solar128	Central Washington BioDiesel87
Brown Building Materials112	Central Washington Built Green™ Association 4
Bruce Hopkins124, 128, 140	Centralia Community College67
Building Operator Certification National67	Centralia Light Dept144
Built Green™4	CFN94
Burke Electric LLC107	CH2M Hill Inc. (Bellevue)I14
Busby Perkins + Will21	CH2M Hill Inc. (Kennewick)I14
C.C. Jensen Inc140	CH2M Hill Inc. (Richland)I14
C.F. Malm Engineers LLC124	CH2M Hill Inc. (Spokane)I14
Callison Architecture21	CH2M Hill Inc. (Tacoma)I14
Candela 107	Chaffey Homes38
Canyon Hydro124	Chelan County PUD145
Capstone Homes37	Cheney Light Dept145
Cardinal Glass Industries135	Chevron94
Carlson Mechanical102	Chewelah Light Dept145
Carmody Co., Inc72	Chinook Wind, LLC140
Cascade Energy Engineering, Inc72	Chispa151
Cascade Natural Gas100	Christine Suzuki & Associates107
Cascade West Development Inc37	CityServiceValcon94
Cascadia Biodiesel87	Clallam County Habitat for Humanity52

Clallam County PUD145	Cowlitz County PUD	145
Clark Public Utilities 145	Craftsman Homes NW, Inc.	38
Clean Air TechnologiesI02	Critical Power Exchange LLC	10
Clean Energy ProductsI40	Crossover Solar Enterprises Inc.	135
CleanScapesI12	D. Hittle and Associates, Inc	73
Climate Solutions4	D.C. Custom Construction	38
Cloud Electric Racing	D+A Studio	22
Cloud Electric Vehicles151	Dave and Zane's Auto Works	94
CMI Homes38	David C. Hewitt	115
Coffman Engineers21	David Vandervort Architects	22
Cole Industrial, Inc	David Vollan Construction	56, 65
Columbia Bioenergy LLC87	D-Cell Electric Vehicles LLC	151
Columbia Energy Partners, LLC141	Dean Homes, Inc	39
Columbia LightingI08	Deer Harbor Marina	94
Columbia Oilseeds LLC87	DEHyds	152
Columbia Rural Electric Assoc145	Delaware Power Systems Corp	10
Colville Valley Partners Habitat for Humanity52	DemeterGEN	124
Commonwealth Associates, Inc73	Deming Quick Stop	94
Community Capital Development 115	Dennis Kelly Construction, Inc	39
Commuter Car Corp151	Devine Gardens	94
Composting Toilet Systems Inc14	Devoted Builders LLC	39, 56
Condron Homes, LLC38	Dickson Iron & Metals Inc	112
Conner Remodeling & Design Inc65	Direct Contact Inc	103
Conservation Services Group73, 84	Don Jordan Energy Systems, Inc	59
Control Contractors73	Don Stephens' Terratech Design Team	56
Corner Stone Construction55	Donna's Travel Plaza	94
Cornerstone Builders38	Douglas County PUD	145
Costich Co135	Doyle Custom Homes, Inc	39
Cougar Creek Timber Frame55	Dr. Dan's BioDiesel	94
Coulee Dam Light Dept145	Driftmier Architects P.S., The	22
Cowlitz County Habitat for Humanity 52	DWFII Development II C	39

Dyna Contracting Inc39	Electrical Service Products, Inc74
Dyno Battery Inc10	Electricalceu.com68
E3 Energy Partners LLC14	Ellensburg Habitat for Humanity52
Eagle DDC Systems LLC22	Ellensburg, City of146
Eagle Institute40	Elliot Bay Fuel Dock94
Earth Dwell56	Elmhurst Mutual Power & Light Co146
Earthwise Excavation59	EMP2, Inc74
Eatonville, Town of145	Empyrean International40
Eco Depot Inc124, 128, 141	EMRA Controls Inc74
Eco Energy Systems135	EnerG210
Eco Engineers22	Energard Technologies74
Eco Seattle Homes Inc40	Energy Conversions
ECOFAB LLC40	Energy Exteriors60
Eco-Green Builders Inc40	Energy Freedom Inc129, 141
Ecohaus59	Energy Industries
Ecology & Environment Inc 115	Energy Market Innovations, IncI16
Eco-Motion Electric Cars	Energy NewsDataIII
Ecos73, 115	Energy Northwest146
Ecotech Energy Systems	Energy Priorities MagazineIII
Ecotone Publishing III	Energy Specialists, Inc60
Ecotope, Inc73	Energy Trading Technology, Inc75
Edge Design & Build LLC40	Energyexperts.org68
Edtek Inc 136	EnerWaste International Corp
eFormative Options 115	Engineering Economics, Inc75, 103
EKONO, Inc14	Enmetric Systems
Elcon Corporation74	ENSR Consulting and Engineering75
ELD Engineering22	Environmental Energy & Engineering Co
Electric Bikes Northwest	Environmental Energy Company14
Electric Boat Company, The	Environmental Home Center60
Electric Vehicles Northwest Inc	Environmental Systems & Composites (ESC Corp) I5
Floatrical Evanosa Inc	Environmental Works

Envision Homes Inc65	Forest Concepts, LLC	88
EOS Alliance84	Fox Architects	23
Equipment Technology & Design, Inc 129	Franklin County PUD	146
Ershigs, Inc15	Frybrid	95, 153
Essense Interior Design23	FuelOnly	88
Ethos Environmental NW100	Future Fuels Inc	95
EV Parts152	G & H Enterprises	124, 129, 141
Evergreen Energy LLC75	Gary Reid Homes, Inc	41
Evergreen Habitat for Humanity52	GE Wind Energy LLC	141
Evergreen Home Heating and Energy	General BioDiesel Inc	88
Evergreen Refrigeration LLC23	Genesee Fuel Co	95
Evluma60	Genesis Fueltech Inc	10
EwaldGroup116	Gensler	23
Expresso Express95	Gen-X Energy Group, Inc	88
Exteriorscapes LLC60	GeoPacific Lining	15
Exxon-Bayview Center95	George Hanson Architects Inc. P.S	24
FabCon, LLC41	Geosonic	122
Farwest Energy Management, Inc75	Geothermal Heat Pumps Inc	122
Fast Fuel Automated Fueling95	GGLO	24
Fast Fuels95	Giese and Associates	75
Father Time Machines	Glide	153
Favinger Plumbing Inc129	Glo Cal Network Corp	116
Fazzolari Custom Homes Inc41	Global Energy Concepts LLC	141
Ferry County PUD146	Global Smart LLC	110
Finish LLC41	Global Verde Media LLC	110
Fire Mountain Solar68, 129, 136	Glover Homes Inc	41
fivedot designbuild23	Glumac	24
Flack & Kurtz23	Golder Associates Inc.	24
Flow Control Industries Inc103	Graham Northwest Inc	56
Flower Power Inc87	Grange Supply Inc	95
Food Pavilion 95	Grant County PLID	146

Graybar Electric Co76	Habitat for Humanity of Greater Wenatchee Area 53
Grays Harbor County PUD #1146	Habitat for Humanity of Island County53
Great Northern Land Co LLC41	Habitat for Humanity of Kitsap County53
Green Car Co., The68, 95	Habitat for Humanity of Mason County53
Green Depot, Inc42	Habitat for Humanity of Snohomish Co53
Green Dog Enerprises Inc24, 68	Habitat for Humanity of WA State84
Green Efficiency Group76	Habitat for Humanity of Washington State53
Green Energy Management Inc84	Habitat for Humanity of Willapa Harbor53
Green Energy Northwest	Habitat for Humanity Spokane53
Green Homes of Washington, LLC42	Habitat for Humanity Tri-Cities54
Green Petroleum LLC95	Habitat Home Energy Audits LLC84
Greenbuilder Energy Savings Center60	Habitat Home Energy Specialist84
Greenbusch Group, The76	Habitat Spokane Building Surplus StoreI12
Greener Shelter	Hamer Environmental LP116, 119, 120
Greenlite, LLC42	Hann Homes43
Greenprint Homes42	Hannel RadiantDirect61
Greenstone Architecture, PLLC24	Hans VW Repair95
Greenstone Homes42	Hardy Energy ConsultingI16
Greenwood Clean Company15	Harris Group IncI16
Greenwood Technologies LLC103	Hatch Acres CorpI17
Gregory Drilling	HCES-LLC, Hamasaki Consulting Engineering
Grif N'Hook Construction42	Services LLC76
Ground Energy LLC 122	Heart of the Basin Habitat for Humanity53
Group Mackenzie25	Heritage Renewables, LLC141
Gustafson Guthrie Nichol, Ltd64	Hermann Bros. Logging & Constn, Inc
Habitat for Humanity in Whatcom County52	Highland Biodiesel LLC88
Habitat for Humanity of East Jefferson County52	Highland Energy Systems130, 141
Habitat for Humanity of East King County52	HLB Otak43
Habitat for Humanity of Grays Harbor52	Hoffman Corp25
Habitat for Humanity of Greater Lewis County53	Holday-Parks Inc76
Habitat for Humanity of Greater Moses Lake53	Home & Energy Solutions125, 130, 141

Honeywell Energy Services76	Issaquah Grange	96
Horizon Wind Energy141	l-sustain	4
HouseHold Power - Sunergy Systems 130	ltron	77
Howland Homes LLC43	J M Bogan Remodeling Inc	65
Hunt Hosted Solutions, Inc	JA Energy Services	103
Hydro West Group, LLC125	Jackson Remodeling LLC	65
Hydro Y.E.S125	JATS Alternative Power Co	117
Hydrogen Power IncI I	JEB Inc	84
.H.T.W. LLC43	Jefferson County PUD #1	147
CF Int'l 17	Jenson Fey Architecture, Planning & Interior De	esign
mperium Renewables88		25
n Control, Inc77	JH Kelly LLC	103
nDesign Innovations, LLC25	John Geyer & Associates Inc	1 2 2
ndigo Enterprises LLC43	Jones & Jones Architects & Landscapte Architect	
ndustrial Light & Energy Inc77	Jordan Schrader PC	
nfinia Corp	Joseph McKinstry Construction Co	
nland Empire Oilseeds88	Jourdan HVAC/R Consulting LLC68	
nland Energy ConsultingI17	JX Crystals, Inc	
nland Power & Light Company146	K&L Gates	
nnovaTek11, 117	Kennan-Meyer Architecture	
nsulfoam LLC61	Kenworth Truck Co	
ntegrated Renewable Energy84	Kittitas County PUD	
ntegrated Renewable Energy LLC 117	•	
nterface Engineering, Inc77	Klickitat County PUD	
nternational Sustainability Institute	L&S Engineering AssociatesLa Conner Gull	
nventrix Engineering Inc77, 108, 122		
saacs & Associates Inc	Lake Chelan Valley Habitat for Humanity	
sland Hardware & Supply Inc95	Lake Washington Technical College	
sland Petroleum96	Lakeview Light & Power	
sland Petroleum Services96	Landau Associates Inc	
sland Vision5	Laurelhurst Oil Co	
	Lowis County PLID	147

Lewiston-Clarkston Partners Habitat for Humanity	Mason County PUD #3	147
54	MC Construction Consultants Inc	27
Lifestyle Landscapes61	MC Construction Consultants, Inc	44
Lighting Design Lab	MC Lundgren, Inc	45
Lincoln County Habitat for Humanity54	McAuley & Associates LLC	78
Liquid Heating104, 130	McAuley and Associates, LLC	26
live-work-play26	McCornack Construction	45
Living Shelter Design Architects PLLC26	MCEV Co. LLC	153
LMN Architects26	McKaig-Evergreen, Inc	78
Lockie Homes Inc44	McKinstry Co	78
Lodwig Homes, Inc44	MDJ Development Inc	45
LotusWorks118	MEIER Enterprises Inc	
Louis Berger Group, IncII8	MER Equipment	11
Lower Columbia Reward Wall Systems56	Meridian Greenfield LLC	45
LRI - Puyallup Energy Recovery Co15	Mesh Design Studio	27
L-Squared Insulation Inc61	MicroPlanet, Ltd	
M F Williams Construction Co Inc44	Midnite Solar Inc	136
MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions77, 104	Milburn Engineering Inc	142, 179
MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions Inc78	Miles Yanick & Company	
Madison Engineering Inc78	Milton, City of	
Madison Master Builders, Inc44	Misty Builders	
MagnaDrive Corporation78	, Mithun	
Magnum Energy IncII, 136	Modern Electric Water Co	
Magnusson Klemencic Associates64	Mohan Electric Vehicles	
Mahlum Architects26	Morrison Hershfield Corp	
Main Street Builders, LLC44	Mountain Construction Inc	
Make Mine Green26	Mountain Oil	
Manzanita Micro153	MountainLogic	
Mariah Energy Group141	MW Consulting Engineers	
Martha Rose Construction Inc45	NAC Architecture Inc	
Mason County PUD #1147	Naked Energy Systems Inc	

Nandemoya Inc65	Northwest Insulation	61
National Building Solutions LLC45	Northwest Mechanical Inc	131
Natural Selection Farms89	Northwest Power & Conservation Council	6
NBBJ28	Northwest Public Power Association	6
Neah Power Systems, IncII	Northwest Renewable LLC	89
Nespelem Velley Electric Coop Inc 148	Northwest Scooters	154
New Buildings Institute68	Northwest SEED	118
New Tradition Homes46	Northwest Solar Center	7
NewEarth Renewable Energy Inc15	Northwest Solar Electric	131
Nolan Heating & Air123	Northwest Windpower, LLC	142
Noland Homes46	Nu Element, Inc.	80
North American Energy Services Company79	NW Alternative Energy LLC	104
North Central Petroleum96	NW Wind & Solar	131
North Okanogan Habitat for Humanity54	NxEdge Inc	136
North Olympic Biodiesel96	O'Brien and Company	28
North Seattle Community College68	OEC, O'Leary Enterprise Corp.	28
North Shore Electric125, 130, 142	Ohop Mutual Light Co	148
Northwest & Intermountain Power Producers	Okanogan County Electric Coop Inc	148
Coalition6	Okanogan County PUD #1	148
Northwest Biodiesel Network5	O'Leary Enterprise Corp	46
Northwest Biofuels Association5	Olympia Green Fuels	89
Northwest Building Efficiency Center @WSUEP69	Olympic BioFuels LLC	89
Northwest Cooperative Development Center5	Olympic Energy Systems	136
Northwest Edison108	Olympic Radiant Heating	104
Northwest Energy AngelsI18	One World Design Architecture	28
Northwest Energy Coalition6	Opperman Design	28
Northwest Energy Efficiency Council6	Optimum Energy LLC	104
Northwest Energy Inc123, 130	Orcas Power & Light Coop	I 4 8
Northwest Energy Services, Inc79	Otak Inc	29
Northwest Energy Systems of Washington Inc 104	Our Wind Coop7,	142
Northwest Environmental Business Council6	Outhack Power Systems	11

Owen Roberts Group46	Pi Solar Energy & Electrical Power Engineering I 19
P5 Group IncI10	Piazza Construction Inc46
PACCAR Inc154	Pinnacle Inspections47, 85
Pacific AgriEnergy LLC89	Pischel Quality Homes56
Pacific County PUD #2I48	PKS Industries Inc104
Pacific Ecological Institute80	Planetary Fuels89
Pacific Energy Solutions 108	PlanetFixer LLCI 19
Pacific Lighting SystemsI08	Plas2Fuel100
Pacific Power BatteriesII	PLC-Multipoint108
Pacific Pride (Greenacres)96	Plug In Olympia154
Pacific Pride (Seattle)96	Polar Bear Construction47
Pacific Pride (Walla Walla)96	Polysteel of Island County56
Pacific Pride Independent96	Port Angeles, City of148
Pacific Rim Biopower96	Powell Distributors97
Pageantry Homes of Washington46	Power Trip Energy Corp131
Parametrix29	Powerit Solutions80
Parker Messana and Associates, Inc 118	PR Petroleum/Can-Am97
Parkland Light & Water CoI48	Premier Building Systems56
Patrick Construction Inc30	Prodigy Energy Solutions LLC80
Paul Hedrick Architect AIA30	Prodigy Homes LLC47
PCS UtiliData80	Prometheus Energy Co
Peak Electrical Services Inc125, 131, 142	Propel Biofuels Inc. (Bellevue)97
Pend Oreille County PUD #1148	Propel Biofuels Inc. (Seattle)97
Pend Oreille Valley Habitat for Humanity54	Pryde Johnson Ashworth LLC47
Penguin Windows62	PSR - HVAC & Mechanical Svcs105
Peninsula College69	Puget Sound Clean Cities Coalition
Peninsula Light CoI48	Puget Sound Energy Inc149
Pettit Oil Company CFN (Hoquiam)97	Puget Sound Green Fleets
Pettit Oil Company CFN (Pt Angeles)97	Puget Sound Solar131
Pettit Oil Company Pacific Pride (Lacey)97	Purcell Systems
Pettit Oil Company Pacific Pride (Tacoma) 97	Putnam Price Group Inc. 80

Puyallup Heating & Air Conditioning 105	Ridolfi Inc I	19
QED Builders47	Righthand Engineering LLC137, I	54
Qualco Energy Corp16	Riversdale Distributors	62
Quality Auto Service97	Rogers Machinery Co. Inc.	12
Quality Biodiesel97	Ron Wright & Associates / Architects	30
Quantum Engineering & Development81	Rossoe Energy Systems IncI	05
R. E. Powell Distribution89	Rushing Company	81
R.A.S. Contracting Corporation57	Ruston Electric UtilityI	49
Radiance Energy 136	RW Beck Inc.	81
Radiant Building Inc57	S.A.G.E. Designs NW	30
Radiant Heating Inc105	S.C. Phelps Insulation LLC	62
RAFN Company47	Safeway - Duvall	98
RAI - Resource Associates Int'I81	Safeway - Everett	98
Rainshadow Solar, Inc 131	Safeway - Graham	98
Ramgen Power Systems, IncI19, 154	Safeway - Kenmore	98
RCH Fanworks136	Safeway - Kent	98
RDI Energy Plants81	Safeway - Maple Valley	98
REC Solar Grade Silicon LLC	Safeway - Olympia	98
Refino Homes of Washington LLC47	Safeway - Renton	98
Regal Homes LLC48	Safeway - West Seattle	97
Reklaim Technologies16	Safeway Supermarket (Seattle)	97
REL Associates16	Sammys Place	98
ReliOn12	Sand Castle Builders, LLC	57
Renewable Energy, Inc90	SBW Consulting, Inc	82
Resource Consulting Service LLC 119	SC Fuels	90
Resource Venture30	Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc	82
Revolution Green Power85	Scott Homes Inc48,	57
Rexville Grocery97	Seaport Petroleum	98
Rice Group, Inc81	Seattle BioDiesel	90
Richland Energy Services149	Seattle City LightI	49
Ridgeline Energy II C 142	Seattle Design Ruild LLC	66

Seattle Electric Vehicle Association	Sockeye Construction Corp48
Seattle Steam Energy Corp149	Solar & Silicon
Seattle Sun Systems Inc 137	Solar Centrill - LCNW137
Seattle/South King Co Habitat for Humanity54	Solar Electric Systems132
SEI – Solar Energy Int'I69	Solar Hacker Software137, 142
SelfCharge Inc12	Solar Shop, The138
Seraphim Energy137, 142	Solar Tracking by Solar Richard
Seraphim Energy, Inc132	Solar Washington7, 69, 138
Shelby Super Cars (SSC, Inc.)	Solar, Wind, and Lights109
Shell Station - Powell Distributing98	SolarOutlet LLC
Shell/Propel Biofuels98	SolarShop, The
Shilshole Bay Fuel Dock LLC98	Solarwind Energy Systems LLC125
Shirey Contracting/Enercept SIPS57	SolarWind Energy Systems LLC132
Shoreline Community College69	Sound Biodiesel Inc69, 90
Shoreline Solar Project	Sound Power Inc126, 132, 142
Siemens Building Technologies, Inc82	Sound Refining Inc90
Sierra Geothermal Power Inc 123	South Puget Sound Habitat for Humanity54
Sierra Homes48	South Puget Sound Habitat for Humanity ReStore
Silicon Designs Inc	112
Skagit County PUD #1149	Sparling, Inc31
Skagit Farmers Supply98	Specialized Homes48
Skagit Habitat for Humanity54	Spin Trends LLC142
Skamania County PUD #1149	SRG Partnership31
Smart Energy Systems123	SSTJ Design LLC31
SmartBuilt Homes Inc48	Stanbrooke Custom Homes48
SMR Architects PLLC30	Standard Biodiesel90, 98
SNC Lavalin Constructors Inc16	Standard Biodiesel USA, Inc91
Snohomish Coop Inc98	Stantec31
Snohomish County PUD #1149	Stanwood Vallero98
Snohomish Energy Services LLC105	State Roofing62
Snowkal Stove Co. The	Steilacoom, Town of149

Sterling Builders, LLC49	Sustainable Communities ALL Over Puget Sound	
Sterling Exteriors	(SCALLOPS)	8
Stoel Rives LLP	Sustainable Industries	
Strategic Equity Associates, LLC82	Sustainable Living Center	69
Structural Insulated Panel Association7	SWD Consulting	50
Structures NW57	Swiftsure Energy Services LLC	85
Stuart Silk Architects31	Synergy Building	58
Suckamps EV Racing154	Synergy Construction, Inc.	58
Sulgrave Resources LLC120	Syntec Biofuel Inc.	I 6
Sumas, City of149	Tacoma Biodiesel Cooperative	91
Summit Biofuels LLC99	Tacoma Public Utilities	150
Summit Building Engineering82	Tacoma/Pierce County Habitat for Humanity	54
Sun Construction Inc49	Tacoma-Pierce County Habitat for Humanity	
Sun Powered Homes58	ReStore	
Sun Wind Concepts133, 142	Tanks by Dallas	
Suncrest Construction Inc49	Tanner Electric Coop	
Sundance Energy Services Inc133, 138	Taurus Industries, Inc.	
Sundance Solar Inc	Taylor Design & Construction	50
Sunergy Systems133	TaylorMade Homes	50
Sunreps138	TBailey Inc	142
Sun's Eye Power Company133	TekTerior Systems, LLC	62
Sunshine Construction LLC49	Ten Directions Home Design	3 I
Suntrek Energy Systems LLC133	Tenhulzen Remodeling Inc	66
SunWize Technologies Inc	Tennyson Homes Inc	50
•	Teragren LLC	63
Sunworks	Terra Sol Eco Design & Development	58
SuperHome LLC49	The Burnsteads	37
Sustainability Foundation70	The Cottage Company	38
Sustainable Bainbridge7	The Energy Authority	74
Sustainable Ballard	The Energy Project	146
Sustainable Bremerton8	The Green Car Clinic Service & Repair	153
Sustainable By Design49	The Green Car Co	153

The Sphere System Inc	Verdiem8	3
Therma-Shield Solar Control, LLC 133	VOCI - Vancouver Oil9	9
Thomas W. Angell, Architect32	WA Clean Techology Alliance	8
Thompson & Sons Contruction Inc50	WA State CTED Energy Policy	8
Tidal Energy Systems Inc126	WA State Dept. of Commerce	8
Tobys Battery LLC12	Wahkiakum County PUD #115	0
Tollhouse Energy Company120	Walla Walla Community College7	0
Top Line Builders, Inc50	Warden Oilseed LLC9	1
Total Energy Concepts123	Washington Air-Reps, Inc10	6
Touchet Seed & Energy91	Washington BioDiesel9	1
Towell Construction, Inc50	Washington Ethanol Co12	.0
Trace Engineering Company	Washington Group International8	3
Trans-Energy Research Associates Inc70, 91	Washington Rural Electric Coop Assoc	0
transform, Ilc58	Washington State University Cooperative Extension	
Travis Industries105	Energy Program7	0
TriAxis Engineering, Inc83	Washington Territory Biofuels LLC9	1
Tri-Phase Electric Supply Co., LLC 109	Weatherly Companies	.0
Truckcity CB, Solar & Electric Cars 126, 134, 154	Wenatchee Valley College7	0
Twisp Chevron Food Mart99	West Coast Collaborative	5
U Build It - Sequim32	Western Washington Solar134, 14	2
UCONS, LLC83	Weston Solutions3	2
United Energy Technology Inc109	Whatcom County PUD #115	0
Upper Columbia Basin Habitat for Humanity54	Whidbey Sun & Wind Renewable Energy Systems	
Upper Wenatchee Valley Habitat for Humanity54	126, 13	
Urown Power Company134	Whitley Fuel LLC9	
US Ethanol LLC91	Whole Energy Fuels9	
V2Green, Inc155	Whole Energy Fuels Corp9	
Valleybrook Construction LLC50	Wilcox & Flegel Oil Co	
Vashon Island Energy LLC	Will Thomas Designs	
Vaughan Company, Inc17	Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati	
Vera Water & Power 150	Wind Power Associates LLC14	
	Winter Sun Design32, 70, 83, 121, 13	4

Woodway Gas Mart99	Yakama Power15	0
WSDA Bioenergy Website8	Yakima Valley Partners Habitat for Humanity5	4
WSU Spokane Integrated Design Lab Inland	Yorkys Market9	9
Northwest	Zeck Butler Architects, P. S5	1
Xantrex Technology, Inc139, 142	Zimmer Gunsul Frasca3	2

Listing Request for Washington State Energy Marketplace Directory

If your company would like to be included, removed, moved to a different category or change its information, send your information to:

Email: energy	_policy @ commerce.wa.gov	(you'll need to remove spaces before & after \textcircled{a})
Phone:	(360) 725.3118	
Fax:	(360.) 586.0049	
Company Nan	ne:	
City and ZIP: _		
Phone:		_ Fax:
Contact:		Email:
Website:		
Working with	what type(s) of energy efficient	nt or renewable energy products or services.
Tell us about y	our company and what they	do:

Thank you. If you have any topic suggestions please let us know.

Listings by State, County & City

Washington State			
County	City	Comp	anies
Adams			
	Othello		
		Heart of the Basin Habitat for Humanity	
	Ritzville		
		Big Bend Electric Cooperative, Inc.	
Asotin			
	Clarkston		
		Asotin County PUD	Lewiston-Clarkston Partners Habitat
			for Humanity
Benton			
	Kennewick		
		Apollo Sheet Metal	Energy Incentives Inc.
		Benton PUD	Gen-X Energy Group, Inc.
		CH2M Hill Inc.	Infinia Corp.
		D. Hittle and Associates, Inc.	MEIER Enterprises Inc.
		Devoted Builders LLC	Sand Castle Builders, LLC
	Plymouth		
		Castle Homes LLC	
	Prosser		
		Benton Rural Electric Association	
	Richland		
		CH2M Hill Inc.	InnovaTek
		EMP2, Inc.	Richland Energy Services
		Energy Northwest	Tri-County Partners Habitat for
			Humanity
	West Richlan	d	
		Atomic Electric Inc.	Shelby Super Cars (SSC, Inc.)
		REL Associates	o
Chelan			
	Chelan		
		Brooks Solar Inc.	Green Petroleum LLC
	Leavenworth	Brooks solar life.	Green red oleum EEC
		Upper Wenatchee Valley Habitat for Huma	
	Manson	Opper vvenatchee valley Habitat for Hullia	inty
	Manson	Lake Chalan Valley Habitet for Himseria	
	\\/	Lake Chelan Valley Habitat for Humanity	
	Wenatchee	A L IV-II-II	1 . 1 . 1 N/A C/D C
		Advanced Vehicle Innovations	Jourdan HVAC/R Consulting LLC
		Chelan County PUD	Wenatchee Valley College
		Habitat for Humanity of Greater	
CL !!		Wenatchee Area	
Clallam			
	Port Angeles		
		City of Port Angeles	Hermann Bros. Logging & Constn, Inc
		Clallam County Habitat for Humanity	Peninsula College
		Clallam County PUD	Pettit Oil Company CFN
		Eco-Green Builders Inc	
	Sequim		
		Air Flo Heating Co	Cornerstone Builders
		Arising Construction Inc.	U Build It, Sequim

Clark			
	Battle Groun		
		Arbor American Biofuels	I.H.T.W. LLC
	·	Geothermal Heat Pumps Inc.	
	Brush Prairie		
		Costich Co.	
	Camas		
		Act on Solar Inc.	Corner Stone Construction
		Aeropower Services Inc.	
	Ridgefield		
		Cascade West Development, Inc.	S.C. Phelps Insulation LLC
	Vancouver		
		Advanced Energy—Vancouver	John Geyer & Associates Inc.
		Aho Construction I, Inc	LotusWorks
		Amp Electric, Inc.	New Tradition Homes
		Arbor Biofuels LLC	Northwest Public Power Association
		Area Heating & Cooling Inc.	Northwest Renewable LLC
		Baard Energy LLC	Otak Inc.
		CFN	Penguin Windows
		Clark Public Utilities	Powell Distributors
		Crossover Solar Enterprises Inc.	Shell Station - Powell Distributing
		David C. Hewitt	Silicon & Solar LLC
		Eagle Institute	Solar, Wind and Lights
		ELD Engineering	Structures NW
		Evergreen Habitat for Humanity	Summit Building Engineering
		Fazzolari Custom Homes Inc.	Swiftsure Energy Services LLC
		Fuel Only	Synergy Building
		G & H Enterprises	TaylorMade Homes
		GE Wind Energy LLC	TriAxis Engineering, Inc
		Greenstone Architecture PLLC	US Ethanol LLC
		Greenstone / Weintecture / EEG	VOCI - Vancouver Oil
	Yacolt		
	1 acoic	Ethos Environmental NW	
Columbia			
Columbia	Douton		
	Dayton	Columbia Rural Electric Assoc.	De if A if a LLC
Co!:4-		Columbia Kural Electric Assoc.	Pacific AgriEnergy LLC
Cowlitz	V-1		
	Kalama		
		Radiant Building Inc.	
	Kelso	D. 45	
		Plas2Fuel	
	Longview		
		Cowlitz County Habitat for Humanity	JH Kelly LLC
		Cowlitz County PUD	Silicon & Solar Mfg LLC
		Farwest Energy Management, Inc.	Wilcox and Flegel Oil Co.
Douglas			
	East Wenatch		
		Douglas County PUD	
	Coulee Dam		
		Coulee Dam Light Dept.	
Ferry			
Ferry	Republic		
Ferry	Republic	Ferry County PUD	Industrial Light & Energy Inc.

	Pasco		
		Franklin County PUD	Pischel Quality Homes
		Greenbuilder Energy Savings Center	
Grant			
	<u>Ephrata</u>		
		Grant County PUD	
	Moses Lake		
		Able-Baker-Tech-Consulting Inc.	McCornack Construction
		Cenex: Moses Lake	REC Solar Grade Silicon LLC
		Habitat for Humanity of Greater	
		Moses Lake	
	Quincy		
		D.C. Custom Construction	Upper Columbia Basin Habitat for
			Humanity
Grays Harb			
	Aberdeen		
		Grays Harbor County PUD #1	NW Alternative Energy LLC
		Habitat for Humanity of Grays Harbor	
	Cosmopolis		
		Energy Freedom Inc.	
	Hoquiam		
		Pettit Oil Company CFN	
	Montesano		
		Vaughan Company, Inc.	
Island			
	Coupeville		
		Whidbey Sun & Wind Renewable Energy	Systems
	Langley		
		Exxon-Bayview Center	
	Oak Harbor		
		Green Energy Northwest	Habitat for Humanity of Island Count
Jefferson			
	Port Hadlock		
		Jefferson County PUD #1	Urown Power Company
	Port Townser	nd	
		Earth Dwell	Olympia Energy Systems
		EV Parts	Power Trip Energy Corp.
		Fox Architects	Sound Biodiesel Inc.
		Habitat for Humanity of East Jefferson	Sphere System Inc The
		County	Suckamps EV Racing
		Hydro West Group, LLC	Terra Sol Eco Design & Developmen
		North Olympic Biodiesel	
King			
	Auburn		
		3 Phase Energy Systems	Forest Concepts, LLC
		EMRA Controls Inc.	Parametrix
		Flower Power Inc.	Sockeye Construction Corp.
			Solar Centrill - LCNW
	Bellevue		
		Allied Waste	Honeywell Energy Services
		Built Green	ICF International
		Burke Electric LLC	Louis Berger Group Inc.
		Burnsteads, The	MagnaDrive Corporation
		CH2M Hill Inc.	Morrison Hershfield Corporation

	Chevron	Nandemoya Inc
	CMI Homes	Nxedge Inc.
	Dean Homes, Inc.	PACCAR Inc.
	EA Engineering, Science, and	Parametrix
	Technology, Inc.	Puget Energy Inc
	Ecohaus	RAFN Company
	Ecos	Ramgen Power Systems Inc.
	EKONO, Inc.	Reklaim Technologies
	Empyrean International LLC	SBW Consulting, Inc.
	Energy Authority, The	Sulgrave Resources, LLC
	Greenprint Homes	Washington Air-Reps, Inc.
	Greenwood Clean Company	Washington Group International
	Greenwood Technologies LLC	
Bothell		
	Biodog Biodiesel	Neah Power Systems, Inc.
	Cascadia Community College	Owen Roberts Group
	Geosonic	P5 Group, Inc.
	Green Dog Enterprises Inc.	RDI Energy Plants
	J M Bogan Remodeling Inc	SNC Lavalin Constructors, Inc.
	McKaig-Evergreen, Inc	Sundance Energy Services Inc.
Burien		
	Father Time Machines	
Duvall		
	Sound Power Inc.	
Fall City		
	Hunt Hosted Solutions, Inc.	Madison Master Builders, Inc.
Federal Way		
	Berger/Abam Engineers, Inc.	Parker Messana and Associates, Inc.
	Clean Energy Products	United Energy Technology Inc.
Issaquah	Clean Energy 11 oddess	Officed Effergy Teermology Inc.
	Grange Supply Inc.	North American Energy Services Co.
	Green Efficiency Group	Shirey Contracting
	Issaquah Grange	Shirey Contracting/Enercept SIPS
	JX Crystals, Inc.	Siemens Building Technologies, Inc.
	Living Shelter Design Architects PLLC	Silicon Designs Inc
Kenmore	Living Sheller Design Architects rec	Jilicon Designs inc
Keninore	Wastam Washington Calan	
	Western Washington Solar	
Kent	ACCO Facilities of States	Claud Flagge V. I. d.
	ACCO Engineered Systems	Cloud Electric Vehicles
	Biodiesel Secret	InsulFoam LLC
	Bowers Power Systems	Pacific Pride Independent
Kirkland		
	Ashworth Homes	Interface Engineering, Inc.
	Athena Institute	Kenworth Truck Co.
	Bob's New Construction Inc.	Lake Washington Technical College
	Casne Engineering, Inc.	Otak Inc.
	Chaffey Homes	SWD Consulting
	Energy Specialists, Inc.	Sustainability Foundation
	Green Car Clinic Service & Repair,	Tennyson Homes Inc.
	The	UCONS, LLC
	Green Car Co., The	
Lake Forest P	Park	
	Tanks by Dallas	
Maple Valley		

	Capstone Homes	Will Thomas Designs
Medina		
	AFS Trinity Power Corp.	
Mercer Isla		
	American Beef Processing, LLC	Island Vision
	AquaEnergy Group	NW & Intermountain Power
	EwaldGroup	Producers Coalition
	Ground Energy LLC	PlanetFixer LLC
		Weatherly Companies
Milton		
	Truckcity CB, Solar & Electric Cars	
Mountlake		
	Paul Hedrick Architect AIA	
Mukilteo		
	Penguin Windows	
Newcastle		
	DemeterGEN	
North Ben		
	Solar Hacker Software	
Pacific		
	Battery Power Systems	
Redmond		
	ENSR Consulting and Engineering	Habitat for Humanity of East King Co
	Eagle DDC Systems LLC	Jenson Fey Architecture
	Environmental Systems & Composites	MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions Inc
	Global Smart Energy LLC	Radiant Heating Inc.
	Global Verde Media LLC	SelfCharge Inc.
	Golder Associates Inc.	Sunreps
	Gregory Drilling	Tenhulzen Remodeling Inc
Renton		
	ABS Alaskan	Pageantry Homes of Washington
	Advanced Building Consultants Inc.	Sierra Homes
	ATS Automation	
Seattle		
	3TIER North America	Imperium Renewables
	8484 Architecture	In Control, Inc.
	A and R Solar Corp	InDesign Innovations, LLC
	A R C Architects	Integrated Renewable Energy LLC
	Abacus Engineered Systems	Inventrix Engineering, Inc.
	Acres Int'l / Hatch Energy	I-sustain
	Advanced Energy Savers Inc.	International Sustainability Institute
		lackson Remodeling LLC
	AediFex Inc.	Jackson Remodeling LLC IATS Alternative Power Co.
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc.	JATS Alternative Power Co.
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture Alder Development Company LLC	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and Landscape Architects, Ltd.
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture Alder Development Company LLC Allied Battery Co. Inc.	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and Landscape Architects, Ltd. Joseph McKinstry Construction Co
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture Alder Development Company LLC Allied Battery Co. Inc. AltaRock Energy Inc.	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and Landscape Architects, Ltd. Joseph McKinstry Construction Co K&L Gates
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture Alder Development Company LLC Allied Battery Co. Inc. AltaRock Energy Inc. Alternate Current	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and Landscape Architects, Ltd. Joseph McKinstry Construction Co K&L Gates Kennan-Meyer Architecture
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture Alder Development Company LLC Allied Battery Co. Inc. AltaRock Energy Inc. Alternate Current Ambia Inc.	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and Landscape Architects, Ltd. Joseph McKinstry Construction Co K&L Gates Kennan-Meyer Architecture Laurelhurst Oil Co.
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture Alder Development Company LLC Allied Battery Co. Inc. AltaRock Energy Inc. Alternate Current Ambia Inc. American Community Energy - Aces 4	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and Landscape Architects, Ltd. Joseph McKinstry Construction Co K&L Gates Kennan-Meyer Architecture Laurelhurst Oil Co. Lifestyle Landscapes
	AediFex Inc. AirClean Technologies Inc. Al Terry Architecture Alder Development Company LLC Allied Battery Co. Inc. AltaRock Energy Inc. Alternate Current Ambia Inc.	JATS Alternative Power Co. Jones & Jones Architects and Landscape Architects, Ltd. Joseph McKinstry Construction Co K&L Gates Kennan-Meyer Architecture Laurelhurst Oil Co.

Anshen & Allen MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions Inc

ArchEcology, LLC Madison Engineering Inc

Arup Magnusson Klemencic Associates

AterWynne LLC Mahlum Architects
Atmosphere Inc. Make Mine Green

BacGen Technologies Inc. Martha Rose Construction Inc

Ballard Biofuel Inc. MCEV Co. LLC
Bassetti Architects McKinstry Company
Batt & Lear Inc. MER Equipment

Belt Collins Northwest LLC Meridian Greenfield LLC

Bioalgene, Inc. MicroPlanet, Ltd.
Biogas Energy Inc. Milburn Engineering Inc.

BioLyle's Biodiesel Workshop Mithun

Blip Design NAC Architecture Inc.

Bracewell & Giuliani LLP National Building Solutions LLC
Brandt Design Group New Earth Renewable Energy, Inc.

Branom Instrument Company Noland Homes

Building Operator Certification Northwest Biodiesel Network
National Northwest Energy Angels
Busby Perkins + Will Northwest Energy Coalition

C.C. Jensen Inc. Northwest Energy Efficiency Council

CB Richard Ellis

C.F. Malm Engineers LLC

Carmody Co., Inc.

Cassado Notural Gas Co.

Northwest Energy Inc.

Northwest SEED

Northwest Windpower

Cascade Natural Gas Co.

Cascadia Region Green Building

Council

NW Energy Coalition

NW Scooters

NW Wind & Solar

Case Design & Project Management

O'Brien and Company

Celilo Group Media
OEC, O'Leary Enterprise Corp.
Christine Suzuki & Associates
O'Leary Enterprise Corp.

CleanScapes Opperman Design
Coffman Engineers Optimum Energy LLC

Conner Remodeling & Design Inc. Otak Inc.

Conservation Services Group Pacific Ecological Institute

Control Contractors

Cottage Company, The

David Vandervort Architects

Delaware Power Systems Corp.

Dr. Dan's BioDiesel

Pacific Pride

PKS Industries Inc.

Planetary Fuels

Powerit Solutions

Prometheus Energy Co

DWELL Development LLC

Dyna Contracting Inc.

Dyno Battery Inc.

E3 Energy Partners

Propel Biofuels Inc.

Pryde Johnson Ashworth LLC

PSR - HVAC & Mechanical Svcs.

Puget Sound Clean Cities Coalition

ECO Seattle Homes Inc.

ECOFAB LLC

Ecohaus

Puget Sound Green Fleets Guide
Puget Sound Solar
Putnam Price Group Inc.

Ecology & Environment Inc. Quantum Engineering & Development

Eco-Motion Electric Cars

Ecotope, Inc.

Electric Bikes Northwest

Radiance Energy
Renewable Energy, Inc.
Resource Venture

Electric Boat Company, The Ridgeline Energy
Electric Vehicles Northwest Inc Ridgeline Energy LLC

Elliott Bay Fuel Dock Ridolfi Inc.

EnerG2 Rogers Machinery Co. Inc.

Energy Industries Ron Wright & Associates / Architects

	Energy Market Innovations, Inc.	Rossoe Energy Systems Inc.
	Energy NewsData	Rushing Company
	Energy Priorities Magazine	RW Beck Inc.
	Energy Trading Technology Inc.	S.A.G.E. Designs NW
	Engineering Economics, Inc.	Safeway Supermarket
	Enmetric Systems	Seaport Petroleum
	Environmental Works	Seattle BioDiesel
	Envision Homes Inc.	Seattle City Light
	EOS Alliance	Seattle Design Build LLC
	Essense Interior Design	Seattle Electric Vehicle Association
	Evergreen Home Heating & Energy	Seattle Steam Energy Corp.
	Evergreen Refrigeration LLC	Seattle Sun Systems Inc.
	Evluma	Shilshole Bay Fuel Dock LLC
	Exteriorscapes LLC	SMR Architects PLLC
	Finish LLC	Snorkel Stove Co., The
	fivedot designbuild	Solar Washington
	Flack & Kurtz	SolarOutlet LLC
	Frybrid	Sparling, Inc.
	General Biodiesel Inc.	Specialized Homes
	Genesee Fuel Co.	SRG Partnership
	Gensler	Standard Biodiesel Inc.
		Stantec
	GeoPacific Lining	
	George Hanson Architects, Inc. P.S.	Stoel Rives LLP
	GGLO Architects	Strategic Equity Associates, LLC
	Glide	Stuart Silk Architects
	Glo Cal Network Corp	Sun Construction Inc
	Global Energy Concepts LLC	Sunergy Systems
	Glumac	Sustainable Ballard
	Great Northern Land Co LLC	Sustainable By Design
	Greenbusch Group, The	Sustainable Industries
	Grif'N'Hook Construction	Tanner Electric Coop.
	Group Mackenzie	TekTerior Systems, LLC
	Gustafson Guthrie Nichol, Ltd	Ten Directions Home Design
	Habitat Home Energy Specialist	Tidal Energy Systems, Inc.
	Hans VW Repair	Trans-Energy Research Associates Inc.
	Hardy Energy Consulting	V2Green Inc.
	Harris Group Inc.	Verdiem Corp.
	Hatch Acres Corporation	WA Clean Techology Alliance
	Heritage Renewables LLC	Warden Oilseed LLC
	Hoffman Corp.	Washington BioDiesel
	Holday-Parks Inc.	West Coast Collaborative
	HouseHold Power - Sunergy Systems	Weston Solutions Inc.
	Hydrogen Power Inc.	Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
	riyarogen rower me.	Zimmer Gunsul Frasca
Shoreline		Ziminer Gunsur Frasea
	David Vollan Construction	NW Mechanical
	Edge Design & Build LLC	Revolution Green Power
	Howland Homes LLC	Shoreline Community College
	Mesh Design Studio	Shoreline Solar Project
	Northwest Mechanical Inc.	SSTJ Design LLC
Tukwila		551) D555611 EEC
	Greenlite LLC	Seattle/South King Co Habitat for
	Quantum Engineering & Development	Humanity
Vashon		
	Artisan Electric, Inc.	eFormative Options

		Dave & Zane's Auto Works	Vashon Island Energy LLC
	Vashon Island	4	
	V 4311011 1314110	BlueRidge Co.	Summit Biofuels LLC
		Evergreen Energy LLC	
	Woodinville	<u> </u>	
		ADI Thermal Power Corp.	Graham Northwest Inc
		All Insulation, Inc.	Hann Homes
		Cloud Electric Racing	Indigo Enterprises LLC
		Eco Engineers	Liquid Heating
		Energard Technologies	Righthand Engineering LLC
		Flow Control Industries Inc.	Synergy Construction, Inc.
Kitsap	Bainbridge Is	land	
	Dailibi idge 1Si		Olympia Pia Fuels III C
		Avagrid Bainbridge Island Energy Solutions	Olympic BioFuels LLC Quality Auto Service
		ECOtone Publishing LLC	Quality Auto Service Quality Biodiesel
		Miles Yanick & Company	Sustainable Bainbridge
	Bremerton	1 mes ramer & Company	Gastaniable Daniblidge
	Di cilici (OII	Habitat for Humanity of Kitsap Co.	Parametrix
		JA Energy Services	Sustainable Bremerton
	Kingston	JA Eller gy Ser vices	Sustainable Bremereon
	Killgstoll	Manzanita Micro	
	Port Orchard		
		Lodwig Homes, Inc.	Sundance Solar, Inc.
	Poulsbo	Loawig Homes, inc.	Januarice Joint, Inc.
		Electrical Express Inc.	Pi Solar Energy & Electrical Power
			Engineering
	Various Loca	tions in Kitsap County	<u> </u>
		Advanced HVAC	
Kittitas			
	Ellensburg		
		A-I Petroleum & Propane	Kittitas County PUD
		Central Washington BioDiesel	M F Williams Construction Co Inc
		City of Ellensburg	MDJ Development Inc.
		Ellensburg Habitat for Humanity	Sun Powered Homes
		Horizon Wind Energy	Washington Territory Biofuels LLC
	Enumclaw		
		Main Street Builders LLC	
	Snoqualmie F		
		MountainLogic	
Klickitat			
	Goldendale		
		Klickitat County PUD	Seraphim Energy
		Mariah Energy Group	Wind Power Associates LLC
	White Salmo		
		New Buildings Institute	
Lewis			
	Centralia		
		American Home Weatherization Inc.	Habitat for Humanity of Greater Lewis
		Centralia Light Dept.	County
	Chehalis		
		Advanced Energy Systems Inc.	Lewis County PUD
		Cardinal Glass Industries	

Lincoln			
	Creston		
		Columbia Bioenergy LLC	Columbia Oilseeds LLC
	Davenport		
		Lincoln County Habitat for Humanity	
	Odessa		
		Inland Empire Oilseeds	
Mason		·	
	Shelton		
		Green Homes of Washington, LLC	Mason County PUD #1
		Habitat for Humanity of Mason	Mason County PUD #3
		County	Prodigy Homes LLC
Okanogan			<u> </u>
	Nespelem		
	-	Nespelem Valley Electric Coop Inc.	
	Okanogan		
		Okanogan County PUD #1	SolarWind Energy Systems LLC
	Tonasket		23 2 2 2/ 3/3001113 EEG
		North Okanogan Habitat for Humanity	SolarShop, The
	Twisp		
		Beavercreek Bioproducts	Twisp Chevron Food Mart
	Winthrop	beaver creek bioproducts	1 wish Chevion Lood Hart
	op	Causay Charle Timbon Engage	Okana san Ca Elastvia Casa Inc
D 'C -		Cougar Creek Timber Frame	Okanogan Co. Electric Coop Inc.
Pacific	<u></u>		
	Raymond		
		Pacific County PUD #2	Habitat for Humanity of Willapa Harbor
Pend Oreille			
	Newport		
		Composting Toilet Systems, Inc.	Pend Oreille Valley Habitat for
		Pend Oreille County PUD #I	Humanity
Pierce			
	Eatonville		
		Ohop Mutual Light Co.	Town of Eatonville
	Elbe	Onop i lattial Light Co.	TOWN OF Latonvine
		Alder Mutual Light Co. Inc.	
	Fife	Aluei i iutuai Ligiit Co. IIIC.	
	1 IIC	Associated Detrolous Dec Just Fif.	Dromion Building Contains
		Associated Petroleum Products - Fife	Premier Building Systems
	C:- !!. !	Energy Conversions	
	Gig Harbor		
		FabCon, LLC	
		Olympic Radiant Heating	
	·		
	Lakewood		
	Lakewood	Lakeview Light & Power	Suncrest Construction Inc
		Lakeview Light & Power Penguin Windows	Suncrest Construction Inc
	Lakewood Milton	Penguin Windows	Suncrest Construction Inc
	Milton		Suncrest Construction Inc
		Penguin Windows City of Milton Power Dept.	Suncrest Construction Inc
	Milton	Penguin Windows	LRI - Puyallup Energy Recovery Co
	Milton	Penguin Windows City of Milton Power Dept.	
	Milton	Penguin Windows City of Milton Power Dept. Absher Construction	LRI - Puyallup Energy Recovery Co
	Milton	Penguin Windows City of Milton Power Dept. Absher Construction Advanced Filter and Mechanical Inc.	LRI - Puyallup Energy Recovery Co Puyallup Heating & Air Conditioning

		Misty Builders	
	Steilacoom	- I noty Bunders	
		Town of Steilacoom	
	Sumner		
		Battery Systems Inc.	Parametrix
	Tacoma		
		Anderson Design Consultants Inc	Parkland Light & Water Co.
		Associated Petroleum Products	Peninsula Light Co.
		Associated Petroleum Products - Port	Pettit Oil Company Pacific Pride
		of Tacoma	Ruston Electric Utility
		Bates Technical College	SC Fuels
		BCRA	SmartBuilt Homes Inc
		Brothers Electric & Solar	Solar Tracking by Solar Richard
		CH2M Hill Inc.	Sound Refining, Inc.
		Elmhurst Mutual Power & Light Co.	Sterling Exteriors
		Energy Exteriors	Sun's Eye Power Company
		Habitat for Humanity of WA State	Tacoma Biodiesel Cooperative
		JEB Inc.	Tacoma/Pierce County Habitat for
		MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions Inc	Humanity
		McKinstry Company	Tacoma-Pierce County Habitat for
		Mountain Construction, Inc.	Humanity ReSTore
		Nu Element, Inc.	Tacoma Public Utilities
	University Pla		
		Washington Ethanol Co.	
San Juan			
	East Sound		
		Island Hardware & Supply Inc.	Orcas Power & Light Coop
		North Shore Electric	
	Friday Harbo		
		D+A Studio	Island Petroleum
	Greenbank		
		Polysteel of Island County	
	Lopez Island		
		AWISH	
	Orcas		
		Rainshadow Solar inc.	
	Orcas Island		
		Deer Harbor Marina	
Skagit			
	Anacortes		
		Peak Electrical Services Inc.	TBailey Inc.
		SEI – Solar Energy International	
	Burlington		
		ATS Automation	Pacific Rim Biopower
		transform, Ilc	Skagit Farmers Supply
	La Conner		
		La Conner Gull	
	Mount Verno	on	
		Cascadia Biodiesel	Piazza Construction Inc.
		Commonwealth Associates, Inc.	Rexville Grocery
		Fire Mountain Solar	Skagit County PUD #1
		Hamer Environmental LP	Skagit Habitat for Humanity
		Hamer Environmental LP Pacific Power Batteries	Skagit Habitat for Humanity Sundance Energy Services Inc.

		Highland Energy Systems	
Skamania			
	Carson		
		Skamania County PUD #1	
	North Bonne		
		Green Energy Management Inc.	
	Stevenson		
		Allways Quality Construction	
Snohomish			
	Arlington		
		Midnite Solar Inc.	Trace Engineering Company
		Outback Power Systems	Xantrex Technology, Inc.
		Standard Biodiesel	
	Edmonds		
		Alarron Corp.	Winter Sun Design
		Landau Associates, Inc.	Woodway Gas Mart
	Everett		
		Arrow Insulation	PLC-Multipoint
		Elcon Corporation	Regal Homes LLC
		Habitat for Humanity of Snohomish	Resource Consulting Service LLC
		Magnum Energy Inc.	Snohomish County PUD #1
		Pacific Power Batteries	
	Lake Stevens		
		Hamasaki Consulting Engineering	Pacific Energy Solutions
		Services LLC	
	Lynnwood		
		Alternative Energy Corp Inc.	Glover Homes Inc.
		CDi Engineers	Rice Group, Inc.
	Malaha	Cole Industrial, Inc.	
	Maltby	Northwest Edison	
	Mamorilla	INORTHWEST Edison	
	Marysville	American Distributing Co.	Pacific Power Batteries
		Donna's Travel Plaza	Standard Biodiesel USA, Inc.
	Mill Creek	Donna's Travel Flaza	Standard Biodiesei OSA, inc.
		Carlson Mechanical	
	Маниа	Carison Mechanical	
	Monroe	Pacific Power Batteries	Canal De ofina
	Mukilteo	racine fower datteries	State Roofing
	1.IUKIITEO	Mohan Electric Vehicles	Travis Industries
	Snohomish	I IOHAH LIECUIC VEHICIES	11 avis iliuusu les
		Cenex: Snohomish	Snohomish Coop Inc.
		Earthwise Excavation	Snohomish Coop Inc. Snohomish Energy Services LLC
		Lockie Homes Inc.	Shoromish Energy Services LLC
	Stanwood	LOCALE FIORIES IIIC.	
		Stanwood Vallero	Sun Wind Concepts
	Tulalip		Juli 11111 Concepts
		Qualco Energy Corp.	
Spokane		Quinco Energy Corp.	
-poitaile	Chattaroy		
		Therma-Sheild Solar Control, LLC.	Thompson & Sons Construction, Inc
	Cheney	The ma-shell solar Colle of, LLC.	Thompson a sons construction, me
	Chichey	Cheney Light Dept.	Northwest Solar Electric
	Deer Park	Chency Light Dept.	1401 GIWEST SOIAI LIECUIC

		M.C.L.	
	Elk	M C Lundgren Inc.	
	EIK	Riversdale Distributors	
		Riversdale Distributors	
	Greenacres	Cir. Comico Valora	
		CityService Valcon	
	Liberty Lake	C:: ID F I IIC	
		Critical Power Exchange LLC	
		Greenstone Corp.	
		Itron	
	Mead	III II IB: II III C	
		Highland Biodiesel LLC	
	Spokane		
		Accu-Read Inc.	Graybar Electric Co.
		ALSC Architects	Greener Shelter
		ATS Automation	Habitat for Humanity Spokane
		Avista Corp./Avista Utilities	Inland Energy Consulting
		Aylor Company Architects	Inland Power & Light Company
		Berdardo Wills Architects	K&L Gates
		Blankenship and Associates	L&S Engineering Associates
		Brown Building Materials	McKinstry Company
		Cayambe Engineering PS	MW Consulting Engineers
		CH2M Hill Inc.	NAC Architecture Inc.
		Coffman Engineers	Northwest Energy Services, Inc.
		Columbia Lighting	One World Design Architecture
		Commuter Car Corp	PCS UtiliData
		Condron Homes, LLC	RAI - Resource Associates Int'l
		Craftsman Homes NW, Inc.	ReliOn
		Don Stephens' Terratech Design Team	Thomas W. Angell, Architect
		Eco Depot Inc.	Tobys Battery LLC
		Electrical Service Products, Inc.	Whitley Fuel LLC
		Energy Industries	WSU Spokane Integrated Design Lab
		Equipment Technology & Design, Inc.	Inland Northwest
		Genesis Fueltech Inc.	Zeck Butler Architects, P.S.
	Spokane Valle		
		Dickson Iron & Metals Inc.	Purcell Systems
		Hannel RadiantDirect	Vera Water & Power
		Modern Electric Water Company	
Stevens			
	Chewelah		
		Chewelah Light Dept	
	Colville		
		Borgford Bioenergy LLC	RCH Fanworks
		Colville Valley Partners Habitat for	
		Humanity	
Thurston			
	Lacey		
		ProBuild	Parametrix
		MC Construction Consultants Inc.	Pettit Oil Company Pacific Pride
	Olympia		
		Acme Service Group	Northwest Cooperative Dev. Center
		AEE Solar Inc.	Northwest Solar Center
		American Capital Energy Inc.	Olympia Green Fuels
		Apple Homes	Polar Bear Construction
		Blue Tree Homes	Prodigy Energy Solutions

		Bruce Hopkins	Scott Homes Inc.
		Climate Solutions	Sierra Geothermal Power Inc.
		Cyclus	South Puget Sound Habitat for
		D-Cell Electric Vehicles LLC	Humanity
		Doyle Custom Homes, Inc	South Puget Sound Habitat for
		Energyexperts.org	Humanity ReStore
		Environ. Energy & Engineering Co.	SunWize Technologies Inc.
		Environmental Energy Company	Syntec Biofuel Inc.
		Fast Fuel Automated Fueling	Taurus Industries, Inc.
		Fast Fuels	WA State Commerce Energy Policy
		Future Fuels Inc.	Washington Rural Electric
		Green Depot, Inc.	Cooperative Association
		NW Bldg Efficiency Center @ WSUEP	WSU Coop Ext. Energy Program
		1444 Blag Emclency Center & 1450Er	WSDA Bioenergy
	Rainier		
		Suntrek Energy Systems LLC	
	Tenino		
		DEHyds	
	Tumwater		
		Electrialceu.com	
	Yelm		
		Bella Housa Village LLC	SuperHome LLC
		Smart Energy Systems	Taylor Design & Construction
Wahkiakum			
	Cathlamet		
		Costich Co. Mfg.	Wahkiakum County PUD #1
		Lower Columbia Reward Wall	
		Systems	
Walla Walla			
	Burbank		
		Gen-X Energies	
	College Place		
		Sustainable Living Center	
	Touchet		
		Touchet Seed & Energy	
	Walla Walla		
		Blue Mountain Partners	Pacific Pride
		Cascade Energy Engineering, Inc.	Spin Trends LLC
		Isaacs & Associates Inc.	Walla Walla Community College
		Mountain Oil	,
Whatcom			
	Bellingham		
		Aiki Homes	Food Pavilion
		Alpha Energy	Gary Reid Homes, Inc.
		Alpha Group	Habitat for Humanity in Whatcom
		Avion Car Company	County
		Ambient Energy LLC	Naked Energy Systems Inc.
		Barron Heating & Cooling	Northwest Energy Systems of
		Bastion Development	Washington, Inc.
		Bellingham Shell	Northwest Insulation
		Bellingham Technical College	Pinnacle Inspections
		Biodiesel Works LLC	Sammys Place
		Black Brook Environmental	Solar Electric Systems
		Bravo Electric Vehicles	Sterling Builders, LLC
		DI 440 FIECH IC A GHIICIG2	Sterling Dunders, LLC

		Chispa	Tollhouse Energy Company
		Ecotech Energy Systems	Top Line Builders, Inc
		Energy Project, The	Western Washington Solar
		EnerWaste International Corp.	Whole Energy Fuels
		Ershigs, Inc.	Whole Energy Fuels Corp.
	DL	Favinger Plumbing Inc.	Yorkys Market
	Blaine	C' (Di Di Di Di Di	
		City of Blaine Public Works Dept.	Giese & Associates
	Custer		
		Devine Gardens	
	Deming		
		Canyon Hydro	Home & Energy Solutions
	-	Deming Quick Stop	
	Everson		CI: L\A/: III.C
		Bingham Energy Services LLC	Chinook Wind LLC
	Ferndale		
	D 1 - D 1	Hydro Y.E.S.	Whatcom County PUD #1
	Point Rober		
		PR Petroleum/Can-Am	
	Sumas		
		City of Sumas	
Whitman	<u>-</u>		
	Pullman		
		McAuley & Associates LLC	Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories
			Inc.
Yakima			
	Grandview		
		R.E. Powell Distribution	
	Naches		
		Patrick Construction Inc.	
	Selah		
		Biofuel Concepts LLC	R.A.S. Contracting Corp.
	Sunnyside		
		Natural Selection Farms	
	Tieton		
		Towell Construction Inc.	
	Toppenish		
		Yakama Power	
	Yakima		
		Central Washington Built Green	Otak Inc.
		Association	Valleybrook Construction LLC
		Dennis Kelly Construction, Inc.	Yakima Valley Partners Habitat for
		Don Jordan Energy Systems, Inc.	Humanity
		Oregon State	
		<u> </u>	mpanies
	City	<u></u>	
County Multnomah			
County Multnomah	City Portland		
		Ecohaus	Northwest Environmental Business